ROBERT W. McCHESNEY

Curriculum Vitae October 2002

rwmcches@uiuc.edu Your Man in Urbana

www.robertmcchesney.com

Home address & telephone: 1103 S. Douglas Avenue, Urbana, IL 61801 217-344-2545, 217-337-0574 Work Address: Institute of Communications Research, 237 Gregory Hall, 810 S. Wright Street, Urbana, IL, 61820.

Work telephone: 217-244-1421; Mobile telephone: 217-649-9940; Work fax: 217-244-7695

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY PROFILE	
PROFILES & PUBLISHED INTERVIEWS	3
VIDEO PROFILES	5
ACADEMIC POSITIONS	5-6
EDUCATION	
TEACHING EXPERIENCE	6-7
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	7-9
BOOKS	
EDITED BOOKS	14
BOOKS: RESEARCH IN PROGRESS	14
JOURNAL ARTICLES AND MONOGRAPHS	15-18
BOOK CHAPTERS	19-23
MAGAZINE & NEWSPAPER ARTICLES	23-30
BOOK REVIEWS	31
ASSISTED PUBLISHED RESEARCH	31
PRIVATELY COMMISSIONED REPORTS	32
EDITORSHIPS	32-33
CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS	33-41
LECTURES AND PUBLIC ADDRESSES	42-51
PANELS/CONFERENCES	51-53
BROADCAST MEDIA APPEARANCES	53-62
RESEARCH ADVISORY SERVICE	62-63
SCHOLARSHIP SERVICE	63
READER/REFEREE SERVICE	
TENURE & PROMOTION LETTERS	64-65
DEPARTMENT SERVICE	65
UNIVERSITY SERVICE	65
GRADUATE STUDENT SUPERVISING	
PH.D. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS	
AWARDS	
NON-ACADEMIC SERVICE	

SUMMARY PROFILE

Robert W. McChesney is Research Professor in the Institute of Communications Research and the Graduate School of Library and Information Science at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, In 2002 he co-founded, with Dan Schiller, the Illinois Initiative on Global Information and Communication Policy -- www.illinoiscenter.org. McChesney also hosts the "Media Matters" weekly radio program every Sunday afternoon on WILL-AM radio -http://www.will.uiuc.edu/WILL Contents/AM Contents/AM mcchesney.htm. From 1988 to 1998 he was on Journalism and Mass Communication faculty at the University of Wisconsin-Madison. McChesney earned his Ph.D. in communications at the University of Washington in 1989. His work concentrates on the history and political economy of communication, emphasizing the role media play in democratic and capitalist societies. McChesney has written or edited eight books, including the award-winning Telecommunications, Mass Media, and Democracy: The Battle for the Control of U.S. Broadcasting, 1928-1935 (Oxford University Press, 1993), Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy (Seven Stories Press, 1997), and, with Edward S. Herman, The Global Media: The New Missionaries of Corporate Capitalism (Cassell, 1997). McChesney's most recent books are the multiple award-winning Rich Media, Poor Democracy: Communication Politics in Dubious Times (New Press, 2000) and, with John Nichols, Our Media, Not Theirs: The Democratic Struggle Against Corporate Media (Seven Stories Press, 2002). McChesney is presently at work on his ninth and tenth books: with John Bellamy Foster, *The Big* Picture: Understanding Media Through Political Economy, to be published in 2003 by Monthly Review Press; with Ben Scott, he is editing a book to be published by the New Press in 2003 titled: Freedom of the Press is for Those Who Own One: Radical Democratic Criticism of U.S. Journalism from the 1900 to the Present. In 2004 Oxford University Press will publish a second edition of McChesney's first book, with a new introduction by the author, retitled *The Struggle for* Democratic Media: The Battle for the Control of U.S. Broadcasting, 1928-1935. McChesney has also written some 125 journal articles and book chapters and another 150 newspaper pieces, magazine articles and book reviews. His work has been translated into ten languages. Since launching his academic career in the late 1980s, McChesney has made some 420 conference presentations and visiting guest lectures as well as more than 600 radio and television appearances. He has been the subject of more than 70 published profiles and interviews. In 2001 Adbusters Magazine named him one of the "Nine Pioneers of Mental Environmentalism." McChesney co-edits, with John Nerone, the History of Communication Series for the University of Illinois Press, serves on the editorial boards of several journals, and is a research advisor to numerous academic and civic organizations. While teaching at Wisconsin, he was selected as one of the top 100 classroom teachers on the Madison campus. In addition to his academic work, McChesney serves on the Board of Directors for several nonprofit and noncommercial media organizations. In 2001 he was appointed co-editor (along with John Bellamy Foster) of Monthly Review – www.monthlyreview.org -- the independent socialist magazine founded by Paul Sweezy and Leo Huberman in 1949. Prior to entering graduate school in 1983, McChesney was a sports stringer for UPI, published a weekly newspaper, and in 1979 was the founding publisher of *The* Rocket, a Seattle-based rock magazine. At the Rock and Roll Hall of Fame, in McChesney's hometown of Cleveland, the founding of *The Rocket* is credited as the birth of the Seattle rock scene of the late 1980s and 1990s.

PROFILES & PUBLISHED INTERVIEWS (Reprints preceded by *)

- 2002. Jared Ball, "Interview with Professor Robert McChesney," Organized C.O.U.P, September. http://www.voxunion.com/coup/
- 2002. "Let Them Eat Cake," *Telephony*, 2 September, p. 32. http://currentissue.telephonyonline.com/ac/september 02 2002/index.htm
- 2002. Katharine Mieszkowski, "Deregulation's big lie," Salon.com, 16 July. http://salon.com/tech/feature/2002/07/16/telecom/crisis/index.html
- 2002. "McChesney Challenges Listeners to be Critical Media Consumers," *Patterns*, June. http://www.will.uiuc.edu/WILL_Contents/AM_Contents/AM_McChesney_Patterns_feature.htm
- 2002. "Wally Bowen interviews Robert McChesney," MAIN website, 6 May. http://main.nc.us/mcchesney/
- 2002. John K. Wilson, "Richer Media, Poorer Democracy," *The Indy*, Bloomington-Normal, Illinois, April. http://indy.pabn.org/archives/110riche.shtml
- 2002. Drew Ringo, "Making Music: These Days Becoming a Pop Star Takes More than talent and Good Looks," pbskids.org, 14 April. http://soup.pbskids.org/dontbuyit/entertainment/makingmusic.html
- 2002. Steve Listopad, "McChesney Defrags the Media," *High Plains Reader* (Fargo, N.D), Vol. 8, No. 31, 18 April, p. 5.
- 2002. Brian Sarzynski, "Thinking Outside the Vox (Populi): An Interview with Outspoken Media Critic Robert McChesney," mountainx.com, Vol. 8, No. 23, 27 March. http://www.mountainx.com/news/2002/0327mcchesney.html
- 2002. "Robert McChesney Hosts a Look at the Media," Patterns, April, p. 23.
- 2002. Scott Harris, "Robert McChesney on the FCC and Media Mergers," *Between the Lines*, Independent Media Center, 12 March. http://radio.indymedia.org/print.php3?article_id=1075
- 2002. Kristian Knudsen, "Bob McChesney Interview About Media Consolidation and Lee Publishing," Madison Independent Media Center, 20 February. http://madison.indymedia.org/front.php3?article_id=3080&group=webcast
- 2001. Matthew Berliant, "The US Media and World War III: Robert McChesney Speaks," *Confluence*, Winter. Vol. 7, No. 5. http://www.stlimc.org/local/confluence/confluence_DEC-v7.5 24/D01 MCCHESNEY.html
- 2001. "Nine Pioneers of Mental Environmentalism," *Adbusters*, No. 36, November-December. http://adbusters.org/magazine/38/pioneers/4.html
- 2001. Ivan Briscoe, "La convergence des cartels," *Le Courrier de UNESCO*, October, p. 46. http://www.unesco.org/courier/2001 10/uk/medias2.htm
- 2001. Ron Legro, "McChesney gives media poor marks on coverage," Foreign Policy Watchdog, Fall, p. 4.
- 2001. Jessica Clark: "Nattering Networks, How Mass Media fail Democracy: An Interview with Bob McChesney," *LiP Magazine*, 24 September. http://www.lipmagazine.org/articles/featclark_138.shtml
- 2001. John Tarleton and Mary Ann Thompson, "The Media Go to War: An Interview with Robert McChesney," *The Indypendent* (New York, New York), 13 September. http://www.nyc.indymedia.org/front.php3?article_id=10031&group=webcast
- 2001. Tomas Polvall, "Medierna som demokratins dodgravare," Norrländska Socialdemokraten, 25 June.
- 2001. Tomas Polvall, "Media hot mot demokratin," Vestmanlands Läns Tidning 26 June.
- 2001. Par Jansson "Medieforskaren Robert McChesney: medierna passiviserar medborgarna"." *Journalisten* (Sweden), 15 May. http://www.journalisten.nu/a.asp?article_id=2465
- 2001. Thord Eriksson, "'Foretagens dominans maste brytas'," Dagens Nyheter (Stockholm), 12 May, p. B4.
- 2001. Lars Berge, "Amerikansk medieprofessor malar dyster framtidsbild," Svenska Dagbladet, 12 May, p. 2
- 2001. Mikael Stromberg, "Jur dum far man bli?" Aftonbladet, 2 May, pp. 4-5.
- 2001. Durga Rahunath, "Rich and Poor: Corporate Media are a Danger to Democracy," *Bloomington Independent*, 19 April. http://www.indepen.com/2001/Apr19.01/persp.html
- 2001. Rita Csapo-Sweet, "Media and Democracy: An Interview with Robert W. McChesney," *St. Louis Journalism Review*, March 2001, pp. 20-22.

- 2001. "Interview: Robert McChesney," Frontline website, 27 February. http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/pages/frontline/shows/cool/interviews/mcchesney.html
- 2001. Steffen Grimberg, "Eine neue Kultur des Weglassens," *Die Tageszuitung* (Berlin), 13-14 January, p. 22.
- 2000. Birgitte Rahbek, "Den fjerde statsmagt som supermagt," *Politiken* (Copenhagen), 3 December, section 5, p. 3.
- 2000. Josef Katzrincker, "Pluralidad de opiniones en Internet o una inocente ilucion?" baquia.com. 27 November. http://www.baquia.com/com/20001127/art00009.html
- 2000. Ingid Scheithauer, "Wall Street gibt den Ton an Robert McChesney uber die US-Medien und die Wahl," *Frankfurter Rundschau*, 15 November, p. 25. http://www.fr-aktuell.de/
- 2000. How the Internet is Affecting Politics: An Interview with Robert McChesney," CIO.com, 23 October. www.cio.com/radio
- 2000. Bryan G. Pfeifer, "UWM Post exclusive: An interview with media critic Bob McChesney," *The UWM Post*, 20 September, pp. 6-7.
- 2000. Daniel Zoll, "Rich Media, Poor Democracy: An interview with Robert McChesney," San Francisco Bay Guardian.com, 20 September. http://www.sfbg.com/media/mcchesney.html
- 2000. Ling Liu, "Why Bob McChesney Thinks the Way He Does," *College of Communications Alumni News* (University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign), Fall, pp. 14-15.
- 2000. Bryan G. Pfeifer, "UWM Post exclusive: An interview with media critic Bob McChesney," *The UWM Post*, 13 September, pp. 8-9.
- 2000. Derrick Jensen, "Free Press For Sale, How Corporations Have Bought the First Amendment: An Interview with Robert McChesney," *The Sun*, September, pp. 4-13. http://home.earthlink.net/~dbjensen1/mcches.html or http://www.derrickjensen.org/mcches.html
- 2000. Sheri Herndon, "Moving the Media Revolution Forward: Interview with Robert W. McChesney," Independent Media Center-Seattle, 28 August. http://www.indymedia.org/display.php3?article_id=3952
- 2000. Mark Gabrish Conlan, "Robert McChesney: Can Democracy Survive Media Mega-Mergers?" *Zenger's Magazine*, June. http://lists.indymedia.org/mailman/public/imc-communication/2001-December/003839.html
- 2000. *David Barsamian, "Media Matters: An Interview with Robert McChesney," *Soundstage* (The Netherlands), May. www.icce.rug.nl/~soundscapes/VOLUME03/Media matters0.html
- 2000. Dan Josefsson, "De Globala Mediemonopolen -- En Lagresrapport I Fyra Akter," *ETC* (Sweden), Number 3, pp. 60-70.
- 2000. Eric Black, "Media undermine democracy, author says," *Minneapolis Star Tribune*, 27 April, p. A10.
- 2000. Christopher Ott, "Media-ocrity: Author Bob McChesney talks to his local newspaper about the media and offers a diagnosis of what's wrong, along with some suggestions for improvement," *Design,* Spring, pp. 16-18.
- 2000. Sharon Bloyd-Peshkin, "Students for Sale: The campaign Against Channel One; an interview with Professor Robert W. McChesney," *Chicago Parent*, April, pp. 56-57.
- 2000. Sheila Nopper, "Bottleneck Democracy: An exclusive interview with author and media critic Robert McChesney," *Illinois Times*, 23-29 March, pp. 12-13.
- 2000. David Barsamian, "Rocket Science: Robert McChesney on private power, public power and how corporate media subvert democracy," mediachannel.org, 15 March. http://www.mediachannel.org/views/interviews/mcchesney.shtml
- 2000. Dan Josefsson, "Mediejattarna Dodor Demokratin: Stor Intervju Med Robert W. McChesney," www.etc.se (Swedish), 10 February.
- 2000. David Barsamian, "Monopolies, NPR, & PBS: An Interview with Robert McChesney," *Z Magazine*, February, pp. 40-46. http://www.zmag.org/zmag/articles/feb2000MCCHESNEY.htm
- 2000. Eric Ruder, "The SW Interview: Robert McChesney," Socialist Worker, 4 February, p. 13.

- 2000. Rex Nutting, "Big media antidemocratic: AOL-Time Warner kills independent Net," CBS MarketWatch, www.CBSmarketWatch.com, 12 January.
- 1999. Christopher Ott, "Media-ocrity: Madison author Bob McChesney offers a diagnosis of what's wrong with the media, along with prescriptions for how to fix it," *Isthmus*, 17 December, pp. 10-11.
- 1999. Jennifer K. Ruark, "Interview," *The Chronicle of Higher Education*, 12 November.
- 1999. Lee Nichols, "Our Dubious Times: Media Giants Bad For Democracy," *Austin Chronicle*, October. http://www.weeklywire.com/ww/10-18-99/austin pols media.html
- 1999. Gillian Steward, "Rich Media, Poor Democracy: An Interview with Robert W. McChesney." *Media* (Canada).
- 1999. Sue Bushell, "Techno-Feudalism," CNET Australia, 20 August.
- 1999. Camilla Lai, "Chi e Robert W. McChesney," Caffe Europa, 23 July. www.cafeeuropa.it/reset/43reset_boxmcchesney1.html
- 1999. Sue Bushell, "McChesney on Media and Democracy," The Bulletin (Australia), June.
- 1999. Nathalie Collard, "Robert W. McChesney: le journalisme n'est plus ce qu'il etait," *Le 30*, February. [In French] http://www.reseau-medias.ca/fre/qneuf/arcidees/idees11.htm
- 1998. "The Internet and Corporate Media: An Interview with Robert W. McChesney." Free Speech TV Website, November.
- 1998. Kirsten Singleton, "Corporate media, democracy discussed," *The Spectator* (Eau Claire, Wisconsin), 17 September, p. 4A.
- 1998. Joan Curry, "Democracy in Danger," AGM Newsletter (New Zealand).
- 1998. Carrie Brown, "Corporations pull strings of media, scholar says," *Eau Claire Leader Telegram*, 15 September.
- 1998. Mark Revington, "Ad Infinitum: Commercially saturated broadcasting is just plain bad for democracy, says US academic," *Listener* (New Zealand), 13 June, pp. 22-23.
- 1998. Per Haddal, "TV-journalistikken mer informashow enn informasjon," *Aftenposten* (Oslo, Norway), 7 June, p. 15.
- 1997. Philip Preville, "The Cesspool of Commercial Journalism: An Interview with Robert McChesney," *The Mirror* (Montreal), 11 December.
- 1997. Alex Strachan, "Public broadcasting hangs in the balance, says critic," *The Vancouver Sun.* 3 December. p. C6-C7.
- 1997. Ray Conlogue, "Writer decries media concentration," *The Globe and Mail* (Toronto). 2 December, p. A13.
- 1997. Mike Boone, "Public broadcasting airs on the side of caution," *The Gazette* (Montreal). 2 December, p. F9.
- 1997. "The Future of Democratic Media: An Interview with Robert W. McChesney." Corporate Watch Website, 24 October. http://www.corpwatch.org/trac/internet/corpspeech/mcchesney.html
- 1997. Martin Rayala, "Bob McChesney Fights for Working-Class Media," *Telemedium: The Journal of Media Literacy*. Vol. 43, No. 2-3, (1997): p. 17.
- 1997. Andrea Rocco, "La frequenze in regalo," il manifesto (Italian), 7 maggio.
- 1997. David Peterson, "The Global Media: An interview with Edward S. Herman & Robert W. McChesney," *Z Magazine*, Vol. 10, No. 10, October: pp. 25-30. http://www.zmag.org/zmag/articles/petersonoct97.htm
- 1997. Eric Schumacher-Rasmussen, "McChesney points to media bias, calls for reform." *Beyond the Classroom* (Madison, Wis.). October, pp. 1, 7.
- 1997. David Peterson, "CMW Interview: Edward S. Herman and Robert W. McChesney," *Chicago Media Watch Newsletter*, pp. 4-5.
- 1996. Dustin Beilke, "A Public Intellectual: Meet Bob McChesney, a UW professor who believes getting involved in controversy is part of his job," *Isthmus*, November 1-7, pp. 1, 9-12.

VIDEO PROFILES

- 2002. *Rich Media, Poor Democracy*, produced by the Media Education Foundation, Northampton, Mass. (working title.)
- 2001. *Behind the Screens: Hollywood Goes Hypercommercial*, produced by the Media Education Foundation, Northampton, Mass.
- 1998. Putting the Demo Back in Democracy, featuring Bob McChesney and the Mogul World Tour '97, produced by Paper Tiger Television, New York, N.Y.
- 1997. Robert McChesney Takes On Media Globalization, produced by Paper Tiger Television, New York, N.Y.

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

- 2000 Research Professor, Institute of Communications Research, Graduate School of Library and Information Science, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. (Appointment also as Senior Research Scientist, National Center for Supercomputer Applications, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.)
- 1999- 2000. Research Associate Professor, Institute of Communications Research, Graduate School of Library and Information Science, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. (Appointment also as Senior Research Scientist, National Center for Supercomputer Applications, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.)
- 1994-1998. Associate Professor, School of Journalism and Mass Communication, University of Wisconsin-Madison.
- 1988-1994. Assistant Professor, School of Journalism and Mass Communication, University of Wisconsin-Madison.

EDUCATION

- 1989. Ph.D., Communications, University of Washington, 1989. Committee Chairpersons: William E. Ames and Don R. Pember. Dissertation title: "The Battle for America's Ears and Minds: The Debate Over the Control and Structure of American Radio Broadcasting, 1930-1935."
- 1986. M.A., Communications, University of Washington, 1986. Committee Chairperson: William E. Ames. Masters thesis: "Sport, Mass Media and Monopoly Capital: Toward a Reinterpretation of the 1920s and Beyond."
- 1977. B.A., Economics and History, The Evergreen State College, Olympia, WA.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

1999-Present. University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.

Seminars:

Political Economy of Communication (ICR 468) Critical Studies in Communication Research (ICR 490) Communication Theory and the Internet (ICR 490) Political Economy of Global Communication (ICR 490)

Lecture Courses:

Social Aspects of Information Systems (Comm/LIS 202)

Economic Structure of Communication (Comm 264)

1988-1998. University of Wisconsin-Madison.

Lecture Courses:

Introduction to Mass Communications (J201)

Principles of Advertising (J246)

Mass Media and the Consumer / Advertising and Society (J446)

Seminars:

Political Economy of Global Communication (J675) (J912)

Political Economy of the Mass Media (J675) History of U.S. Broadcast Regulation (J675) Mass Communication and Society (J561)

Free Press Theory: Mainstream and Critical (J675)

Media, Inequality, and Democracy (J675)

Critical Theory in Mass Communication Research (J912)

U.S. Broadcasting History (J912)

International Broadcasting History (J951)

Critical and Cultural Studies of Mass Communication (J839)

Skills Courses:

Newswriting (J203)

Advertising Copywriting and Layout (J450)

1985-1988. Teaching Instructor, University of Washington.

Courses: Advertising Copywriting and Layout; Advertising Media Planning.

1975-1977. Teaching Instructor, The Evergreen State College.

Courses: Principles of Economics; Introduction to Political Economy.

1983-1987. Teaching Assistant, University of Washington.

Courses: Communications Law; History of Communications; Mass Media and Society; Newswriting.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2002- Host, "Media Matters," WILL-AM radio, Urbana, Illinois. Host of weekly hour-long interview program on Sundays from 1-2PM. To access programs, go to:

http://www.will.uiuc.edu/WILL_Contents/AM_Contents/AM_mcchesney.htm

Program Guests:

2002:

7 April: John Nichols, Washington correspondent, *The Nation* magazine

14 April: Greg Palast, journalist, author, The Best Government Money Can Buy

21 April: Janine Jackson, Program Director, Fairness & Accuracy in Reporting

28 April: Mark Crispin Miller, author, The Bush Dyslexicon, and media critic

5 May: Naomi Klein, journalist and author, No Logo

12 May: Trudy Lieberman, journalist and author, and Norman Solomon, syndicated columnist, author

19 May: Jim Hightower, author and activist

26 May: Kristina Borjesson, journalist and author & Gary Webb, investigative journalist

2 June: Yuezhi Zhao, expert on China media and telecommunications and Dan Schiller, UI professor

9 June: Sascha Meinrath & Danielle Chynoweth, Urbana Independent Media Center

16 June: John Stauber, co-author, Trust Us, We're Experts

23 June: Larry Williams, Phil Strang & Holy Rushakoff on the local music scene

30 June: Bruce Williams & Michael Della Carpini, authors, And the Wall Came Tumbling Down

```
21 July:
              Carrie McLaren, editor, Stav Free & Gary Ruskin, director, Commercial Alert
28 July:
              Walt Harrington & Leon Dash, University of Illinois journalism professors
4 August:
              Ed Herman, media critic
              Craig Aaron, managing editor, In These Times
11 August:
18 August:
              Lawrence Lessig, author of The Future of Ideas
25 August:
              Nancy Snow, author, Propaganda, Inc.
1 September: Barbara Ehrenreich, author, Nickeled and Dimed
8 September: Susan Douglas, University of Michigan professor, media critic
15 September: Jeff Chester, Director of the Center for Digital Democracy
22 September: Aliza Dichter & Danny Schechter, managers, mediachannel.org
29 September: Francis Boyle, Univ. of Illinois law professor, expert on international law and military invasions
              Dan Schiller, author, Digital Capitalism
6 October:
13 October:
              John Nichols, Washington editor, The Nation
20 October:
              Norman Solomon, syndicated columnist, author
              Congressional candidates: Tim Johnson, Josh Hartke, Carl Estabrook
27 October:
3 November: Willis Regier & Joan Catapano, University of Illinois Press
10 November: Tom Frank, author, One Market Under God
17 November: Marc Cooper, contributing editor of The Nation
24 November:
1 December:
8 December:
15 December:
22 December:
29 December:
5 January:
12 January:
19 January:
```

Frank Emspak, labor radio activist and John Nichols, national correspondent, *The Nation*

Sut Jhally, Director, Media Education Foundation

- 2000 2001. Monthly columnist, "Homage to Catatonia," *Silicon Alley Reporter*, New York based Internet trade publication.
- 1995 1999. Host, "A Public Affair," WORT-FM Radio, Madison, Wisconsin. Host of twice-monthly hour-long interview/discussion program concentrating on contemporary political issues.

Program Guests:

2003:

26 January: 2 February: 9 February: 16 February: 23 February: 2 March: 9 March: 16 March: 30 March: 4 April: 13 April: 20 April: 27 April:

14 July:

1995:

- 30 May: John Nichols, National Political Editor, *The Progressive;* Assistant Editorial Page Editor, *The Capital Times*.
- 20 June: Gay Seidman, UW-Madison professor, expert on globalization.
- 11 July: Stephanie Luce, UW-Madison student activist & Paul Loeb, author of Generation at the Crossroads.
- 1 August: Norman Solomon, media critic, newspaper columnist, and co-author of Through the Media Looking Glass.
- 22 August: Matthew Rothschild, editor of *The Progressive* & Vivek Chibber, political activist and scholar.
- 15 September: David Barsamian, independent radio producer, journalist and interviewer.

- 3 October: Barbara Ehrenreich, columnist, author, and political activist.
- 5 October: Joel Rogers, UW-Madison professor, founder of the New Party.
- 10 October: Ben Bagdikian, journalist, author of *The Media Monopoly*.
- 24 October: John C. Stauber and Sheldon Rampton, authors of *Toxic Sludge is Good For You: Lies, Damn Lies, and the Public Relations Industry.*
- 14 November: Jim Hightower, radio talk show host, political populist.
- 30 November: Edward Asner, actor, political activist.
- 5 December: Adolph Reed, political scientist, columnist for *The Progressive*.
- 26 December: John Nichols, National political editor, *The Progressive*, Assistant editorial page editor, *The Capital Times*

1996:

- 16 January: Allen Ruff, Madison activist, member of Hands Off Cuba.
- 26 February: Norman Solomon, columnist and author & Allen Hunter, Director of UW-Madison Havens Center, coordinator for Progressive Media Project.
- 18 March: Katha Pollitt, columnist for The Nation.
- 8 April: Doug Henwood, editor, Left Business Observer.
- 29 April: Sara Diamond, analyst of U.S. rightwing and fascist political movements.
- 20 May: Linda Gordon, UW-Madison history professor, expert on welfare and women's history.
- 17 June: David Newby, president of Wisconsin chapter, AFL-CIO.
- 5 August: John Nichols, editorial page writer, Capital Times newspaper.
- 19 August: Mark Crispin Miller, Media professor and activist.
- 16 September: Adolph Reed, political activist and journalist.
- 7 October: John Nichols, editorial page writer, Capital Times newspaper.
- 21 October: Joel Rogers, UW-Madison professor, founder of the New Party.
- 4 November: Ruth Conniff, political columnist, assistant editor of The Progressive.
- 25 November: Ed Garvey, political activist & labor lawyer.
- 16 December: Tom Tomorrow (Dan Perkins), nationally syndicated political cartoonist.
- 23 December: Alexander Cockburn, political columnist, The Nation magazine.
- 30 December: Norman Solomon, syndicated columnist and author.

1997

- 13 January: Robert Parry, investigative journalist.
- 27 January: Janine Jackson, Research Director, Fairness & Accuracy in Reporting.
- 10 February: Michael Apple, UW-Madison professor of Education.
- 24 February: Bill Lueders, news editor, Isthmus, author, Enemy of the State.
- 10 March: Susan Douglas, media critic, Progressive magazine columnist.
- 17 March: Allen Ruff, author, We Call Each Other Comrade!.
- 14 April: Sut Jhally, advertising critic and media activist.
- 21 April: Margo Robb, WORT-FM news director.
- 5 May: Laura Flanders, FAIR women's desk director and author, *Real Majority, Media Minority: The Cost of Sidelining Women in Reporting.*
- 19 May: Jane Slaughter, labor journalist.
- 2 June: John Nichols, editorial page write, Capital Times newspaper.
- 16 June: Deidre MacFadyen, editor, In These Times & Matthew Rothschild, editor, The Progressive.
- 23 June: Doug Henwood, editor, Left Business Observer.
- 30 June: Adolph Reed, columnist, The Progressive.
- 14 July: John Bellamy Foster, sociologist and environmentalist.
- 28 July: Joel Rogers, UW-Madison professor and Chair of the New Party.
- 11 August: Norman Solomon, co-author, Wizards of Media Oz.
- 25 August: David Newby, president of Wisconsin chapter, AFL-CIO.
- 8 September: Michael Schumacher, author, There But For Fortune: The Life of Phil Ochs
- 22 September: Jeff Cohen, co-author, The Wizards of Media Oz & executive director of FAIR.
- 13 October: David Barsamian, host and producer, Alternative Radio.
- 20 October: Martin Lee, author, The Beast Reawakens.
- 3 November: Tom Frank, author, The Conquest of Cool.
- 17 November: John Stauber & Sheldon Rampton, co-authors, Mad Cow U.S.A..
- 18 December: Doug Henwood, editor, Left Business Observer.

1998:

- 1 January: Sam Husseini, anti-Arab discrimination activist.
- 15 January: Edward S. Herman, economist and media critic.
- 29 January: Mark Crispin Miller, Media professor and activist.
- 19 February: Kim Moody, author, Workers in a Lean World.
- 26 February: John Nichols, editorial page writer, Capital Times newspaper.

- 26 March: Ann Simonton, director of Media Watch.
- 7 May: David Barsamian, Producer, Alternative Radio.
- 18 June: Jeremy Pikser, co-author, screenplay for Bulworth.
- 2 July: David Croteau, sociologist, author of study debunking "liberal" bias of U.S. journalists.
- 16 July: Stanley Kutler, UW-Madison history professor, expert on Nixon and Watergate.
- 23 July: John Nichols, journalist.
- 30 July: Vivek Chibber, Marxist scholar & political activist.
- 27 August: Danny Schechter, TV producer, author of The More You Watch, The Less You Know.
- 10 September: Matthew Rothschild, editor, *The Progressive* and John Nichols, journalist.
- 24 September: Joel Bleifuss, editor, In These Times.
- 8 October: Michael Albert, editor, Z Magazine.
- 5 November: Barbara Ehrenreich, writer and political columnist.
- 10 December: Ed Garvey, 1998 Democratic candidate for governor of Wisconsin.
- 31 December: Joel Rogers, UW-Madison professor, founder of the New Party.

1999:

- 11 January: John Stauber & Sheldon Rampton, co-editors, PR Watch.
- 25 January: John Nichols, political journalist.
- 1979-1984. Publisher & President, The Rocket Publishing Empire, Inc.
- Chief officer and founder of *The Rocket*, a monthly music and popular culture magazine serving the Pacific Northwest. 1984 circulation: 65,000.
 - See Geoffrey Cowley, "Rocket in orbit," *Columbia Journalism Review*, November/December 1983, p. 18.
 - See Robert W. McChesney, "The Rocket in 1981: Balancing Things Left of Center," *The Rocket*, No. 195, December 7-21, 1994, pp. 12, 14.
- 1979-1980. Publisher & President, The Seattle Sun Publishing Company. Chief officer of weekly community newspaper, *The Seattle Sun*. 1980 circulation: 12,000.
- 1979-1986. Sports Stringer, United Press International, Seattle, WA.
 - Assist in coverage of NFL Seattle Seahawks, University of Washington football and miscellaneous other local sports events.
- 1977-1979. Editor, *30 Day Notice*, Seattle, WA. Co-edited and coordinated management of bi-monthly newsletter published by Seattle Tenants Union.
- 1977-1979. Greater Seattle Circulation Coordinator, *In These Times*.
 - Organized distribution network and conducted distribution for Chicago based weekly newspaper.

BOOKS (For awards, see "Awards" section)

- 2004. *The Struggle for Democratic Media: The Battle for the Control of U.S. Broadcasting,* 1928-1935, second edition of *Telecommunications, Mass Media, and Democracy*, first published in 1993, with new introduction by the author. New York: Oxford University Press.
- 2003. Robert W. McChesney & John Bellamy Foster, *The Big Picture: Understanding Media Through Political Economy*. New York: Monthly Review Press.
- 2002. Robert W. McChesney & John Nichols, *Our Media, Not Theirs: The Democratic Struggle Against Corporate Media.* Introductions by Noam Chomsky, Ralph Nader, and Barbara Ehrenreich. New York: Seven Stories Press.

2000. *Rich Media, Poor Democracy: Communication Politics in Dubious Times*. Paperback edition, with a new preface by the author. New York: The New Press.

TRANSLATIONS: Swedish (All Makt At Medierna: Eller Ge Folk Vad Folk Vill Ha? Stockholm:

Bokforlaget DN. Translation by Hans O. Sjostrum. Foreword by Mikael Lofgren); Chinese (Xinhua Publishing House, Beijing, 2002.)

SELECTED REVIEWS: (see, also, reviews for hardcover edition below)

ACUNS Informational Memorandum, No. 51, Spring, p.4.

Aftonbladet, 2 May 2001, By Mikael Stromberg. http://www.aftonbladet.se/vss/kultur/bokbanken/recension/1,2024,91-7588-392-9,00.html

Blue Ear Forum, 4 December, 2000. By Anthony Rebora. http://www.blueear.com/books/mcchesney 111200.html

Book Sense.com, No. 76, March-April 2001. By Will Peters. http://www.bookweb.org/news/booksense/4244.html

Chicago Reader, February 15, 2002. "Useless Information." By Harold Henderson, pp. 12, 14.

Dagens Nyheter (Sweden), 11 May 2001. By Stefan Jonsson.

European Journal of Communication, Vol. 16, No. 1, March 2001. By Ralph Negrine, pp. 110-112.

Goteborgs-Posten (Sweden), 25 April 2001. "Peganrna styr orden." By Lars Aberg.

GT (Sweden), 5 May 2001. "En maste-bok for makthavarna." By Sigurd Gians.

The Green Globe, March 2001. By Van Foreman, pp. 4-5.

Indianapolis Peace & Justice Journal, October-November 2001, p. 6. "Global Media Amidst More than Two Decades of Greed." By George Fish.

New York Review of Books, 16 November, 2000. "Internet Illusions." By James Fallows.

http://www.nybooks.com/nyrev/WWWarchdisplay.cgi?20001116028R

Norrlandska Socialdemokraten, 21 June, 2001. "Media I de rikas intresse." By Ake Sviden.

Pirateradio.about.com, 13 June 2000, "Summer Reading." By John Anderson.

http://pirateradio.about.com/tvradio/pirateradio/library/weekly/aa061201a.htm

Upsala Nya Tidning (Sweden), 10 May 2001. "Radikala massmediala tankestallare." By Folke Johansson.

2000. John Nichols & Robert W. McChesney, *It's the Media, Stupid*!., with forewords by Paul Wellstone, Barbara Ehrenreich, and Ralph Nader. New York: Seven Stories Press.

SELECTED REVIEWS:

Austin Chronicle, October 2000. By Lee Nichols. http://www.auschron.com/issues/dispatch/2000-10-27/books bookshelf2.html

The Capital Times, October 20, 2000. "'Incendiary pamphlet' should fire up reform of media." By Michael Zuzel, p. 7A. http://www.captimes.com/opinion/books/reviews/2000/10/media stupid 102000.html

Carol's Book Review Corner, By Carol Joyal.. http://www.limitstogrowth.org/WEB-text/BR-media-stupid.html

Indy(Bloomington-Normal, Ill.), 24 April 2002, p. 7. "The Stupid Media," By Anthony DiMaggio.

http://indy.pabn.org/archives/110stupi.shtml

Pirateradio.about.com, June 2, 2001. By John Anderson.

 $\underline{http://pirateradio.about.com/tvradio/pirateradio/library/weekly/aa020601a.htm}$

The Progressive, January 2001. p. 35. By David Barsamian.

Seminary Co-op Bookstore Newsletter, 1999.

http://www.semcoop.com/categories/cultstudies/article.asp?review=snicholsmedia.txt

1999. *Rich Media, Poor Democracy: Communication Politics in Dubious Times.* Urbana and Chicago: University of Illinois Press.

SELECTED REVIEWS: (see, also, reviews for paperback edition above.)

Amazon.com, February 2000. By Julian Dibbell.

American Dispatches, February 2000, pp. 25-26. "Is Media a Danger to Democracy?" By Robert Parry.

http://www.consortiumnews.com/032000a.html

American Journalism. Volume 18, Number 3 (Summer 2001): pp. 111-113. By David R. Spencer.

Baltimore Chronicle, October 6, 1999. "Forget About Suspense Novels; Read This for Terror." By Alice Cherbonnier. (See also: Allegro Web Communications www.charm.net/~marc/chronicle/bkreview_richmedia.html.

Black Collegian Online, November 1999. By Greg Thompson. http://www.black-collegian.com/african/richmedia1199.shtml *Boston Phoenix*, September 30-October 6, 1999. "Thinking Big," by Dan Kennedy.

http://www.bostonphoenix.com/archive/features/99/09/30/don t quote me.html

Brainstrom, #11, December 20, 1999. "Media Monopoly anche par Internet." By Bernardo Parrella. (www.apogeonline.com/ berny/media.html)

Canadian Journal of Communication, Volume 25, Number 3, Fall 2000. By Mike Gasher. http://www.cjc-online.ca/view_reviews.php3?page=1

The Capital Times (Madison, Wis.), November 26, 1999, p. 17A. "Compelling book makes case for reform," By Dustin Beilke, http://oldsite.captimes.com/books/mcchesney/112699.htm

Chicago Life, December 1999, p. 66. By Julie Johnson.

Choice, September 2000, Vol. 38, No.s. By J. A. Lent.

Columbia Journalism Review, November-December 1999, p. 78. By James Boylan.

Communication Booknotes Quarterly, Winter 2000, Vol. 31, No. 1, p. 57. By Christopher Sterling.

Critical Studies in Mass Communication, March 2000, pp. 118-119. "Is it Capitalism VERSUS Democracy?" By Franklyn S. Haiman.

Denver Rocky Mountain News, November 7, 1999 & InsideDenver.com, November 7, 1999. "Media aren't leftist enough, says one critic from the left," p. 2B. By Linda Seebach.

Dollars & Sense, April 2000. By Ken Rapoza.

Electronic Media, October 4, 1999, p. 20. "Does Rich Equal Better? New Book Questions Media Future." By Diane Mermigas.

Foreign Policy Watchdog, September 1999. By James Barrett. http://www.execpc.com/~forpolcy/Richmedi.html

Fort Worth Star-Telegram (and nationally syndicated), October 31, 1999. "Some mauling of the media; Monolithic and misbehaving? Yes, but there's still hope." By Molly Ivins.

Freedom Forum Online, December 28, 1999. By Paul McMasters. http://www.freedomforum.org/first/1999/12/28ombud.asp Future Survey, Vol. 21, no. 12, December 1999, p. 4.

H-Net Reviews, January 2001. By Donna Halper. http://www.h-net.msu.edu/reviews/showrev.cgi?path=16685993052517

Illinois Times, February 24-March 1, 2000, p. 13. "Tongue tied in America." By Sheila Nopper.

In These Times, October 31, 1999, p. 3. "Take Back the Fourth Estate," by Beth Schulman.

Industry Standard, February 21, 2000. "Free? Or Just Free to Choose?" By John Fraim.

http://www.thestandard.com/article/display/0,1151,10629,00.html

International Socialist Review (U.K.), August-September 2000. By Deepa Kumar.

International Socialist Review (U.S.A), October-November 2000, p. 70. By Deepa Lal.

IPS, November 2, 1999. "The Corporate Media: 1, Global Democracy: 0." By Kenneth Rapoza.

Journalism & Mass Communication Quarterly, Vol. 77, No. 1, Spring 2000, pp. 205-206. By Joseph P. Bernt.

Kairos/USA Newsletter, December 1999, p. 4. By Joan Ebert.

Los Angeles Times Book Review, 25 June 2000. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." By Russ Baker.

Media Ethics, Spring 2001, pp. 36-39. By, "JMK"

Nature, Society and Thought, 1999. Vol. 12, No. 2. By Sarah Fletcher Luther.

Nieman Reports, Vol. 54, No. 2, Summer 2000, pp. 67-68. "'Journalism and Democracy Are Names for the Same Thing." By James W. Carey.

The Onion, Vol. 35, No. 45, December 9-15, 1999, p. 30. By Joshua Klein.

http://www.theonionavclub.com/reviews/words/words_r/richmediapoordemocracyco01.html

People's Weekly World, October 23, 1999, p. 13. By Tim Wheeler.

http://www.cpusa.org/ideology/Documents/%20Mass%20Media-TWheeler.htm

Political Communication Report, Spring 2000. "Some Mauling of the Media." By Molly Ivins.

The Progressive, January 2000, p. 38. By Susan J. Douglas.

Public Citizen News, November-December 1999, p. 15. By Ralph Nader.

Rethinking Schools, Winter 1999/2000, pp. 19-20. "Of Mickey Mouse and Monopolies." By Stan Karp.

http://www.rethinkingschools.org/Archives/14 02/medi142.htm

The Reviewer, November 28, 1999. "Pick of the Week." By Subir Ghosh. www.jaalmag.com/thereviewer/28111999p.htm
San Francisco Chronicle, December 19, 1999. "Democracy Loses When Celebrity Dominates the News." By Derrick Jensen.

Salon.com, November 22, 1999. By Dustin Beilke. http://www.salon.com/books/review/1999/11/22/mcchesney/index.html San Diego Union-Tribune, March 2, 2000, p. B-11. By Bob Fellmeth.

Sentient Times, December/January 1999/2000, pp. 14-15. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." By Greg Thompson. http://www.sentienttimes.com/99/12december/rich.htm

Spectrum, Volume 10, Number 1, November 1999. By David Hedderwick.

http://www.spectrum.net.nz/fopbsite/issues/vol10no1/bookreview.shtml

Texas Observer, September 17, 1999, pp. 26-29. By Robert Jensen.

http://www.texasobserver.org/Archives/990917 thinking democracy.html

Tucson Weekly, December 28, 2000-January 3, 2001. By Susan Zakin. "Amateur Night: Corporate Media is Partying Like It's 1984." http://desert.net/tw/2000-12-28/zakin.html

Washington Monthly, October 1999, pp. 40-42. "Blaming the Messenger." By Gregg Easterbrook.

http://www.washingtonmonthly.com/books/1999/9910.easterbrook.media.html

Willamette Week, November 8, 2000, p. 9. By Richard Meeker.

1997. Edward S. Herman & Robert W. McChesney, *The Global Media: The New Missionaries of Corporate Capitalism.* London and Washington: Cassell. (Published in India by Madhyam Books (of Delhi) in 1998:

TRANSLATIONS: Korean (Nanam Publishing House, 1999); Spanish (Ediciones Catedra, 1999); Chinese (2001).

SELECTED REVIEWS:

Aftonbladet (Sweden), July 14, 1997. "Framtidens journalist -- en borsnisse," By Tor Wennerberg.

Biblio: A Review of Books (New Delhi, India), July-August 1998, pp. 28-29. "Will you step into my world wide web?" By Kiran Karnik.

Biblio: A Review of Books (New Delhi, India), July-August 1998, p. 29. By Satish Jacob.

Censored 98, edited by Peter Phillips (New York: Seven Stories Press, 1998), pp. 177-180. By Robert McNamara.

Collages & Bricolages, 1998. By Kenneth Rapoza.

Comparative Education Review, Vol. 43, No. 3, August 1999, pp. 378-380. By Michelle Spinella.

Dagens Nyheter (Sweden), 1997. By Goran Greider.

European Journal of Communication. Vol. 13, No. 2 (1998): pp. 235-244. "Unfinished Business," By John Tomlinson.

Extra!, November/December 1997, Vol. 10, No. 6, p. 2. "The Owners' Agendas," By Jim Naureckas.

Financial Times, July 5-6, 1997, FT Weekend section, p. III. "A voyage to the planet of the idiots," By Joe Rogaly.

Foreign Policy, Summer 1998, pp. 132-143. By Anil Dharkar.

Gemini News Service, London-based news service for over 100 newspapers in 80 nations, December 1997. By Daya Thussu. *I-D* (United Kingdom), December 1997, p. 52.

The Indian Express (Delhi, India), 4 October 1998. "America, Incorporated," By Kaveree Bamzai.

International Review of Law, Computers & Technology, 1998. By Mike Feintuck.

Journal of International Communication, Vol. 5, No. 1 & 2. By Dwayne Winseck.

Journal of the International Studies Association, pp. 138-143. "Mass Media, New Communication Technology, and the Prospects for Democracy Internationally," By Deepa Kumar.

Journalism and Mass Communication Educator, Vol. 53, No. 2 (Summer 1998): pp. 92-93. By Jim Scotton.

Madhyamam Weekly (Kerala, India, in Malayalam, a South Indian language), 18 December 1998. By N. M. Hussain.

Mass Communication & Society, Winter/Spring 1998, Vol. 1, No. 1, 2, pp. 99-101. By Hanno Hardt.

Memoire De Trame (France), 25 September 1997, No. 240.

Monthly Review, March 1998, pp. 50-54. "Horror Show, Inc.," By Douglas Dowd.

Multinational Monitor, July/August 1997, p. 45. http://www.essential.org/monitor/hyper/mm0797.11.html

Public Citizen News, Vol. 19, No. 2, March/April 1999, p. 15. "Media Cartel," By Ralph Nader.

The Progressive, September 1997, pp. 42-44. "The Grip of Murdoch and Time Warner," By Amitabh Pal.

http://www.smallbytes.net/~bobkat/herman.html

Transnational Broadcasting Studies, No. 3, Fall 1999, By Amos Owen Thomas.

http://www.tbsjournal.com/Departments3/Book Reviews/review1/review1.html

Warpeace, 2001, By Kevin Sanders. http://www.warpeace.org/globalmedia.html

1997. *Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy*. Open Media Series, No. 1. New York: Seven Stories Press.

TRANSLATIONS: Indonesian; Turkish; Spanish; Yugoslav.

SELECTED REVIEWS:

City Pages (Wausau), August 8-14, 1997, p. 22. "Lone Detractor," By Dustin Beilke.

The Cleveland Free Times, Vol. 6, No. 10, Nov. 26- Dec. 2, 1997. "Crass Communications," By Roldo Bartimole.

In These Times, April 14-27, 1997, pp. 12-13. "Appeal to Reason," By Joel Bleifuss.

NAMAC Newsletter, 1997. By Helen De Michiel. (available online at www.igc.apc.org/namac/website.html)

Peace Review, 1997. By Nancy Snow.

The State of Media Education, 1998. By Rob Williams.

1993. *Telecommunications, Mass Media, and Democracy: The Battle for the Control of U.S. Broadcasting, 1928-1935.* New York: Oxford University Press.

SELECTED REVIEWS:

Adbusters Quarterly, Vol. 3, No. 2 (Summer 1994): p. 25. By Jordan Reeves.

Against the Current, No. 42 (September/October 1994): pp. 19-22. By Richard Campbell.

The American Historical Review, Vol. 99, No. 4 (October 1994): p. 410. By Bruce J. Evensen. See also *The American Historical Review*, Vol. 100, No. 4 (October 1995), review of Susan Smulyan's *Selling Radio* by Richard B. Kielbowicz, p. 1319.

American Journalism, Vol. 11, No. 4 (Fall 1994): pp. 375-376. By Patricia Bradley.

Antenna, Vol. 6, No. 1 (November 1993): p. 8.

Business History, April 1995, pp. 164-165. By Geoffrey Tweedale. Business History Review, 1996, Vol. 4.

The Capital Times, 29 April 1994, p. 7A. By Neil Heinen.

Classic Books on the Internet, #3, 1997. By Jack Solock.

Communication Booknotes, Vol. 24, No. 5 (October 1993): p. 114. By Christopher Sterling.

Critical Studies in Mass Communication, Vol. 11 (1994): pp. 399-400. By Patricia Aufderheide.

Extra!, Vol. 7, No. 3 (July/August 1994): p. 25. By Laurien Alexandre. http://www.fair.org/extra/9407/radio-days.html Grey City Journal, 3 June 1994, pp. 10-11. By Jim McNeill.

Historical Journal of Film, Radio, and Television, Vol. 14, No. 2 (1994): pp. 225-226. By Donald R. Browne.

History of Education Quarterly, Vol. 34, No. 3 (Fall 1994): pp. 383-384. By David W. Noble.

InterNIC News, June 1997. By Jack Solock. http://scout.cs.wisc.edu/addserv/toolkit/enduser/archive/1997/euc-9706.html In These Times, 13 June 1994, pp. 32-33. By Patricia Aufderheide.

Journal of Broadcasting & Electronic Media, Vol. 38, No. 2 (Spring 1994): pp. 241-242. By Louise M. Benjamin.

Journal of Communication, Vol. 44, No. 3 (Summer 1994): pp. 137-139. By Patricia Aufderheide.

Journal of Radio Studies, No. 3 (1995-1996): pp. 220-221. By W.A. Kelly Huff.

Journalism History, Vol. 20, No. 1 (Spring 1994): p. 39. By Mary Alice Molgard.

Journalism Quarterly, Vol. 73, No. 1 (Spring 1996): pp. 272-273. By Beth Haller.

Liberty, Vol. 9, No. 2 (November 1995): pp. 61-63. By Jesse Walker.

"Media Beat,", May 1994. Nationally syndicated column in 20 U.S. newspapers. Including *The Seattle Times, Arizona Republic, Cleveland Plain Dealer*. By Jeff Cohen and Norman Solomon. Reprinted in Jeff Cohen & Norman Solomon, *Through the Media Looking Glass* (Monroe, Maine: Common Courage Press, 1995): pp. 24-26.

Media Future, Vol. 1, No. 1 (September-October 1993). By Bart Preecs.

Monthly Review, Vol. 46, No. 5 (October 1994): pp. 56-61. By Edward S. Herman.

National Lawyers Guild Committee on Democratic Communications Newsletter, No. 95-1 (July 1995): p. 7. By Matthew Morbello.

The New Citizen, Vol. 2, No. 1 (Winter 1994): pp. 1, 9-11. By Wally Bowen. http://home.c2i.net/kanilsen/usmedia.html On the Line, Vol. 1, No. 3 (October 1993): pp. 1, 4. By Wally Bowen. http://home.c2i.net/kanilsen/usmedia.html

The Progressive, August 1994, pp. 41-43. By Wally Bowen, http://home.c2i.net/kanilsen/usmedia.html

Radio Resistor's Bulletin, March 1994, #6. By Wally Bowen. http://home.c2i.net/kanilsen/usmedia.html

The Stranger, December 1997. By Clark Humphrey. http://www.miscmedia.com/mediaboox.html

SubText, 1995. By Jesse Drew. http://www.utexas.edu/students/subtex/.web/volume1/issue8/drew2.html

Teachers College Record, Vol. 97 (Fall 1995): pp. 149-151. By Jim Cullen.

Technology & Culture, December 1994. By James Schwoch.

Telecommunication Policy. By William Drake.

Wisconsin Magazine of History, Vol. 78, No.1 (Autumn 1994): pp. 61-62. By Elliott Shore.

Wisconsin State Journal, 14 November 1993, p. F3. By Hayward Allen.

EDITED BOOKS

- 2003. Robert W. McChesney & Ben Scott, editors. Freedom of the Press is for Those Who Own One: Radical Democratic Criticism of U.S. Journalism from the Progressive Era to the Present. New York: The New Press.
- 1998. Robert W. McChesney, Ellen Meiksins Wood & John Bellamy Foster editors, *Capitalism and the Information Age: The Political Economy of the Global Communication Revolution*.

 New York: Monthly Review Press.

SELECTED REVIEWS:

Choice, November 1998. By Michael Perelman.

Contemporary Sociology, Independent Publisher, September-October 1998, p. 46. By William D. Bushnell.

European Journal of Communication, Vol. 15, No. 1 (2000). By Edward A. Comor.

Informatief (Belgium), September 1998, p. 5.

International Studies Review (Fall 1999). By Deepa Kumar.

iX (Germany), no, 4, 1999. By Rainer Fischbach.

Monthly Review, Vol. 50, No. 7 (December 1998), pp. 55-58. By Ben H. Bagdikian.

http://www.infosoc.co.uk/reviews/00104br1.htm

Progress in Human Geography, Vol. 23, No. 4 (2000). By James Cornford.

Today's Books, 3 August 1998, p. A3.

1993. William Solomon & Robert W. McChesney, eds., *Ruthless Criticism: New Perspectives in U.S. Communication History.* Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press.

SELECTED REVIEWS:

Academic Library Book Review, December 1993, p. 18.

American Journalism, Vol. 11, No. 1 (Winter 1994): pp. 91-92. By James Boylan.

Communication Abstracts, Vol. 16, No. 6 (December 1993).

Journal of American History, Vol. 81, No. 2 (September 1994): pp. 627-628. By Richard B. Kielbowicz.

Journalism Educator, Vol. 49, No. 2 (Summer 1994): p. 89. By David Abrahamson.

Journalism History, Vol. 19, No. 3 (Autumn 1993): p. 102. By John D. Stevens.

Journalism & Mass Communication Quarterly, Vol. 72, No. 2 (Summer 1995): p. 482. By William McKeen.

BOOKS: RESEARCH IN PROGRESS

The Internet and Monopoly Capital. Research in progress. (With John Bellamy Foster.)

Media, Politics, and Social Change: U.S. Broadcast Regulation in Turbulent Times, 1935-1953.

Research in progress.

The Dawn of Global Media: The United States and International Broadcasting, 1927-1953. Research completed.

Globalization and Communication. Research in progress. (With Vivek Chibber.)

JOURNAL ARTICLES & MONOGRAPHS

- 2003. "Class and Communication: A Few Observations from the Heart of the Classless Society." *Film International*.
- 2003. "Theses on Media Deregulation." *Media, Culture & Society*, Volume 25, Number 1, pp. 167-175.
- 2002. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "The Imperial Presidency and the Campaign to Invade Iraq." *Monthly Review*, Vo. 54, No. 7, December.
- 2002. "The Place of Politics." *The Boston Review*, Summer, pp. 12-13.
- 2002. Robert W. McChesney & Dan Schiller, "The Political Economy of International Communications: Foundations for the Emerging Global Debate over Media Ownership and Regulation." Paper prepared for the UNRISD Programme on Information Technologies and Social Development as part of UNRISD background work for the World Summit on the Information Society, June. http://www.unrisd.org/unpublished_/tbs/chesney/content.htm
- 2002. "Thank the Lord, It's a War to End All Wars ... Or, How I Learned to Suspend Critical Judgment and Love the Bomb." *Cultural Studies* <-> *Critical Methodologies*, Vol. 2, No. 2 (May): pp. 166-168.
- 2002. Robert W. McChesney & Ben Scott, "Upton Sinclair and the Contradictions of Capitalist Journalism," *Monthly Review*, Vol. 54, No. 1 (May): pp. 1-14. http://www.monthlyreview.org/0502rwmscott.htm

- 2002. *"Noam Chomsky and the Struggle Against Neoliberalism," *EDucate! A Quarterly on Education and Development* (Pakistan), Vol. 1, No. 3, pp. 40-42.
- 2002. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "The New Face of Capitalism: Slow Growth, Excess Capital, and a Mountain of Debt." *Monthly Review*, Vo. 53, No. 11, April, pp. 1-14. http://www.monthlyreview.org/0402editr.htm
- 2002. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "U.S. Military Bases and Empire." *Monthly Review*, Vo. 53, No. 10, March, pp. 1-16. http://www.monthlyreview.org/0302editr.htm
- 2002. "The U.S. News Media and World War III." *Journalism: Theory Practice Criticism*, Vol. 4, No. 1 (March), pp. 14-21.
- 2002. "The Zillionth Time as Tragedy." *Television and New Media*, Vol. 3, No. 2, May, pp. 133-137.
- 2002. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "Transition to What?." *Monthly Review*, Vo. 53, No. 8, January, pp. 24-28.
- 2001. "Global Media for Global Control." *EDucate! A Quarterly on Education and Development*, Vol. 1, No.2, October-December, pp. 46-49.
- 2001. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "After the Attack ... The War on Terrorism." *Monthly Review*, Vo. 53, No. 6., November. http://www.monthlyreview.org/1101edit.htm
- 2001. "Radio and the Responsibility of Radio Scholars," *Journal of Radio Studies*, Vol. 8, No. 2 (Winter): pp. v-viii.
- 2001. "Det globale media, nyliberalsime og imperialism." *Rode Fane* (Norway), Number 3, pp. 18-25. (Translated by Birger Thurn-Paulsen)
- 2001. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), ""Prisons and Executions—the U.S. Model: A Historical Introduction." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 53, No. 3 (July-August), pp. 1-18. http://www.monthlyreview.org/0701editr.htm
- 2001. "Power to the Producers." *Boston Review*, Volume 26, No. 3-4, Summer. http://bostonreview.mit.edu/BR26.3/mcchesney.html
- 2001. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "A Prizefighter for Capitalism: Paul Krugman vs. the Quebec Protestors." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 53, No. 2 (June), pp. 1-5. http://www.monthlyreview.org/0601editr.htm
- 2001. "Das Internet und die Medienriesen." *Das Argument*, 42 Jahrgang Heft 5/6, pp. 687-700. http://www.linksnet.de/artikel.cfm?id=204
- 2001. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "The New Economy: Myth and Reality." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 52, No. 11 (April). pp. 1-15. http://www.monthlyreview.org/0401edit.htm

- 2001. "Global Media, Neoliberalism, and Imperialism." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 52, No. 10 (March), pp. 1-19. http://www.monthlyreview.org/301rwm.htm
- 2001. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy: Communication Politics in Dubious Times." *The Long Term View*, Vol. 5, No. 2, Summer, pp. 46-58.
- 2001. "Herb Schiller, Presente!" Television & New Media, Vol. 2, No.1 (February): pp. 45-50.
- 2001. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "The Nader Campaign and the Future of US Left Electoral Politics." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 52, No. 9 (February), pp. 1-22. http://www.monthlyreview.org/201editr.htm
- 2000. "Journalism, Democracy, ... and Class Struggle." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 52, No. 6 (November), pp. 1-15. http://www.monthlyreview.org/1100rwm.htm Also available in Norwegian at: http://www.akp.no/arkiv/kk/chesney.htm
- 2000. "Campaign Spending and the First Amendment: When private money talks, the rich speak loudest." *Media Studies Journal*, Fall, pp. 8-13.
- 2000. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "Social Security, the Stock Market, and the Elections" *Monthly Review*, Vol. 52, No. 5 (October), pp. 1-13. http://www.monthlyreview.org/1000edit.htm
- 2000. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "Socialism: A Time to Retreat?" *Monthly Review*, Vol. 52, No. 4 (September), pp. 1-7. http://www.monthlyreview.org/900editr.htm
- 2000. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "Introduction: Toward a New Internationalism." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 52, No. 3 (July-August), pp. 1-11. http://www.monthlyreview.org/700editr.htm
- 2000. "The Political Economy of Communication and the Future of the Field." *Media, Culture & Society*, Vol. 22, pp. 109-116.
- 2000. The Editors (John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, Paul M. Sweezy, and Robert W. McChesney), "Working Families and the Burden of Debt." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 52, No. 1 (May), pp. 1-11.
- 1999. "The New Theology of the First Amendment: Class Privilege Over Democracy." *The Guild Practicioner*, Vol. 56, No. 4 (Fall): pp. 219-233. (Earlier version published on Monthly Review, Vol. 49, No. 10, (March 1998), pp. 17-34.)
- 1999. "Graham Spry and the Future of Public Broadcasting." *Canadian Journal of Communication*, Vol. 24, pp. 25-47. http://www.wlu.ca/~wwwpress/jrls/cjc/BackIssues/24.1/mcchesn.pap.html
- 1999. "Noam Chomsky and the Struggle Against Neoliberalism." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 50, No. 11 (April), pp. 40-47. http://www.globalpolicy.org/globaliz/econ/chmsky99.htm
- 1999. "Media Politics and the U.S. Left." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 50, No. 9 (February), pp. 32-41. http://www.monthlyreview.org/299mcches.htm

- 1998. "The Political Economy of Global Media." *Media and Development*, Vol. 45, No. 4, pp. 3-8. http://www.oneworld.org/wacc/media/mcchesney.htm
- 1998. "Making Media Democratic." *Boston Review*, Vol. 23, No. 3-4 (Summer): pp. 4-10, 20. http://bostonreview.mit.edu/BR23.3/mcchesney.html
- 1998. "Market Media Muscle." The Canadian Forum, Vol. 76, No. 867, (March): pp. 17-22.
- 1998. "The New Theology of the First Amendment: Class Privilege Over Democracy." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 49, No. 10, (March), pp. 17-34.
- 1998. "Labour and the Struggle for Democratic Communication." *Labour & Society International Discussion Papers*, Number 3, March 1998, pp. 1-26.
- 1998. "What is the Political Economy of Communication?" *Democratic Communique*, Vol. 16, No. 1 (Spring): pp. 3-15.
- 1997. "Whither Communication?" *Journal of Broadcasting and Electronic Media*, Vol. 41: pp. 566-572.
- 1997. "The Mythology of Commercial Media and the Contemporary Crisis of Public Broadcasting / La Mythologie des Medias Commerciaux et la Crise Contemporaine de la Radiodiffusion Publique." Montreal: *Graham Spry Fund for Public Broadcasting*.
- 1996. "Communication for the Hell of It: The Triviality of U.S. Broadcasting History." *Journal of Broadcasting and Electronic Media*, Vol. 40, No. 4, (Fall): pp. 540-552.
- 1996. "The Global Struggle for Democratic Communication." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 48, No. 3 (July-August), pp. 1-20.
- 1996. "Is There Any Hope for Cultural Studies?" *Monthly Review*, Vol. 47, No. 10 (March): Review of the Month. pp. 1-18. (Edited and reprinted in *The Democratic Communique*, Vol. 14, No. 2 (May 1996): pp. 12-16; Translated and Reprinted in *Voces Y Culturas*, Barcelona.)
- 1996. "The Internet and U.S. Communication Policy-making in Historical and Critical Perspective," *Journal of Communication*, Vol. 46, No. 1 (Winter): pp. 98-124. Also published in Journal of Computer-Mediated Communication, Vol. 1, No. 4. http://www.ascusc.org/jcmc/vol1/issue4/mcchesney.html
- 1995. "Public Broadcasting in the Age of Communication Revolution," *Monthly Review*, Vol. 47, No. 7 (December): Review of the Month, pp. 1-19.
- 1994. "Radical Scholarship in the Academy: The View from Communications," *Monthly Review*, Vol. 45, No. 8 (January): pp. 27-35.
- 1993. "Critical Communication Research at the Crossroads." In *Journal of Communication*, special double issue on "The Future of the Field," Vol. 43, No. 4 (Autumn): pp. 98-104.
- 1992. "The Debate Over Public Policy and the Emergence of Commercial Broadcasting in the United States, 1927-1935." In Business and Economic History, Second Series, Volume 21, pp. 171-181.

- 1992. Labor and the Marketplace of Ideas: WCFL and the Battle for Labor Radio Broadcasting, 1928-1934. Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication: *Journalism Monographs*, No. 134, August 1992.
- 1992. "Off Limits: An Inquiry into the Lack of Debate Over the Ownership, Structure and Control of the Mass Media in U.S. Political Life." *Communication*, Vol. 13: pp. 1-19.
- 1992. "Media and Democracy: The Emergence of Commercial Broadcasting in the United States, 1927-1935." *Organization of American Historians Magazine of History*, Vol. 6, No. 4 (Spring): pp. 34-40.
- 1991. "Free Speech and Democracy: Louis G. Caldwell, the American Bar Association, and the Debate Over the Free Speech Implications of Broadcast Regulation, 1928-1938." *The American Journal of Legal History*, Vol. XXXV (October): pp. 351-392.
- 1991. "An Almost Incredible Absurdity for a Democracy." *Journal of Communication Inquiry*, 15:1 (Winter): pp. 89-114.
- 1991. "Press-Radio Relations and the Emergence of Network, Commercial Broadcasting in the United States, 1930-1935." *Historical Journal of Film, Radio and Television*, Vol. 11, No. 1: pp. 41-57.
- 1990. "The Battle for the U.S. Airwaves, 1928-1935." *Journal of Communication* 40 (Autumn): pp. 29-57.
- 1989. "The Political Economy of the Mass Media: An Interview with Edward S. Herman." *Monthly Review*, Vol. 40, No. 8, January. http://www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/Senate/3761/ed.html, http://monkeyfist.com/ChomskyArchive/misc/ed http://monkeyfist.com/ChomskyArchive/misc/ed http://monkeyfist.com/ChomskyArchive/misc/ed http://www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/Senate/3761/ed.html,
- 1988. "Franklin Roosevelt, His Administration, and the Communications Act of 1934." In *American Journalism*, Vol. 5, No. 4: pp. 204-230.
- 1988. "Crusade Against Mammon: Father Harney, WLWL, and the Debate Over Radio in the 1930s." In *Journalism History*, Vol. 14, No. 4, Winter 1987: pp. 118-130.

BOOK CHAPTERS (Reprints indicated by *)

- 2003. "The Future of the Political Economy of Communication." In Andrew Calabrese and Colin Sparks, editors, *Toward a Political Economy of Culture: Capitalism and Communication in the Twenty-First Century*, Rowman and Littlefield.
- 2003. *Edward S. Herman & Robert W. McChesney, "Media Globalization I: The US Experience and Influence," in Robert C. Allen and Annette Hill, editors, *The Television Studies Reader*, Routledge.
- 2003. Robert W. McChesney & Ben Scott, "Introduction," to Upton Sinclair, *The Brass Check*, University of Illinois Press, pp. 9-33. [Reprint of 1919 book.]

- 2003. "Rethinking the State and Private Sector in Global Media Debates." In Peter Juviler and George Zehra, editors, *Human Rights and Non-State Actors*.
- 2003. "A Rich Media Democracy." In Raymond Seidelman, et. al., editors, *Debating Democracy*, fourth edition. Houghton Mifflin.
- 2002. "Children and Media Policy." In Cecilia von Feilitzen and Ulla Carlsson, *Children, Media and Globalisation: Yearbook 2002*. Stockholm: UNESCO International Clearinghouse on Children and Violence on the Screen and Nordicom.
- 2002. *Robert W. McChesney & John Nichols, "The Making of a Movement: Getting Serious About Media Reform." In Bruce Stinebrickner, editor, *American Government 02/03*, 32nd edition, McGraw Hill Dushkin.
- 2002. *"The Titanic Sails On: Why the Internet won't sink the media giants." In Gail Dines and Jean Humez, editors, *Gender, Race and Class in Media*, second edition. Sage.
- 2002. "Whatever Happened to Cultural Studies?" In Mary Vavrus and Catherine Warren, editors. *American Cultural Studies*. Urbana: University of Illinois Press, pp. 76-93.
- 2002. *"Nader's Moment," In Craig Aaron, editor, *Appeal to Reason: 25 Years of In These Times and Beyond.* New York: Seven Stories Press, pp. 44-45.
- 2002. *"Global Media, Neoliberalism, and Imperialism." In Yin Hong and Li Bin, editors, Globalization and Mass Communication: Conflict, Merge and Interact. Beijing: Tsinghua University Publishing House
- 2002. "September 11 and the Structural Limitations of U.S. Journalism." In Barbie Zelizer and Stuart Allan, editors, *Journalism After September 11: When Trauma Shapes the News*. London: Routledge. Pp. 91-100.
- 2002. *"The Titanic Sails On: Why the Internet won't sink the media giants." In Gail Dines and Jean Humez, editors, *Gender, Race and Class in Media*, second edition. Sage.
- 2002. "Corporate Media, Global Capitalism." In Simon Cottle, editor, *Media Organisation and Production*. London: Sage.
- 2002. "Public Broadcasting: Past, Present ... and Future?" In Eric Peterson, Lee Artz, and Michael McCauley, editors, *Public Broadcasting and the Public Interest*. M.E. Sharpe.
- 2002. "Strengthen Independent (Nonprofit and Noncommercial) Media." In Andreas Hernandez, editor, 50 Things You Can Do To Help End Corporate Rule and Strengthen Democracy.
- 2002. *"Journalism, Democracy ... and Class Struggle." In April Lipinsky, *et. al.*, editors, *Shaping Discourses: Readings for University Writers*. Boston: Pearson, pp. 335-362.
- 2002. *"Crusade Against Mammon: Fr. Haney, WLWL, and the Debate over Radio in the 1930s." In Michele Hilmes, editor, *Connections: A Broadcasting History Reader*. Wadsworth.

- 2002. "The Rise and Fall of Professional Journalism." In Kristina Borjesson, editor, *Into the Buzzsaw:Leading Journalists Expose the Myth of the Free Press.* Amherst, N.Y.: Prometheus, pp. 363-381.
- 2002. "The Political Economy of International Communications." In Pradip Thomas and Zaharom Nain, editors, *Revisiting Media Ownership: Global Trends and Local Resistance*. London: WACC & Southbound.
- 2002. *"The New Global Media." In Kimberley B. Massey, editor, *Readings in Mass Communication*, second edition. Mayfield Publishing Company.
- 2002. "Introduction." In Craig Aaron, editor, *Appeal to Reason: 25 Years of In These Times and Beyond*. New York: Seven Stories Press, pp. xix-xxvii.
- 2001. John Bellamy Foster, Harry Magdoff, and Robert W. McChesney, "Après l'attaque... la guerre contre le terrorisme", in Rémy Herrera, editor, *L'empire en guerre. Le monde après le 11 septembre*. Paris: Le Temps des Cerises; Brussels: EPO, pp. 141-150
- 2001. *Derrick Jensen, "Free Press For Sale, How Corporations Have Bought the First Amendment: An Interview with Robert McChesney." In Sanford Berman and James P. Danky, editors, *Alternative Library Literature*, 2000/2001. Jefferson, N.C.: McFarland.
- 2001. *"Campaign Spending and the First Amendment." In Sanford Berman and James P. Danky, editors, *Alternative Library Literature*, 2000/2001. Jefferson, N.C.: McFarland.
- 2001. *"The Global Media Giants: The Nine Firms that Dominate the World." In Kent Heiner and Catherine Austin Fitts, editors, *It's the Economy, Stupid: The Illicit Drug Trade and Its Impact on the American Political Process.* http://members.home.net/memresearch/econ/
- 2001. *"Oligopoly: The Media Game has Fewer and Fewer Players." In Stanley Feingold, editor, *Taking Sides: Clashing Views on Controversial Political Issues*, twelfth edition. Guilford, Conn.: McGraw-Hill/Dushkin.
- 2001. "The Global Restructuring of Media Ownership." In Marc Raboy, editor, *Global Media Policy in the New Millennium*. Luton: University of Luton Press, pp. 149-162.
- 2001. *"The Global Media System." In Erik P. Busey, editor, *The Information Age Reader*. Wadsworth.
- 2001. "Resistance to the Global Media System." In Owen V. Johnson and David Merrill, editors, *The Global Journalist*, fifth edition. New York: Longman.
- 2001. "Ethics and Global Regulation of Communications." In Jose Vidal-Beneyto, editor, *The Global Public Space, the Media and the Information Society*. Paris: UNESCO.
- 2000. *"Are the Mass Media Dominated by the Powerful Few?" In George McKenna and Stanley Feingold, editors, *Taking Sides: Clashing Views on Controversial Political Issues*, 12th edition. McGraw-Hill.
- 2000. "Communication as a Public Good." In Anatole Anton, Milton Fisk & Nancy Holmstrom, editors, *Not for Sale: In Defense of Public Goods.* Boulder, Col.: Westview Press, pp. 345-366.

- 2000. *"Oligopoly: The Media Game has Fewer and Fewer Players." In Peter Phillips, editor, *Censored 2000: The News That Didn't Make the News -- The Year's Top 25 Censored News Stories*. New York: Seven Stories Press, pp. 187-197. http://www.progressive.org/mcc1199.htm
- 2000. *"The Global Media Giants." In Robin Andersen & Lance Strate, editors, *Critical Studies in Media Commercialism*. New York: Oxford University Press, pp. 59-70.
- 2000. "Foreword." In Charles Tillinghast, *American Broadcast Regulation and the First Amendment: Another Look.* Ames, Iowa: Iowa State University Press, pp. vii-x.
- 2000. Edward S. Herman & Robert W. McChesney, "The Global Media." In David Held and Anthony McGrew, eds., The Global Transformation Reader (Cambridge, U.K.: Polity), pp. 216-229.
- 2000. "So Much for the Magic of Technologies and Free Markets: The World Wide Web and the Global Corporate Order." In Andrew Herman & Thomas Swiss, editors, *The World Wide Web and Contemporary Cultural Theory: Metaphor, Magic, and Power.* New York and London: Routledge, pp. 5-35.
- 1999. "Entertainment Media and Violence." In *To Establish Justice, To Insure Domestic Tranquility: A Thirty Year Update of the National Commission on the Causes and Prevention of Violence, Summary Report.* Washington, D.C.: The Milton S. Eisenhower Foundation. pp. 57-62.
- 1999. *Edward S. Herman & Robert W. McChesney, "The Global Media in the Late 1990s." In Hugh Mackay and Tim O'Sullivan, editors, *The Media Reader: Continuity and Transformation*. London: Sage, pp. 178-210.
- 1999. *"The Global Media Giants." In Mass Media. Guilford, Conn.: McGraw-Hill.
- 1999. "Foreword." In Greg Ruggiero, *Microradio Broadcasting: (Low) Power to the People.* New York: Seven Stories Press, pp. 9-12.
- 1999. *"The Battle for the Control of U.S. Broadcasting, 1928-1935." In Colin Gordon, editor, *Major Problems in American History*, 1920-1945. Boston: Houghton-Mifflin.
- 1999. "Introduction." In Noam Chomsky, *Profit Over People: Neoliberalism and Global Order*. New York: Seven Stories Press, pp. 7-16.
- 1999. *"The Global Media Giants." In Ray E. Hiebert, editor. *Impact of Mass Media*, fourth edition. New York: Longman, pp. 39-42.
- 1999. "Global Media and Democracy." In Peter Wiebel, editor. *Global Media and Culture*. Graz, Austria.
- 1998. "The Political Economy of Global Communication." In Robert W. McChesney, Ellen Meiksins Wood, & John Bellamy Foster, editors, *Capitalism and the Information Age: The Political Economy of Global Communication Revolution*. New York: Monthly Review Press, pp. 1-26.
- 1998. "The Political Economy of Radio." In Stephen Dunifer and Ron Sakolsky, *Seizing the Airwaves: A Free Radio Handbook.* San Francisco: AK Press, pp. 17-24.

- 1998. *"Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy." In Joseph Peschek & William Grover, editors, *Voices of Dissent,* third edition. Addison Wesley Longman.
- 1998. "This Communication Revolution is Brought to You By ... U.S. Media at the Dawn of the 21st Century." In Peter Phillips, editor, *Censored 1998: The News That Didn't Make the News -- The Year's Top 25 Censored News Stories*. New York: Seven Stories Press, pp. 95-108.
- 1998. "Media Convergence and Globalisation." In Daya Thussu, editor, *Electronic Empires: Global Media and Local Resistance*. London: Arnold.
- 1997. "The Tragedy of Public Service Broadcasting in the United States: Educators and the Battle for the Control of U.S. Broadcasting, 1928-1935." In Lee Artz, editor, *Communication Practices and Democratic Society*. Dubuque: Kendall Hunt.
- 1997. "Foreword." In Danny Schechter, *The More You Watch, The Less You Know.* New York: Seven Stories Press. http://www.igc.org/globalvision/moreuwatch/book-forward-mcchesney.html
- 1997. "Corporations and the Media." In Eugene S. Farley, editor, *Corporate Power, Citizen Power: Striking a Balance*. Madison: The Madison Institute.
- 1997. "Global Media for the Global Economy." In Don Hazen and Julie Winokur, editors, *We The Media: A Citizen's Guide to Fighting for Media Democracy*. New York: The New Press, pp. 12-14.
- 1997. *"Rewriting the Truth." In Don Hazen and Julie Winokur, editors, *We The Media: A Citizen's Guide to Fighting for Media Democracy*. New York: The New Press, pp. 74-75.
- 1997. *"The Internet and the Digital Revolution." In Don Hazen and Julie Winokur, editors, *We The Media: A Citizen's Guide to Fighting for Media Democracy*. New York: The New Press, pp. 178-180.
- 1997. *"Radio History." In Don Hazen and Julie Winokur, editors, *We The Media: A Citizen's Guide to Fighting for Media Democracy*. New York: The New Press, pp. 132-133.
- 1997. *"The Global Struggle for Democratic Communication." In Sanford Berman and James P. Danky, eds., *Alternative Library Literature*, 1994/95: A Biennial Anthology. Jefferson, N.C.: McFarland & Company.
- 1997. "The Long View: The Cultural Environment Movement in Historical Perspective." Published Proceedings of the Founding Convention, Cultural Environment Movement, Webster University, St. Louis, Missouri.
- 1997. "The Global Commercial Communication Revolution and the Assault on Democracy." Published Proceedings of 1996 Seminar on the Acquisition of Latin American Library Material Annual Meeting, New York, New York.
- 1997. "The Second Time as Farce? Lessons from the History of Broadcasting for the Development of the Internet and Cyberspace." Published Proceedings of INET '96, The Internet: Transforming Our Society Now, 6th Annual Conference of the Internet Society, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.

- 1997. "The Communication Revolution: The Market and the Prospect for Democracy." In *Democratizing Communication?: Comparative Perspectives on Information and Power*, edited by Mashoed Bailie, Dwayne Winseck, and Sunny Yoon. Cresskill, N.J.: Hampton Press, pp. 57-78.
- 1996. "The Internet and the Future of Democracy." In *Media and Democracy: A Book of Readings and Resources*, edited by Don Hazen and Larry Smith. San Francisco: Institute for Alternative Journalism, pp. 22-32.
- 1996. "The Payne Fund and Radio Broadcasting, 1928-1935." In Garth S. Jowett, Ian C. Jarvie and Kathryn H. Fuller, *Children and the Movies: Media Influence and the Payne Fund Controversy*. New York and Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, pp. 303-335, 377-384.
- 1995. *"Off Limits: An Inquiry into the Lack of Debate Over the Ownership, Structure and Control of the Mass Media in U.S. Political Life." In *The Political Economy of the Media*, edited by Peter Golding and Graham Murdock. London: Edward Elgar.
- 1994. *"Critical Communication Research at the Crossroads." In *Defining Media Studies: Reflections on the Future of the Field.* Edited by Mark R. Levy. New York: Oxford University Press, pp. 340-346.
- 1993. "Conflict, Not Consensus: The Debate Over Broadcast Communication Policy, 1930-1935." In *Ruthless Criticism: New Perspectives in U.S. Communication History*. Edited by William Solomon and Robert W. McChesney. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, pp. 222-258.
- 1991. *"Franklin Roosevelt, His Administration, and the Communications Act of 1934." In *Media Voices: An Historical Perspective*. Edited by Jean Folkerts. New York: Macmillan, pp. 334-352
- 1989. "Media Made Sport: A History of Sports Coverage in the United States." In *Media, Sports, and Society: Research on the Communication of Sport.* Edited by Lawrence A. Wenner. Beverly Hills: Sage Publications, Inc., pp. 49-69.

SELECTED REVIEWS:

Journalism Quarterly 67 (Summer 1990): pp. 437-438. By Eric Rothenbuhler.

1988. "Constant Retreat: The American Civil Liberties Union and the Debate Over the Meaning of Free Speech for Radio Broadcasting in the 1930s." In *Free Speech Yearbook, Volume 26*. Edited by Stephen A. Smith. Carbondale: Southern Illinois University Press, pp. 40-59.

MAGAZINE & NEWSPAPER ARTICLES (Reprints indicated by *)

- 2002. *"Making Media Democratic," *Advertising Express* (publication of the Institute of Chartered Financial Analysts of India), forthcoming.
- 2002. "Dark Trends in World Media," *WACC Action* (London), No. 245, July. http://www.wacc.org.uk/publications/action/245/mcchesney.html
- 2002. "Interview with Edward Herman," Chicago Media Watch Report, Fall, pp. 4-5.

- 2002. "La Lucha Continua: A Message to Campus Greens," *The Catalyst: The Newsletter of the Campus Greens*, Vol. 1, No. 2, Spring-Summer, p. 10.
- 2002. "Robert McChesney's 'Theses on Media Deregulation'," Campaign for Press and Broadcasting Freedom website, July. http://www.cpbf.org.uk/
- 2002. John Nichols & Robert W. McChesney, "On the Verge in Vermont: Media Reform Movement Nears Critical Mass," *Extra*!, July-August, pp. 26-27. http://www.fair.org/extra/0207/vermont.html
- 2002. "That's Agribusiness," The Evergreen Magazine, Vol. 23, No. 2, spring, p. 6.
- 2002. "La Lucha Continua: Corrupt political system in need of reform," *Madison Insurgent*, June, p. 17. http://www.themadisoninsurgent.org/june/mcchesney.htm
- 2002. "Global Media, Journalism, and Neoliberal Democracy," *Ekak Matra* (India), summer, Vol. 3. No. 1. (Translated into Bengali.)
- 2002. "Corporate Owners Control Media," *Response* (magazine of the United Methodist Women). June, pp. 10-14.
- 2002. "It's a Wrap? Why Media Matters to Democracy." *openDemocracy.net*. 9 May. http://www.opendemocracy.net/forum/document_details.asp?CatID=5&DocID=1366
- 2002. John Nichols & Robert W. McChesney, "Turning the Tide: It's Time to Fight the Enronization of the Media," *In These Times*, 15 April, pp. 16-17. http://www.inthesetimes.com/issue/26/10/feature3.shtml
- 2002. "High Noon' Independent Media Summit," *The Public I* (Champaign-Urbana, Ill.), Vol. 2, No. 2 (March): p. 1. http://publici.ucimc.org/mar2002/32002 1.htm
- 2002. John Nichols & Robert W. McChesney, "Only One Source for News Hurts All," *The Capital Times*, 26 February. http://captimes.com/opinion/column/nichols/21196.php
- 2002. Robert W. McChesney & Mark Crispin Miller, "A Stealth Attack on Freedom of the Press," *The Nation Online*, 21 February. http://www.thenation.com/docPrint.mhtml?i=special&s=miller20020221
- 2002. "Why We Need In These Times," *In These T*imes, 18 February, pp. 12-15. http://www.inthesetimes.com/issue/26/06/feature1.shtml
- 2002. "Don Hazen Redux," PROMO listserve, 13 February.
- 2002. "In Defense of Media Criticism and Media Activism: A Reply to Don Hazen's Attack on FAIR," PROMO listserve (and several other e-lists), 8 February.
- 2002. "McChesney Defends FAIR," AlterNet.org, 5 February. http://www.alternet.org/letters_ed.html?BulletinID=9
- 2002. Robert W. McChesney & John Nichols, "The Making of a Movement," *The Nation*, 7 January, pp. 11-17. http://www.thenation.com/doc.mhtml?i=20020107&s=mcchesney

- 2002. "Notes from the Editors," *Monthly Review*, Vol. 53, No. 8, January.
- 2001. "Entre el patriotismo y la libertad de informacion," La Jornada (Mexico City), 9 December.
- 2001. "Media Corporations Versus Democracy: A Response to Benjamin Compaine," *OpenDemocracy.net*, 14 November. http://www.opendemocracy.net/Forum/document_details.asp?CatID=5&DocID=835
- 2001. "The Stealth Attack on the Freedom of the Press," *The Public I* (Champaign-Urbana, Ill.), Vol. 1, No. 4, November, p. 1. http://publici.ucimc.org/nov2001/112001 1.htm
- 2001. "Notes from the Editors," *Monthly Review*, Vol. 53, No. 7, December. http://www.monthlyreview.org/nfte1201.htm
- 2001. "The Corruption of Empire, Part Nine Zillion," Madison Insurgent, December.
- 2001. "Media Too Influenced by Their Corporate owners," *Unified Voices: A Publication of the Venice Area Democratic Club*, Vol. 1, No. 7, October, pp. 1, 4.
- 2001. "Policing the Thinkable," *OpenDemocracy.net*, 25 October. http://www.opendemocracy.net/forum/document_details.asp?CatID=5&DocID=754
- 2001. "The News Media's Moment of Truth," *The Public I* (Champaign-Urbana, Ill.), Vol. 1, No. 3, October, pp. 4, 8. http://publici.ucimc.org/oct2001/102001_7.htm
- 2001. "Neoliberalism is Bogus," Madison Insurgent, October.
- 2001. "Breakthrough Books: Media Studies," *Lingua Franca*, November. http://www.linguafranca.com/print/0111/brkthrubooks.html
- 2001. "Robert W. McChesney: Media Too Influenced By Their Owners," *The Capital Times* (Madison, Wis.), 20 September. http://www.captimes.com/opinion/column/guest/5777.php
- 2001. *"Farewell to Radio," Houston Radio Report, September, p. 3.
- 2001. "Global Media, Neoliberalism, and Imperialism," *International Socialist Review*, August-September. pp. 41-43.
- 2001. *"Homage to Catatonia," The Progressive Populist, 15 July, p. 17.
- 2001. *"Farewell Mythological Internet, Hello Capitalism," Madison Insurgent, June, p. 3.
- 2001. "Three Strikes and You're Out," *Silicon Alley Reporter*, issue 45, June, p. 26. http://commondreams.org/views01/0615-06.htm http://www.zmag.org/mcchescatatonia.htm
- 2001. "Kennard, the Public, and the FCC," *The Nation*, 14 May, pp. 17-20. http://radio.hampshire.edu/kennard.pdf
- 2001. "The Golden Age of Propaganda," Silicon Alley Reporter, issue 44, May, p. 26.
- 2001. *"Farewell to Radio," The Progressive Populist, 15 April, p. 16.

- 2001. "Is Corruption an Art or a Science?" *Silicon Alley Reporter*, issue 43, April, p. 21. http://commondreams.org/views01/0331-02.htm
- 2001. "Farewell to Radio." *Silicon Alley Reporter*, issue 42, March, p. 24. http://commondreams.org/views01/0307-04.htm
- 2001. "Pacifica -- A Way Out." *The Nation*, 12 February, pp. 5-6. http://thenation.com/doc.mhtml?i=20010212&s=mcchesney
- 2001. "Whatever Happened to Principled Conservatism?" Silicon Alley Reporter, issue 41, February, p. 48.
- 2001. "Media Giants have a Pal at the FCC." *Newsday*, 25 January, pp. A41, A44. http://www.newsday.com/coverage/current/editorial/thursday/nd926.htm
- 2001. *Robert W. McChesney & John Nichols, "Platform for Media Reform," *MEDIAFile*, Volume 20, No. 1, January / February. http://www.media-alliance.org/mediafile/20-1/mcchesney.html
- 2000. "Creating Rich Media, Poor Democracy." *Kappa Tau Alpha Newsletter*, Volume 18, No. 1, Fall, pp. 3-4.
- 2000. "U.S. wouldn't tolerate our election in Nicaragua." *The Capital Times* (Madison, Wis.), 16-17 December, 2000, p. 11A. http://commondreams.org/views/121700-104.htm
- 2000. "Mediemakten och harligheten." *Ordfront Magasin* (Sweden), December, pp. 61-63. (translated by Margareta Eklof.)
- 2000. "What's the Hurry with Computers in Schools?" Silicon Alley Reporter, issue 39, December, p. 54.
- 2000. "Control the News and You Control the Views." *The Independent*, 20 November. http://www.independent.co.uk/story.jsp?story=41722
- 2000. "Gore should drop out, get on Nader bandwagon." *The Capital Times* (Madison, Wis.), 26 October, p. 13A. http://commondreams.org/views/102600-107.htm
- 2000. "Bush? Gore? It Doesn't Matter." Silicon Alley Reporter, issue 38, November, p. 62.
- 2000. "Ralph's Real Threat." In These Times, 16 October, pp. 20-21.
- 2000. "Nader is the Choice." *Isthmus* (Madison, Wis.), 1-7 September, pp. 10-11. http://www.ohiogreens.org/nader2000/whyvotenader.html, http://www.counterpunch.org/pipermail/counterpunch-list/2000-August/001713.html
- 2000. "Why I'm Voting for Ralph ..." *In These Times*, 21 August, pp. 10-12. http://www.tbwt.com/views/feat/feat3059.asp
- 2000. "Antitrust and the Media -- I." *The Nation*, 22 May, pp. 4-5. http://www.thenation.com/issue/000522/0522mcchesney.shtml
- 2000. *"The Costs of Commercialization." *Quill*, April, pp. 9-11.

- 2000. "UI Prof: Grad Unions benefit Higher Education," *The Organizer*, April-May, www.shout.net/~geo/News/The Organizer/geo.organizer0005.html#McChesney
- 2000. *"The New Global Media." *Internazionale* (Italian).
- 2000. "Media Mergers: Bad News for Journalism." Newsday, 23 March, pp. A53-A54.
- 2000. *"The New Global Media." *Folha De S. Paulo* (from Brazil, in Portuguese).
- 2000. "The Titanic Sails Again: Why the Internet Won't Sink the Media Giants." *Extra!*, March-April, pp. 10-15. http://www.fair.org/extra/0003/aol-mcchesney.html
- 2000. "Minding the Media's Business," *Orlando Weekly*, 13-19 January, pp. 16-18.
- 2000. "AOL-Time Warner Deal is Bad News for Us." Op-ed distributed over Progressive Media Project, 12 January. Published in the *Philadelphia Inquirer*, *San Diego Union Leader*, and numerous other U.S. daily newspapers. http://www.progressive.org/mpdvrm00.htm
- 2000. "Is the AOL-Time Warner Merger Safe for Democracy?" Posted on "Sounding Board," www.prospect.org, 12 January.
- 1999. *"Educators and the Fight for Public Media." *Rethinking Schools*, Winter, pp. 20, 26.
- 1999. *"Rich Media, Poor Democracy." *Chicago Media Watch Report*, Winter, p, 11.
- 1999. "The New Global Media: It's a Small World of Big Conglomerates." *The Nation*, 29 November, pp. 11-15. http://www.thenation.com/issue/991129/1129mcchesney.shtml
- 1999. *"Corporate Attack Leaves Journalists' Autonomy in Shambles." *The Capital Times*, 23 November, p. 11A.
- 1999. "Stop the Presses: Big \$\$ in Charge." *Newsday*, 16 November, pp. A49, A52. (Distributed nationally over Times-Mirror syndication network.)
- 1999. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." *In These Times*, 14 November, pp. 15-17.
- 1999. "Oligopoly: The Big Media Game Has Fewer and Fewer Players." *The Progressive*, November, pp. 1, 20-24. http://www.progressive.org/mcc1199.htm
- 1999. "From Pacifica to the Atlantic." *The Nation*, 11 October, p. 9. http://www.thenation.com/issue/991011/1011mcchesney.shtml
- 1999. Mark Crispin Miller & Robert W. McChesney, "Monopoly Game: Why America is sick of media mergers." *The New Republic*, 4 October, pp. 14-17. http://www.thenewrepublic.com/archive/1099/100499/miller100499.html
- 1999. *"Will the Internet Set Us Free?" *The Texas Observer*, 17 September, p. 28. http://www.texasobserver.org/september_17_99/thinking_democracy.html
- 1999. "Words in Honor of Herbert I. Schiller." C&CS News, Autumn, pp. 1, 4-5.

- 1999. *"Venstresida og media i USA." (Norway) http://www.akp.no/rfane/Artiklar-99/2-99-06.htm
- 1999. John H. Nichols & Robert W. McChesney, "The Evjue Challenge: Speaking Truth to Media Power." *Extra!*, Vol. 12, No. 3 (May/June): pp. 24-25.
- 1999. "Whatever it used to be, UW-Madison is no longer a haven for free thinking and bold advocacy." *Madison Magazine*, January. pp. 15, 35.
- 1999. "Corporate Media Vs. Democracy." Posted on Ciberlegenda, the Electronic Magazine of the Communication Postgraduate Program, Universidade Federal Fluminense, Rio de Janiero, Brazil, January.
- 1998. *"All Aboard! Making Media Democratic." *American Visions* magazine, December.
- 1998. "Remarks on Media Activism." Socialist Dialogue (Madison, Wisc.), December.
- 1998. "Media and Democracy." Chicago Media Watch Newsletter, December.
- 1998. "Blame the System." *Mother Jones*, December, pp. 12-13. http://www.motherjones.com/mother_jones/ND98/backtalk.html
- 1998. "Why the media love Bill and Monica: The stories are oh-so-easy ... and a tonic for the bottom line, too!" *Isthmus* (Madison, Wis.), 25 September, pp. 9-11.
- 1998. *"Making Media Democratic." Water magazine.
- 1998. *"Corporate Media Versus Democracy." CEM Monitor.
- 1998. Robert W. McChesney and Alan Cocker, "Strong public television service vital to our future," *New Zealand Herald* (Auckland), 1 June, p. A13.
- 1998. "Community and Public Radio," InteRadio.
- 1998. "Dan Schiller's Digital Capitalism," *Lingua Franca*, July/August, p. 17. http://www.linguafranca.com/Special/books.9807.html
- 1998. "The People's Communication Charter: A Response." Paper placed on PCC website, July.
- 1998. "The Movement for Media Reform." *Community Media Review*.
- 1998. *"The Global Media Giants." *The Human Quest*, Vol. 212, No. 2 (March-April): p. 10.
- 1997. "Conservative Foundations and the Assault on the Media and Universities." Chalkboard.
- 1997. "Springtime for Goebbels." *Z Magazine*, December, pp. 16-18. http://www.zmag.org/ZMag/articles/dec97Mcchesne.htm
- 1997. "Media Afterthought: The Chicago Media Watch Telecommunications Roundtable." *Chicago Media Watch Newsletter*, Fall, p. 8.

- 1997. "The Global Media Giants: The Nine Firms that Dominate the World." *Extra!*, November-December, Vol. 10, No. 6, pp. 11-18. http://www.fair.org/extra/9711/gmg.html
- 1997. *"Corporate Media Versus Democracy." *Beyond TV*.
- 1997. "The Digital TV Scandal: How a powerful lobby stole billions in public property." *Public Interest News*, Fall, pp. 8-9.
- 1997. Robert W. McChesney, Mark Crispin Miller & John Nichols, "Media and Democracy." *The Nation*, Vol. 265, No. 4, 3 November, pp. 6-7
- 1997. "Activism in the Academy: Academics, public intellectuals, and activism." *QS News*, Fall, pp. 6-7
- 1997. Mark Crispin Miller & Robert W. McChesney, "Cut the Media Giants Down to Size." *Newsday*, 15 October, p. A41.
- 1997. "When Money Talks: Elections shouldn't be 'one dollar, one vote' contests." *Isthmus* (Madison), Vol. 22, No. 4, October 3-9, 1997, pp. 8, 11.
- 1997. "Campaign Finance Reform and Democracy." Op-ed written for the Progressive Media Project, distributed to U.S. daily newspapers through the Knight-Ridder/Tribune News Service, 26 September. (Appeared, for example, in *Cedar Rapids Gazette, Stamford Sunday Advocate*, and *Greenwich Time*.)
- 1997. *"The Market: Democracy's Doom." Food & Water, Summer, pp. 20-22.
- 1997. "Off the Spectrum: Some Ideas for Broadcasting Reform That Aren't on the Beltway's Agenda (Yet)." *Extra!*, July-August, pp. 15-16.
- 1997. "UW professor blasts Telecom Act." *The Capital Times*, 30 June, pp. 2A, 4A.
- 1997. "Broadcasting Corporations Benefit from Federal Handout." Op-ed sent out over the Knight-Ridder/Tribune News Service for publication by U.S. daily newspapers, 21 May. (Published in numerous newspapers including the *Arizona Daily Star.* 27 May.)
- 1997. *"The Communications Ripoff." *The Human Quest*, July-August, p. 11...
- 1997. *"Digital Highway Robbery." Rage Magazine, 1 May.
- 1997. "The Digital TV Heist." In These Times, May 12-25, pp. 20-24.
- 1997. "Digital Highway Robbery." *The Nation*, Vol. 264, No. 15, 21 April, pp. 22-24. http://www.thenation.com/issue/970421/0421mcch.htm
- 1997. "UW prof warns of corporate grab of the Internet." The Capital Times, 24 March, p. 3A.
- 1997. "How to Make Digital Television Safe for Democracy." *Newsday*, Currents & Books section, 23 February, pp. G6, G15. Syndicated by Washington Post-Los Angeles Times news service.

- 1996. "Prof: TV treats kids shabbily, but Clinton plan no help," *The Capital Times*, 5 August, pp. 2A, 4A.
- 1996. Robert W. McChesney and Linda Gordon, "UW faculty, staff say the Reebok deal should be reversed." *The Capital Times*, July 1, 1996, p. 3C.
- 1996. "Declaration of Robert W. McChesney to the Federal Communications Commission In Support of Multiple-Channel Public Broadcasting." Statement written in support of Pittsburgh public television station WQEX in hearing before FCC, July. Paper distributed over CEMnet and Benton Foundation webpage, 3 July.
- 1996. "Philanthropy Must Answer the Market's Attack on Journalism." Paper distributed over CEMnet, 29 May.
- 1996. "Civic Journalism: Treating AIDS with a Bandaid." Paper distributed over CEMnet, 24 May.
- 1996. *"The 1996 Telecommunications Act: A Look at the Historical Background." *Videazimut Clips*, no. 10, April 1996, pp. 6-7.
- 1996. *"Telecommunications Act of 1996 Reveals Total Corruption of U.S. Politics." *The New Citizen*.
- 1996. "For the Sake of Sport, Let's Fire the Owners." Op-ed column for the Progressive Media Project for Distribution to U.S. daily newspapers.
- 1996. "Telecommunications Law: Corrupt, Disastrous." Op-ed column for the Progressive Media Project for national distribution by Knight-Ridder News Service to U.S. daily newspapers, February. [In, e.g., *The Capital Times*, 12 February, p. C1; *New York Journal of Commerce*, 16 February; *Canadian Communications Network Letter*]
- 1996. *"Democracy and Communication Technology." *The Churchman's Human Quest,* January-February, p. 9.
- 1995. "Here's a solution for what ails pro sports: Fire the owners." Op-ed column written for Progressive Media Project for national distribution by Scripps-Howard News Service to U.S. daily newspapers, October. [In, e.g., *The Capital Times*, 1 November, p. 13A.]
- 1995. "America, I Do Mind Dying: Public Broadcasting in Troubled Times." *Current*, Vol. 14, No. 14 (14 August): pp. 16-17, 19. http://www.current.org/why/why514m.html
- 1995. "Telecon: Corporate Robbery on the Information Superhighway." *In These Times* 19 (17) (10 July): pp. 1, 14-17. [Reprinted in Radio Resistor's Bulletin, Winter 1996, #13]
- 1995. "Public Broadcasting stops being 'public' when there's advertising." *Wisconsin State Journal*, 20 June, p. 9A. Op-ed column written for Progressive Media Project for national distribution by Knight-Ridder News Service to U.S. daily newspapers, June 1995. [In, e.g., *Milwaukee Journal-Sentinel*, 22 June, *Roanoke Journal and World News*]
- 1995. "On Dworkin, MacKinnon, and Anti-Pornography Feminism." *Solidarity Discussion Bulletin*, Vol. 8, No. 7 (July): pp. 7-8.

- 1995. "The Media, Politics and Ourselves: Interview with Noam Chomsky, Part 2." *Against the Current*, Vol. X, No. 2 (May-June): pp. 21-25. [Edited and reprinted in *Lumpen*, Vol. 4, No. 2 (1995): pp. 38-40.]
- 1995. "Mainstream media go for the hook, neglect real news." *The Capital Times*, 16 May, p. 9A. Oped column written for Progressive Media Project for syndication by Scripps-Howard News Service to U.S. daily newspapers, 1 May 1995. [In, e.g., *Cleveland Plain Dealer*, 13 May, *New Britain Herald*]
- 1995. "On Media, Politics and the Left, Part 1: An Interview with Noam Chomsky." *Against the Current*, Vol. X, No. 1 (March-April): pp. 27-32.
- 1995. "The Bell Curve Scam." Against the Current, Vol. IX, No, 6 (January-February): p. 6.
- 1994. "The Rocket in 1981: Balancing Things Left of Center." *The Rocket*, December 7-21,, pp. 12, 14.
- 1994. "AEJMC and the Quality of Communication Research." *QS News*, Spring, pp. 6, 8. (See also: Jean Folkerts, "JQ Editor Responds to McChesney Criticism." *QS News*, Summer 1994, pp. 1-2.)
- 1993. "Inside Info on the Selection Process." *QS News*, Spring/Summer.
- 1990. "McChesney on Advertising History." Clio Among the Media, Vol. 22, No. 3, 1990.

BOOK REVIEWS

- 2002. David Barsamian, *The Decline and Fall of Public Broadcasting*, second edition (Cambridge, Mass.: South End Press, 2002). In *Monthly Review*, December.
- 1998. Thomas Frank, *The Conquest of Cool* (Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1997). *In Journal of Communication*, Vol. 48, No. 1, Winter: pp. 133-136.
- 1997. Ralph Engelman, *Public Radio and Television in America: A Political History* (Thousand Oaks, Cal.: Sage, 1996). In *American Journalism*, Vol. 14, No. 3-4, Summer-Fall, pp. 549-550.
- 1995. Alex Carey, *Taking the Risk Out of Democracy: Propaganda in the U.S. and Australia* (Sydney: University of New South Wales Press, 1995). In "Worth Reading," *Critical Studies in Mass Communication*, Vol. 12, No. 4 (December): pp. 479-481.
- 1995. Ben H. Bagdikian, *Double Vision: A Journalist's Perspective on his Life and his Profession* (Boston: Beacon Press, 1995). In *The Progressive* 59 (8) (August): p. 44.
- 1995. Susan Smulyan, *Selling Radio: The Commercialization of American Broadcasting, 1920-1934* (Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution Press, 1994). In *Journal of American History*, Vol. 82, No. 1 (June): p. 309.
- 1994. John Carver Edwards, *Berlin Calling: American Broadcasters in Service to the Third Reich* (Westport, Conn.: Praeger, 1991). In *American Historical Review*, December, p. 1778.

- 1994. Michael Oriard, *Reading Football: How the Popular Press Created an American Spectacle* (Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 1993). In *Journalism History*, Vol. 19, No. 4, Winter: p. 137.
- 1994. Robert K. Avery, editor, *Public Service Broadcasting in a Multichannel Environment: The History and Survival of an Ideal* (New York: Longman, 1993). In *Journal of Broadcasting and Electronic Media*, Vol. 38, No. 1, Winter: pp. 118-120.
- 1994. James A. Hijiya, *Lee De Forest and the Fatherhood of Radio* (Cranberry, NJ: Lehigh University Press, 1992). In *Journal of American History*, Vol. 81, No. 1, June 1994: p. 310.
- 1993. Joel Spring, *Images of American Life: A History of Ideological Management in Schools, Movies, Radio, and Television* (Albany: State University of New York Press, 1992). In *History of Education Quarterly*, Vol. 33, No. 4, Fall: pp. 463-464. See also, "A Reply to Joel Spring," *History of Education Quarterly*, Vol. 34, No. 2 (Summer 1994): pp. 274-276.
- 1992. John Keane, *Media and Democracy* (New York: Blackwell, 1991). In *Journalism Quarterly*, Vol. 69, No. 4, Winter: pp. 1077-1978.
- 1992. W. Lance Bennett, *The Governing Crisis: Media, Money, and Marketing in American Elections* (New York: St. Martin's Press, 1992). In *Journalism Quarterly*, Vol. 69, No. 3, Autumn: pp. 762-764.
- 1991. Nicholas Garnham, *Capitalism and Communication: Global Culture and the Economics of Information* (London: Sage, 1990). In *Journalism Quarterly*, Vol. 68, No. 4, Winter: pp. 872-873.

ASSISTED PUBLISHED RESEARCH

1993. Co-author, research paper leading to chapter nine ("Cold War Goals in American Foreign Policy: Nicaragua and the World) in Matthew S. Hirshberg, *Perpetuating Patriotic Perceptions: The Cognitive Function of the Cold War* (Westport, Conn.: Praeger): pp. 181-187.

PRIVATELY COMMISSIONED REPORTS, OR REPORTS FOR GOVERNMENT HEARINGS

- 2002. "Thoughts on Radio Reform Legislation," memorandum prepared for Sen. Russell J. Feingold, 18 July.
- 2002. "Thoughts on the 2004 Presidential Campaign," memoranda prepared for Rep. Dennis J. Kucinich, July-August.
- 2002. "Theses on Media Deregulation," paper prepared for Campaign for Press and Broadcasting Freedom, for case prepared opposing further deregulation of British media, July.
- 2002. "Control of the Means of Information Distribution," paper prepared for CRIS working group, in preparation for the World Summit on the Information Society (WSIS), May.
- 2002. "Media and Democracy," speech prepared for Rep. Bernie Sanders (Ind., Vermont) to read on the floor of the House of Representatives, February.

- 2002. Robert W. McChesney & Mark Crispin Miller, "The Stealth Attack on Freedom of the Press," paper provided to Consumer Federation of America for case it prepared against deregulating media ownership before the Federal Communications Commission, February.
- 2000. "Where do we go from here?" Memorandum prepared for Ralph Nader on his role as a presidential candidate in the future, 1 December.
- 2000. "Memorandum to President Clinton from Professor Robert W. McChesney Concerning Media and Communication Policy," solicited by the White House Office of Communication, 21 January.
- 1998. "Memo on Media Antitrust Prospects." Report on January 1998 media antitrust conference submitted to selected participants.
- 1997. "Main Issues in Global Communication in the Digital Age." Report submitted to Soros Foundation for prospective conference on global communication issues.
- 1997. "Letter to FCC Concerning Proposed Sale of WQEX to Cornerstone Communications." Statement written in support of "Save Pittsburgh Public TV" in hearings before the FCC, June.
- 1996. "Declaration of Robert W. McChesney to the Federal Communications Commission In Support of Multiple-Channel Public Broadcasting." Statement written in support of Pittsburgh public television station WQEX in hearing before FCC, July.
- 1996. "Philanthropy Must Answer the Market's Attack on Journalism." Paper distributed to selected foundations and philanthropies.
- 1995. "Philanthropic Funding of Nonprofit Journalism and Media," Memorandum written of behalf of In These Times to encourage philanthropic support of its activities, used in mass mailing, May.

EDITORSHIPS

- 2002- Member, Editorial Board, Journalism and Mass Communication Monographs.
- 2001- Co-Editor, Monthly Review
- 2001- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, The New Press
- 2001- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Telematics and Informatics
- 2000 Acting Editor (with John Bellamy Foster), Monthly Review
- 1999- Member, Editorial Board, The Communication Review
- 1999- Member, Editorial Board, Journalism Studies,
- 1999- Corresponding Editor, European Journal of Communication
- 1999- Member, Core Editorial Board, Global Media Global Culture,
- 1997- Member, Editorial Board, Mass Comm Review
- 1997- Member, Editorial Board, Web Journal of Mass Communication Research,
- 1997-. Member, Editorial Board, Journal of Communication,
- 1996-1998. Special issue editor, with John Bellamy Foster and Ellen Meiksins Wood, *Capitalism and the Information Age*, special double issue of *Monthly Review*, Vol. 48, No. 3 (July-August 1996).

Series Co-Editor (with John C. Nerone), "History of Communication," University of Illinois Press, 1994-

Books in series:

Upton Sinclair, The Brass Check. (First published in 1919).

Doug Underwood, From Yahweh to Yahoo: The Religious Roots of the Secular Press, 2002.

David Paul Nord, Communities of Journalism: A History of American Newspapers and Their Readers, 2001.

Robert W. McChesney, Rich Media, Poor Democracy: Communication Politics in Dubious Times, 1999.

John M. Coward, The Newspaper Indian: Native American Identity in the Press, forthcoming.

Yuezhi Zhao, Media, Market, and Democracy in China: Between the Party Line and the Bottom Line, 1998.

- Andrew Rojecki, Silencing the Opposition: Anti-Nuclear Movements and The Media in the Cold War, forthcoming.
- Bonnie Brennen and Hanno Hardt, Eds., Visual Representation and History: Essays on Media and Photographic Evidence, 1999.
- James Danky and Wayne Wiegand, Eds., Print Culture in a Diverse America. 1999.
- Michael Dawson, *The Consumer Trap: Big Business Marketing and the Frustration of Personal Life in the United States Since 1945*, forthcoming.
- Allen M. Ruff, "We Called Each Other Comrade!" Charles Kerr and the Charles H. Kerr & Company, Radical Publishers, 1886-1928. 1997.
- Gerald J. Baldasty, The E. W. Scripps Newspaper Chain. 1998.
- Nathan Godfried, The Rise and Fall of Labor Radio: Labor's Radio Station, WCFL, 1926-1978. 1997.
- Alex Carey, *Taking the Risk Out of Democracy: Corporate Propaganda Versus Popular Sovereignty.* 1997. (First published in Australia by the University of New South Wales Press in 1995.)
- John C. Nerone, et. al., Last Rights: Revisiting Four Theories of the Press. 1995.
- Elizabeth A. Fones-Wolf, Selling Free Enterprise: The Business Assault on Labor and Liberalism, 1945-1960. 1994.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS (All single-authored unless otherwise indicated)

- 2003. "China, Global Capitalism, Political Democracy and the Global Media System: A Political Economic Perspective," Paper presented at the Conference on "Transnational Media Corporations and National Media Systems: China after Entry into the World Trade Organisation," sponsored by the Rockefeller Foundation, Bellagio, Italy, May.
- 2002. "Media Coverage of the Prospective War in Iraq," Presentation to Teach-In on the War, sponsored by Teachers for Peace and Justice, Champaign-Urbana, Ill., 13 November.
- 2002. "Globalization, Media Concentration, and the Future of Democracy," Paper presented at Conference on Globalization, Loyola Marymount University, Los Angeles, Cal., 30 October.
- 2002. "The Emerging U.S. Media Reform Movement," Presentation to panel on Building Bridges: Social Movements and Democratic Media Reform, Media Education Summit, founding convention of Action Coalition for Media Education, Albuquerque, New Mexico, October.
- 2002. "A Call to Action: The Three Big Lies of the Media Status Quo," Plenary address to Media Education Summit, founding convention of Action Coalition for Media Education, Albuquerque, New Mexico, October.
- 2002. "Tribute to Edward S. Herman," presentation to Edward S. Herman upon receipt of the Dallas Smythe Award, Union for Democratic Communication Annual Meeting, Penn State University, State College, Penn., 19 October.
- 2002. "The Problem of Journalism for a Democratic Society," presentation to Illinois State High School Press Association Fall Conference, sponsored by the University of Illinois Department of Journalism, Urbana, Ill., 4 October.
- 2002. "Communication and Class Struggle," Presentation to conference on Democratic Media and Organizing in Uncertain Times, sponsored by Labor's Voices, Labor Tech, New York, New York, 26 September.
- 2002. "The Odd Couple of Today's Newsroom: Profits and Public Service," presentation to conference on "The Independent Family Newspaper in America: Its Future and Relevance," sponsored by the University of Illinois Department of Journalism, Champaign, Ill., 9 September.
- 2002. "The Case for Media Reform in the United States." Address to congressional forum on corporate control of the media, sponsored by U.S. Rep. Bernie Sanders (Ind., Ver.), U.S. Capitol Building, Washington, D.C., 11 July. http://www.commondreams.org/views02/0712-05.htm
- 2002. "The Future of the Political Economy of the Media." Keynote Address to Conference on "Capitalism and Communication in the 21st Century," in honor of Nicholas Garnham, University of Westminster, London, England, 15 June.

- 2002. "Our Media, Not Theirs: The Democratic Struggle Against Corporate Media." Keynote Address, Making Media Connections Conference, annual meeting of the Community Media Workshop, Chicago, Ill., 6 June.
- 2002. "The Burgeoning U.S. Media Reform Movement." Presentation to Annual Meeting of RadFest, Lake Geneva, Wis., May.
- 2002. "The Political Economy of Communication." Keynote Address to annual Red River Student Communication Conference, North Dakota State University, Fargo, N.D., 18 April.
- 2002. "The Illinois Initiative on Global Information and Communication Policy," Reporting on Africa Conference, Sponsored by the Center for African Studies, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 8 March.
- 2002. "Global Media and the Neoliberal Project," Reporting on Africa Conference, Sponsored by the Center for African Studies, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 8 March.
- 2002. "Rethinking the State and Private Sector in Global Media Debates." Keynote address to Symposium on "Non-State Actors and Human Rights: Looking Beyond the State But Not Ignoring It," University Seminar on Human Rights, Columbia University, New York, N.Y., 22 February.
- 2002. "Independent Media and Democracy." Keynote Address to Annual Meeting, Public Access of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, Ind., 31 January. http://www.indyaccess.org/festival.htm
- 2002. "Media Politics and Organizing for Democratic Social Change." Address to Annual National Conference on Organized Resistance, American University, Washington, D.C., 26 January.
- 2001. "The Propaganda of Empire." Paper presented to conference on "The First Casualty of War is the Truth." sponsored by the Independent Press Association, Chicago, Ill., 27 November
- 2001. "Media and Global Politics." Keynote Address to Annual Beans and Rice Dinner, Milwaukee Pledge of Resistance, Milwaukee, Wis., 28 September.
- 2001. "Extra! Extra! Developing Strategies for Working with the Press." Columbia Support Network Annual National Conference, Madison, Wis., 2 June.
- 2001. "We're the Media Experts, Stupid!" Presentation at RadFest conference, Lake Geneva, Wis., 18 May.
- 2001. "Liberal freedom, Neoliberal Economics, and Corporate Journalism." Panel presentation to Annual Conference of Nordic Freelance Journalists, Stockholm, Sweden, 11 May.
- 2001. "Corporate Journalism and the Decline of Democracy." Keynote address to Annual Conference of Nordic Freelance Journalists, Stockholm, Sweden, 11 May.
- 2001. "Commercial Speech, Conservatism, and the University Tradition." Presentation to Conference on Academic Freedom: Rights and Responsibilities, University of Wisconsin-Madison, Madison, WI, 22 February.
- 2001. "The Global Media System and Neoliberal Democracy." Presentation to Annual Conference of the International Studies Association, Chicago, Ill., 23 February.
- 2001. "A Crisis for Journalism and Democracy," Keynote address to conference on "TV News: Serving the 'Public Interest, Convenience & Necessity'?" sponsored by the DuPont-Columbia Forum 2001, Columbia University, New York, N.Y., 17 January.
- 2001. "Sit Down, Shut Up, and Shop: Welcome to the Golden Age of Propaganda." Presentation to Conference on "Rethinking Public Media in a Transnational Era," sponsored by the Center for Media, Culture, and History, New York University, New York, N.Y., 12January.
- 2000. "Corporatisation of the Media." News World Global Summit, international conference sponsored by the BBC and other broadcasting organizations, Barcelona, Catalonia, 17 November. http://www.baquia.com/com/20001127/art00009.html
- 2000. "Political Economy of the Media and Information Industries in a Globalized World." Presentation to Conference on "The global public arena, the media and the information society," sponsored by UNESCO, Santiago de Compestella, Spain, 16 November.
- 2000. "Media Reform and Democratic Politics in the Post-Neoliberal Era." Presentation to conference "Rich Media Poor Democracy? Konzernze, Kommerz, Konzentration -- Wo bleibt die Medienpolitik?" sponsored by the Heinrich Boll Stiftung, Berlin, Germany, 13 November.

- 2000. "Challenges for Democratic Media," Keynote Address to Conference On Media, Democracy & The Constitution, sponsored by the Fund for Constitutional Government, National Press Club, Washington, D.C., 27 September.
- 2000. "Corporate Concentration and Hyper-Commercialization of Media: A Poison Pill for Democracy." Address to "While We Were Sleeping...The Takeover of our Rights" conference, sponsored by Chicago Media Watch, Chicago, Ill., 9 September.
- 2000. "The Media and Democracy: A Conversation with Charlie Rose." Presentation to Third Annual Rising Tide Summit Conference, co-hosted by Charlie Rose and Jason McCabe Calacanis, Tarrytown, New York, 28 June.
- 2000. "Media Reform and Democratic Renewal." Plenary Address to 152nd Annual General Assembly of the Unitarian Universalist Association, Nashville, Tenn., 25 June.
- 2000. "Public Broadcasting: Past, Present ... and Future?" Presentation to Conference on Public Broadcasting and the Public Interest, University of Maine, Orono, Maine, 16 June.
- 2000. "Corporate Media: Plutocracy Over Democracy." ACT V Conference on Community Activism Training, Orono, Maine, 16 June.
- 2000. "Media Merger Mania." Presentation to Socialist Summer School, sponsored by the International Socialist Organization, Chicago, Ill., 9 June.
- 2000. "The Future of Television Journalism." Address to Cologne Conference on Media, Cologne, Germany, 5 June.
- 2000. "The Global Media System and Europe." Keynote address to Cologne Conference on Media, Cologne, Germany, 5 June.
- 2000. "Media, Corporate Power, and Democracy." Presentation to annual meeting of RadFest, Wisconsin Dells, Wisc., May.
- 2000. "Media Reform and Progressive Politics." Presentation to Conference titled "Rewind and fast Forward: What We Have Done and What We Need to Do," sponsored by the Madison Institute, Madison, Wisc., 29 April.
- 2000. "Global Media and Globalization." Presentation to Conference on Economic Globalization and the Devastating Impact of the IMF and World Bank, Sponsored by the International Forum on Globalization, Washington, DC, 14 April. http://www.ratical.org/co-globalize/ifg041400RM.html
- 2000. "The Culture of the Global Capitalist Media System." Presentation to 2000 Socialist Scholars Conference, New York, N.Y., 1 April.
- 1999. "U.S. Media Activism in the Late 1990s: Will This Growth Industry Pay Any Dividends?" Presentation to international meeting of the Union for Democratic Communications, Eugene, Oregon, October.
- 1999. "The Emerging Global Anti-Neoliberal Democratic Media Reform Movement." Presentation to international meeting of the Union for Democratic Communications, Eugene, Oregon, October.
- 1999. John Bellamy Foster & Robert W. McChesney, "Marxism and Communication: Some Preliminary Observations." Presentation to international meeting of the Union for Democratic Communications, Eugene, Oregon, October.
- 1999. "Notions of the Public Interest in U.S. Commercial Broadcasting." Presentation to to annual meeting of the Wisconsin Broadcasters Association, Milwaukee, Wis., 22 September.
- 1999. "Herbert I. Schiller and Communication Research: Political Commitment and Intellectual Integrity Across the Decades." Presentation of Professional Freedom and Responsibility Award to Herbert I. Schiller, sponsored by Mass Communication Bibiographers and Qualitative Studies Division, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, August.
- 1999. "Advertising, Public Relations, and Democracy." Presentation to panel sponsored by Qualitative Studies Division, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, August.
- 1999. "The U.S. Left and Media Politics." Presentation to annual meeting of RadFest, Wisconsin Dells, Wisc., 22 May.

- 1999. "Media and Intellectuals in the 21st Century." Presentation to conference on "knowing Mass Culture / Mediating Knowledge, sponsored by the Center for Twentieth Century Studies, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 28 April.
- 1999. "Advertising and the Much Ballyhooed Marketplace of Ideas." Address to Annual Meeting for Presentation of 1999 Schmio Awards, New York, New York, 27 April.
- 1999. "Media and Democracy: Beyond the Mythology." Keynote presentation to annual American Studies conference, Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana, 9 April.
- 1999. "Privatization and Commercialization: The Case of Media." Presentation to meeting of the Progressive Roundtable, Madison, Wisc., March.
- 1998. "The Future of Public Service Media in the United States." Presentation to Digital Television and the Public Spectrum: What Does the Public Think Public Interest Obligations Should Be?, conference sponsored by the Civil Rights Forum on Communications Policy, 10 November.
- 1998. "So Much for the Magic of Technologies and Free Markets: The World Wide Web and the Corporate Media System." Conference on The World Wide Web and Contemporary Cultural Theory: Metaphor, Magic, and Power, sponsored by Drake University Center for the Humanities, Drake University, Des Moines, Iowa, November.
- 1998. "Students, Apathy, and Political Activism." Presentation to Conference on Culture, Education, and Media: Vital Solutions, sponsored by the New Mexico Media Alliance, Albuquerque, N.M., 22 October.
- 1998. "Media, Democracy, and Activism." Keynote presentation to Conference on Culture, Education, and Media: Vital Solutions, sponsored by the New Mexico Media Alliance, Albuquerque, N.M., 22 October.
- 1998. "Comments on Digital Television and the Telecommunications Act of 1996." Presentation to Conference on Culture, Education, and Media: Vital Solutions, sponsored by the New Mexico Media Alliance, Albuquerque, N.M., 22 October.
- 1998. "Media Reform and Left Politics." Presentation to Conference on the Future of the American Left, sponsored by the Institute for Public Affairs, Chicago. Ill., October 7-9.
- 1998. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy: The Paradox of These Times." Presentation to Conference on Culture, Graz, Austria, 3 October.
- 1998. "The Media Crisis." Plenary Address to annual convention, Wisconsin Network for Peace and Justice, Middleton, Wis., 26 September.
- 1998. "The Media Cartel and Democracy." Plenary Address to 150th Annual General Assembly of the Unitarian Universalist Association, Rochester, N.Y., 27 June.
- 1998. "The Global Media System and the Decline of Democracy." Presentation to Plenary panel, bi-annual Nordic Television Conference, University of Bergen, Bergen, Norway, 65 June.
- 1998. "The Internet, Journalism, and Democracy." Presentation to Research Forum, bi-annual Nordic Television Conference, University of Bergen, Bergen, Norway, 65 June.
- 1998. "Corporate Concentration: A Threat to the Right to Communicate?" Presentation to "Institutional Approaches" session, Virtual Conference on "The Right to Communicate and the Communication of Rights, sponsored by Videazimut, May. http://commposite.uqam.ca/videaz/docs/romcen.html
- 1998. "Corporate Media and the Decline of Democracy." Keynote address to Unmasking the Media Monster: A Conference on Media and Democracy, sponsored by the Institute for Global Education, Grand Rapids, Mich., 25 April.
- 1998. "American TV Culture: Is This the Media We Deserve?" Presentation to Unmasking the Media Monster: A Conference on Media and Democracy, sponsored by the Institute for Global Education, Grand Rapids, Mich., 25 April.
- 1998. "Corporate Media and the Commercial Carpetbombing of America's Children." Presentation to Unmasking the Media Monster: A Conference on Media and Democracy, sponsored by the Institute for Global Education, Grand Rapids, Mich., 25 April.
- 1998. "The Problem of Concentrated Commercial Media Markets for Minorities and for Democracy." Presentation to Hearing on Public Access to the Media and Telecommunications: A Democratic Imperative, sponsored by the National Rainbow Coalition, Chicago, Ill., 16 March.

- 1998. "Corporate Media and the Decline of Democracy," Presentation to 1998 Democracy Teach-In, sponsored by the UW-Madison Alliance for Democracy, Madison, Wis., 4 March.
- 1998. "The Problems with Corporate Concentration in the Media." Presentation to Conference on Antitrust in the Media, sponsored by the Cultural Environment Movement, Philadelphia, Pa., 24 January.
- 1997. "The First Amendment, Corporate Power and Democracy." Presentation to conference on The 1996 Telecommunications Act and the First Amendment, sponsored by Chicago Media Watch, 13 December.
- 1997. "Global Media and Human Rights." Presentation to conference on The Human Costs of Economic Sanctions, sponsored by Madison chapter, Physicians for Social Responsibility, Madison, Wis., 14 November.
- 1997. "Corporate Commercial Media and Popular Culture." Presentation to Mass Media and Popular Culture conference, sponsored by National Telemedia Council, Madison, Wis., 14 November.
- 1997. "The Political Economy of U.S. Radio Broadcasting in the Late 1990s." Plenary presentation to the annual Loyola Radio Conference, Chicago, Il., 7 November.
- 1997. "Labor and the Working Class in the U.S. Media." Presentation to session on "The Media, Labor and Labor's Media," 8th Annual Midwest Radical Scholars & Activists Conference, Roosevelt University, Chicago, IL, 24 October.
- 1997. "Introduction to NPR and Pacifica." Presentation to the "Politics of Public Radio" session, 2nd Media and Democracy Congress, New York, N.Y., 18 October.
- 1997. "International Media Activism." Presentation to the 2nd Media and Democracy Congress, New York, N.Y., 18 October.
- 1997. "Corporate Concentration of the Media and Ideological Diversity." Presentation to the "Cultural Environment Movement" session, 2nd Media and Democracy Congress, New York, N.Y., 18 October.
- 1997. "The Role of Independent Magazines in the National Conversation." Presentation to panel sponsored by the Independent Press Association, 2nd Media and Democracy Congress, New York, N.Y., 15 October.
- 1997. "The People's Communication Charter: A Response." Paper presented to Democratizing Global Communication conference, University of Wisconsin-Madison, Madison, Wis., September.
- 1997. "Political Economy and Globalization." Presentation to special panel on "How to Think About Globalization," 1997 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Annual Conference, Chicago, Ill., August.
- 1997. "The Freedom Forum and Communication Research." Presentation to special session on funding of communication research, 1997 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Annual Conference, Chicago, Ill., August.
- 1997. "Communication, Education, Activism." Presentation to panel on "Communication, Education, and Activism," 1997 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Annual Conference, Chicago, Ill., August.
- 1997. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy." Keynote Address to 1997 Alliance for Community Media National Convention, Milwaukee, Wis., 12 July.
- 1997. "Big Media and the Shaping of Consciousness and Culture." Presentation to 1997 Alliance for Community Media National Convention, Milwaukee, Wis., 12 July.
- 1997. "The Role for Independent Public Media in the United States Today." Presentation to Freewave: Free the Public Airwaves conference, sponsored by Independent Media Coalition, Seattle, Wa., 7 June
- 1997. "The Commercialization of Eastern European Media." Presentation to special session on media trends, Mass Communication Division, 1997 International Communication Association Annual Conference, Montreal, Quebec, Canada, May.

- 1997. "Global Labor Versus the Global Commercial Media System." Presentation to Mass Communication Division, 1997 International Communication Association Annual Conference, Montreal, Quebec, Canada, May.
- 1997. "The Telecommunications Act: Civil Liberties Concerns." Presentation to conference on Current Issues in Civil Liberties/Civil Rights, sponsored by the Fox Valley Civil Liberties Union, University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh, Oshkosh, Wis., 24 April.
- 1997. "Fear and Favor in the Newsroom: Who Really Calls the Shots?" Presentation to the Madison chapter, Society of Professional Journalists, 17 April.
- 1997. "The Commercialization of Sport and the University." Presentation to Special Session on the "Role of Corporations on the UW Campus," of the Students Advisory Board to the Dean of Students, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 11 February.
- 1997. "The Political Economy of Media: How the System Works, With What Effects, and What Can and Should be Done About It." Presentation to Independent Media Teach-In/Speakout!, Sponsored by the Learning Alliance Paper Tiger TV, and FAIR, New York City, 1 February.
- 1997. "The Emerging Global Media System and Its Implications for U.S. Media Workers and Activists." Presentation to Meeting of the Media and Democracy Congress Coordinating Committee, New York City, 31 January.
- 1997. "Corporate Power and the Media." Presentation to Conference on "Corporate Power, Citizen Power: Striking a Balance," Sponsored by Madison Institute and Madison Campus Ministry, Madison, WI, 11 January.
- 1996. "Copyright and the Corporate Domination of Global Communication." Presentation to Symposium on "Copyright: Thruway or Toll Road on the Information Superhighway," Sponsored by University of Wisconsin-Madison Law School and General Library System, Madison, WI, 22 November.
- 1996. "Can U.S. Radio Journalism Possibly Get Any Worse?" Presentation to session on "Problems of Radio Journalism in the 1990s," Loyola Radio Conference, Loyola University, Chicago, IL, 8 November.
- 1996. "The Global Media Oligopoly and the Internet: Friends or Foes?" Presentation to Second Annual National Media Literacy Conference, University of California at Los Angeles, October.
- 1996. "The Global Media Market and the Assault on Democracy." Presentation to "What's Left" Critical Communications in the Belly of the Corporate Beast," Union for Democratic Communications Annual Meeting, Chicago, Ill., October.
- 1996. "The Cultural Environment Movement, the Media and Democracy Congress, and the Course of U.S. Media Activism." Presentation to "What's Left" Critical Communications in the Belly of the Corporate Beast," Union for Democratic Communications Annual Meeting, Chicago, Ill., October
- 1996. "What Political Activists Must Know About the Structure of the U.S. Media Industry." Presentation to Workshop on Media Skills and Strategies, sponsored by Wisconsin Community Fund and Labor Strategies, Inc., Madison, WI, 14 September.
- 1996. "The Second Time as Farce? Lessons from the History of Broadcasting for the Development of the Internet and Cyberspace." Paper submitted to INET '96, The Internet: Transforming Our Society Now, 6th Annual Conference of the Internet Society, Montreal, Quebec, Canada, 26 June.
- 1996. "Markets and Competition: Democracy's Road or Plutocracy's Carriage?" Address to Up for Grabs: Communications Practice & Policy in the Public Interest Conference, sponsored by the Benton Foundation and the National Telecommunications and Information Administration, Gallaudet University, Washington, D.C., 10 June.
- 1996. "The Communication Revolution and the Assault on Democracy." Keynote Address to 1996 Seminar on the Acquisition of Latin American Library Material Annual Meeting, New York, New York, 5 June.

- 1996. "The Internet, The Information Highway, and the Future of Democracy." Mass Communication Division, 1996 International Communication Association Annual Conference, Chicago, Ill., May.
- 1996. "The News Media and the 1996 Presidential Elections." Presentation to Wisconsin Communication Association, Oshkosh, WI, May 1996.
- 1996. "Civic Journalism: Treating Cancer with a Bandaid." Special Conference on Civic Journalism, sponsored by the Madison chapter, Society of Professional Journalists, 18 April.
- 1996. "Communication for the Hell of it: The Triviality of U.S. Broadcasting History." 1996 Organization of American Historians National Convention, Chicago, Ill., 30 March.
- 1996. "The Long View: The Cultural Environment Movement in Historical Perspective." Keynote Address to Founding Convention, Cultural Environment Movement, Webster University, St. Louis, Missouri, 15 March.
- 1996. "Some Thoughts on the Issue of International Broadcast Standards." Presentation to 1996 International Broadcast Standards Summit, Webster University, St. Louis, Missouri, 15 March.
- 1996. "Telecommunications and Access: Implications of the Emerging Order." 1996 Media and Democracy Congress, San Francisco, Cal., 1 March.
- 1996. "The Battle for Democratic Radio and Communication: Historical Lessons for the Contemporary Struggle." Keynote Address to Radio Affinity Group, 1996 Media and Democracy Congress, San Francisco, Cal., 29 February.
- 1995. "Can Cultural Studies Be Rescued from Postmodernism and Identity Politics?" 1995 "Across Disciplines and Boundaries: Tracking American Cultural Studies" Conference, University of Illinois, November.
- 1995. "Is This a Business, or What? The Social Responsibility of Telecommunications Providers." Keynote Address to 1995 Canadian Public Interest Advocacy Centre Annual Banquet, Ottawa, Canada, 11 May.
- 1995. "Why is Communication Study Treated Like the Proverbial Fire Hydrant at the Dog Show at Most U.S. Universities? And What Can and Should We do About It?" 1995 Wisconsin Communication Association Annual Meeting, Wisconsin Dells, Wis., May.
- 1995. "The Corporate Seizure of U.S. Broadcasting in Comparative Historical Perspective."
 Presentation to 1994-1995 Multi-faceted Program on "Censorship and Silencing: Practices of Cultural Regulation," sponsored by University of California Humanities Research Institute, the Getty Center for the History of Arts and the Humanities, and the American Academy of Arts and Sciences, University of California, San Diego, March.
- 1994. "The World Problem of Broadcasting, 1920-1939." 1994 Congress of the International Economic History Association, Milan, Italy, September.
- 1994. "On Separate Paths or a Collision Course? The Relationship of Canadian and U.S. Broadcasting, 1925-1936." 1994 Organization of American Historians National Convention, Atlanta, GA, April.
- 1993. "Empire of the Senseless: The Payne Fund and the Collapse of Educational Broadcasting, 1930-1942." 1993 History of Education Society National Convention, Chicago, IL, October.
- 1993. "Transatlantic Alliances and Antagonisms: The Relationship of British and U.S. Broadcasting, 1925-1939." 1993 Society for the History of Technology National Convention, Washington, D.C., October.
- 1993. "The Tragedy of Public Service Broadcasting in the United States: Educators and the Battle for the Control of U.S. Broadcasting, 1928-1935." Mass Communication Division, 1993 International Communication Association National Convention, Washington, D.C., May.
- 1993. "The Mass Media: Agents of the Status Quo or Engines of Social Reform?" 1993 Wisconsin Communication Association Annual Meeting, Wisconsin Rapids, WI, May.
- 1992. "Educators, Foundations, and the Battle to Determine the Course of Educational Broadcasting in the United States, 1927-1935." Joint Meeting of the History of Education Society and the International Standing Conference for the History of Education, Cambridge, MA, October.

- 1992. "The Political Economy of Public Relations: Origins of the Institution and Public Policy." Public Relations Interest Group, 1992 International Communications Association Annual Meeting, Miami, FL, May.
- 1992. "Progressive Media Watchdog Groups in the 1990s: FAIR and the IMA." 1992 Wisconsin Communication Association Annual Meeting, Green Bay, WI, May.
- 1992. "The Debate over Public Policy and the Emergence of Commercial Broadcasting in the United States, 1928-1934." 1992 Business History Conference Annual Meeting, Pasadena, CA, March.
- 1991. Andrew Feldman & Robert W. McChesney, "Radio Broadcasting is a Commercial Enterprise: The Debate Over the Social Uses of Technology, 1928-1933." 1991 Society for the History of Technology National Convention, Madison, WI, October.
- 1991. "Labor and the Marketplace of Ideas: WCFL and the Battle for Labor Radio Broadcasting, 1928-1934." History Division, 1991 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Boston, MA, August.
- 1991. Allen Hunter & Robert W. McChesney, "Developments in Mass Communication and Media Activism in the 1990s." Qualitative Studies Division, 1991 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Boston, MA, August.
- 1991. Robert W. McChesney & Allen Hunter, "Progressive Media Activism." 1991 Midwest Radical Scholars Conference, Upham Woods, WI, May.
- 1991. "Conflict, Not Consensus: The Debate Over Broadcast Communication Policy, 1930-1935." 1991 Organization of American Historians Annual Meeting, Louisville, KY, April.
- 1990. "An Unvarnished Free Expression Radical: Alexander Meiklejohn and the Contemporary Debate over the Meaning of the First Amendment and Free Expression." Commission on Freedom of Expression, 1990 Speech Communication Association National Convention, Chicago, IL, November.
- 1990. "Fighting for the Voice of Labor: Edward Nockels, WCFL, Organized Labor, and the Debate Over Broadcasting, 1928-1935." 1990 North American Labor History Conference, Wayne State University, Detroit, MI, October.
- 1990. "The Struggle for Popular Control of the Mass Media in the United States: An Historical Perspective." Conference on "World Information Order: Initiatives for Cultural Autonomy," 1990 Union for Democratic Communications Annual Meeting, University of California, San Diego, San Diego, CA, October.
- 1990. "Putting the Agenda-Makers on the Agenda: Media Politics in the United States in the 1990s." International Conference on "Media and Crisis," Laval University, Quebec City, Quebec, October.
- 1990. Andrew Feldman & Robert W. McChesney, "Blows Against the Empire: H. O. Davis, the Ventura Free Press, and the Campaign to Smash Commercial Broadcasting, 1930-1934." 1990 American Journalism Historians Association National Convention, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, October.
- 1990. "'An Almost Incredible Absurdity' for a Democracy: The Response of U.S. Intellectuals to the Emergence of Network, Commercial Broadcasting, 1930-1935." Qualitative Studies Division, 1990 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Minneapolis, MN, August.
- 1990. "Strange Days Indeed! Louis G. Caldwell, the American Bar Association, and the Debate Over Free Speech in Broadcasting, l928-1939." Law Division, l990 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Minneapolis, MN, August.
- 1990. "Toward a Reinterpretation of the American Press-Radio War of the 1930s." History Division, 1990 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Minneapolis, MN, August.
- 1990. "Plunging into the 'Black Hole' in U.S. Communications History: The Debate Over the Control and Structure of Broadcasting, 1928-1935." Mass Communication Division, 1990 International Communication Association Annual Convention, Dublin, Ireland, June.

- 1990. "Portrait of a Media Critic as a Media Non-Activist: Robert M. Hutchins and the Debate Over Broadcast Policy in the 1930s." History Division, 1990 Broadcast Education Association National Convention, Atlanta, GA, March.
- 1989. "Louis G. Caldwell, The American Bar Association, and the Formulation of Broadcasting Policy, with Particular Reference to Free Expression Issues, 1928-1935." Commission on Freedom of Speech, 1989 Speech Communication Association National Convention, San Francisco, CA, November.
- 1989. "Advertising and Ethics: Some Emerging Issues for the 1990s." 1989 Meeting, Wisconsin chapter, Society of Consumer Affairs Professionals in Business, Madison, WI, November.
- 1989. "'89 Channels for Capital and One for the Working Man': WCFL, Organized Labor and the Debate Over Radio Policy, 1928-1935." 1989 American Journalism Historians Association National Convention, Atlanta, GA, October.
- 1988. "American Broadcasting and the First Amendment: Toward a Demythologized Vision of American Broadcasting History." Commission on Freedom of Speech, 1988 Speech Communication Association National Convention, New Orleans, LA, November.
- 1988. "Media-Made Sport: A History of Sports Journalism." Mass Communication Division, 1988 Speech Communication Association National Convention, New Orleans, LA, November.
- 1988. "Putting the Agenda-Makers on the Agenda: The Legitimation Crisis of Corporate Media in an Era of Capitalist Stagnation." 1988 Union for Democratic Communications Annual Conference, Ottawa, Canada, May.
- 1988. "Crusade Against Mammon: Father Harney, WLWL, and the Debate Over Radio in the 1930s." History Division, 1988 Broadcast Education Association National Convention, Las Vegas, Nevada, April.
- 1988. "'Cleveland Wins World's Series': A Very Short History of the Sport-Mass Media Relationship." 1988 West Coast Journalism History Conference, Berkeley, CA, February.
- 1987. "Off-Limits: An Inquiry Into the Lack of Debate Concerning the Ownership, Structure and Control of the Mass Media in American Political Life." Mass Communication Division, 1987 Speech Communication Association National Convention, Boston, MA, November.
- 1987. "The American Civil Liberties Union's Changing Concept of Free Speech for Radio Broadcasting, 1926-1945." Commission on Freedom of Speech, 1987 Speech Communication Association National Convention, Boston, MA, November.
- 1987. "The Press-Radio War of the Early 1930s: A Revisionist Interpretation." Research in Progress Session, 1987 American Journalism Historians Association Annual Meeting, St. Paul, MN, October.
- 1987. "Enemy of the Status Quo: The National Committee on Education by Radio and the Debate Over the Control and Structure of American Broadcasting in the Early 1930s." History Division, 1987 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, San Antonio, TX, August.
- 1987. "Free Speech and Democracy: The Debate in the American Legal Community Regarding the Meaning of Free Expression on Radio, 1926-1939." Special Research Session on the History of Freedom of Expression, Law and History Divisions, 1987 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, San Antonio, TX, August.
- 1987. "The Press Always Serves the Dominant Interests in Society': An Essay in Honor of Professor William E. Ames and his Influence upon Communications History." Colloquium in Honor of Professor William E. Ames, University of Washington, April.
- 1987. "Senator C. C. Dill and the Communications Act of 1934." History Division, 1987 Broadcast Education Association National Convention, Dallas, TX, March.
- 1987. "The Forest is Burning: Some Reflections on the Scholarship Concerning Political Advertising." Special Conference on "Mass Media and the Individual," 1987 Doctoral Honors Seminar, Sponsored by Speech Communication Association, University of Georgia, Athens, GA, March.

- 1987. "President Franklin D. Roosevelt and the Communications Act of 1934." 1987 West Coast Journalism History Conference, Berkeley, CA, February.
- 1986. "Sport and Newspapers in the 1920s: A Political Economic Interpretation of the Symbiotic Relationship." Special Research Session on Economic History, 1986 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Norman, OK, August.
- 1986. "Sport and the Emerging Mass Media of the 1920s; A Political Economic Analysis." 1986 Western States Communications Miniconference, The Annenberg School of Communications, Los Angeles, CA, April.

LECTURES & PUBLIC ADDRESSES (does not include guest lectures and colloquium presentations in home departments: UW-Madison School of Journalism and Mass Communication, 1988-1998; University of Illinois Institute of Communications Research and Graduate School of Library and Information Science, 1999-.)

- 2002. "Media and Democratic Politics: The New Imperatives." Presentation to the Waterbury Forum for Education and Cultural Studies, Penn State University, State College, Pa., 20 November.
- 2002. "Corporate Media Versus Democracy." Presentation to meeting of the College Independents, Illinois College, Jacksonville, Ill., 11 November.
- 2002. "Our Media, Not Theirs." Presentation at Midnight Special bookstore, Santa Monica, Cal., 29 October.
- 2002. "The Bigger They Are: Critical Perspectives on the Media Cartel." Presentation at New York University, sponsored by the Project on Media Ownership and FAIR, New York, N.Y., 27 September.
- 2002. "The Crisis of Journalism in the United States, and the Emerging Movement for media Reform." Public presentation, sponsored by the Campaign for Press and Broadcast Freedom, London, England, 13 June.
- 2002. "U.S. Media and Media Politics Since 9-11." Presentation to the World Association for Christian Communication, London, England, 13 June.
- 2002. "Carl Estabrook and Media Reform." Presentation at Estabrook for Congress Rally, Independent Media Center, Urbana, IL, 22 May. www.carlforcongress.org/downloads/rally_mp3/mcchesney.mp3
- 2002. "The News Media and Coverage of U.S. Foreign Policy." Presentation to annual dinner, U.S-El Salvador Sister Cities Project, Chicago, Ill., 15 May.
- 2002. "Synergy and Cooperation in Independent Media: The Lessons from Ubana and Madison." Presentation to breakfast meeting of alternative media workers, Asheville, N.C., 8 May.
- 2002. "The Crisis in Journalism for U.S. Democracy." Public presentation, Jubilee Community Center, Asheville, N.C. 7 May. http://main.nc.us/mcchesney/
- 2002. "Media Activism: Yesterday, Today, and Tomorrow." Public presentation, Malaprops Bookstore, Asheville, N.C. 7 May.
- 2002. "How Media are Influenced by their Corporate Owners," Public presentation, Warren Wilson College, Asheville, N.C., 7 May.
- 2002. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Public presentation, University of North Carolina-Asheville, Asheville, N.C., 7 May.
- 2002. "The Importance of Low-Power FM Radio." Presentation, Ashville, N.C., 7 May.
- 2002. "Corporate Control of the Media and What that Means for Democracy," Vermont Public Town Meeting, sponsored by U.S. Rep. Bernie Sanders, Montpelier, Vermont, 29 April.
- 2002. "Some Thoughts on the Status of the U.S. Media Reform Movement." Presentation to dinner for U.S. Rep. Bernie Sanders, close supporters and his staff, Burlington, Vermont, 29 April.
- 2002. "Media Literacy and Democratic Media," Conference sponsored by Vermont Media Action Coalition, Burlington, Vt., 29 April.
- 2002. "Corporate Control of the Media and What that Means for Democracy," Vermont Public Town Meeting, sponsored by U.S. Rep. Bernie Sanders, Burlington, Vermont, 28 April.
- 2002. "Corporate Journalism and the Bogus State of U.S. Democracy." Presentation at Illinois State University, Normal, Ill., 25 April.

- 2002. "The U.S. News Media and World War III." Public presentation, Webster University, St. Louis, Mo., 23 April.
- 2002. "Media, Culture, and Democracy." Presentation to class in Department of Art and Design, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 28 March.
- 2002. "Strange Brew: Political Economy and Cultural Studies." Presentation to Proseminar in Cultural Studies and Critical Interpretation, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 27 March.
- 2002. "Trends in Media Ownership and how they Affect Journalism." Presentation to Introduction to Journalism class, Dept. of Journalism, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 11 March.
- 2002. "Media and Democracy in the Coming Generation," Presentation to and discussion with group of visiting alternative high school students, Urbana, Ill., 8 March.
- 2002. "The Sheer, Utter, and Total Bankruptcy of Contemporary U.S. Conservatism." American Studies Program 2001-02 Lecture Series: Meet the New Right: "Compassionate Conservatism," Free Markets, and State Policy, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN, 28 February.
- 2002. "Corporate Media and the Corruption of U.S. Democracy," Presentation to faculty and students, Marist College, Poughkeepsie, N.Y., 22 February.
- 2002. "Media Studies, the U.S. University, and Democracy." Presentation to faculty, Vassar College, Poughkeepsie, N.Y., 22 February.
- 2002. "Media Activism and Social Change in the Coming Generation." Presentation to student activists, Vassar College, Poughkeepsie, N.Y., 21 February.
- 2002. "Media and Democracy: The Present Crisis and the Road Ahead." Public presentation, Vassar College, Poughkeepsie, N.Y., 21 February.
- 2002. "The Rise of Commercial Mass Media in the United States." Guest lecture to class on Advertising and Society, Dept. of Advertising, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 4 February.
- 2001. "Comments on Pacifica." Brief address to event commemorating one year anniversary of "Christmas Coup" at WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y. 22 December.
- 2001. "Corporate Media, Commercial Culture, and Democracy." Address to Campus Honors Program, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 14 November.
- 2001. "The U.S. News Media and World War III." Public address, Washington University, St. Louis, Mo., 7 November.
- 2001. "Media and the State of Democracy: Something Old, Something New." Public address, University of Missouri, Columbia. Mo., 6 November.
- 2001. "Press Coverage of the War on Terrorism." Presentation to Teach-in on the War on Terrorism, Sponsored by AWARE, Champaign, Ill., 3 November.
- 2001. "Confusion, Nonsense, Ignorance: The Stupidity of U.S. News Media Coverage of the Islamic World." Presentation to the Central Illinois Mosque and Islamic Center, Urbana, Ill., 2 November. http://www.udc.es/dep/lx/cac/mcchesney/
- 2001. "Role of Media in Sustaining Conscience and Compassion." Presentation to Champaign-Urbana Friday Forum Lecture Series, sponsored by the YMCA, 26 October.
- 2001. "The Media and World War III." Presentation to "Media and the War" panel, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 17 October.
- 2001. "Political Economy of Communication and Advertising." Guest lecture to graduate seminar on advertising, Dept. of Advertising, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 10 October.
- 2001. "Media Criticism and Activism Today," Talk to Non-Fiction Reading Group, Pages for All Ages Bookstore, Champaign, Ill., 4 October.
- 2001. "Media, Democracy and Politics." Guest lecture to graduate seminar on advertising, Dept. of Advertising, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 3 October.
- 2001. "The Rise of Commercial Mass Media in the United States." Guest lecture to class on Advertising and Society, Dept. of Advertising, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 12 September.

- 2001. "Corporate Journalism and the Decline of Democracy." Keynote address to Annual Conference of Nordic Freelance Journalists, Stockholm, Sweden, 11 May.
- 2001. "The Internet, Capitalism, and the Future of Journalism." Presentation to editorial staff, Dagens Nyheter daily newspaper, Stockholm, Sweden, 11 May.
- 2001. "The First Amendment as a Weapon of Class Warfare, From Above." Presentation to University of Illinois chapter, ACLU, Urbana, Ill., 17 April.
- 2001. "Corporate Media as an Anti-Democratic Force." Public presentation at University of Wisconsin-Stout, Menominee, Wis., 5 April.
- 2001. "Media and Politics in the United States." Presentation at University of Wisconsin-Stout, Menominee, Wis., 5 April.
- 2001. "Political Economy of Communication." Presentation to graduate pro-seminar, Department of Advertising, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 25 April
- 2001. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Public presentation at University of Missouri-St; Louis, St. Louis, Mo., 2 April.
- 2001. "Media Politics: The New Imperatives." Public presentation at Indiana University, Bloomington, In., 9 April.
- 2001. "How to Get Better Media Coverage." Presentation to Citizens' Assembly for Anti-Corporate Activists, Madison, Wis., 25 March.
- 2001. "FAIR and the Struggle for a Democratic Society." Presentation to FAIR fundraiser, Los Angeles, Cal., 9 March.
- 2001. "It's Rich Media, Poor Democracy, Stupid!" Presentation at Midnight Special Bookstore, Santa Monica, Cal., 9 March.
- 2001. "The Emerging Struggle for Democratic Communication." Public presentation at California State University-Dominguez Hills, 8 March.
- 2001. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Public presentation at California State University-Dominguez Hills, 7 March.
- 2001. "The News Media and Coverage of the 2000 Presidential Election." Presentation at First Methodist Church, Madison, Wis., 18 February.
- 2001. "Media and Democracy: The New Imperatives." Presentation to Colloquium series, Unit for Criticism and Interpretive Theory, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 5 February.
- 2001. "Politics and Media." Presentation to seminar, The Evergreen State College, Olympia, WA, 30 January.
- 2001. "Journalism and the 2000 Presidential Election." Presentation to *Newsday* journalists, "Newsroom U" speakers program, Long Island, N.Y., 16 January.
- 2000. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy." Presentation to "Contemporary American Society" sociology class, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 29 November.
- 2000. "The Political Economy of Communication and the Future of the Field." Presentation to Graduate Colloquium, Department of Communication, University of Westminster, London, England, 15 November
- 2000. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy." Public presentation sponsored by the Campaign for Press and Broadcast Freedom, London, England, 14 November.
- 2000. "It's the Media, Stupid/Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Presentation at the Harvard Coop, Cambridge, Mass., 10 November.
- 2000. "Corporate Media and Democracy: The Higher Immorality." Presentation to the Technology and Culture Forum, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Mass., 9 November.
- 2000. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy: Communication Politics in Dubious Times." Presentation at the New School for Social Research, New York, N.Y., 8 November. http://www.nyc.indymedia.org/audio/nycradio.html
- 2000. "Advertising, Media, and the Internet." Presentation to graduate seminar, Department of Advertising, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Urbana, Illinois, 31 October.

- 2000. "Ralph Nader and 21st Century U.S. Politics." Presentation sponsored by Urbana-Champaign Greens, Urbana, Ill., 30 October.
- 2000. "The Future of Public Service Broadcasting, in the United States and Globally." Presentation to Conference on the Future of the CBC, sponsored by the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation, Toronto, Ontario, 5 October.
- 2000. "Why Ralph Nader, Why Ralph Nader Now." Presentation to kickoff meeting, UW Alliance for Nader-LaDuke, Madison, WI, 18 September.
- 2000. "It's the Media, or is it?" Presentation to Colloquium Series, School of Library and Information Studies, University of Wisconsin-Madison, Madison, Wis., 13 September.
- 2000. "It's the Media, Stupid." Public presentation sponsored by FAIR, New York, N.Y. 15 August.
- 2000. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Presentation to Senior Summer School, Madison, Wis., 27 July.
- 2000. "Corporate Media and the Attack on Democracy." Public address at Hamline College, St. Paul, Minn., 27 April.
- 2000. "The Problem with the U.S. Media." Presentation to students, Macalester College, St. Paul, Minn., 27 April.
- 2000. "Student Activism and the Media." Presentation to students, Macalester College, St. Paul, Minn., 27 April.
- 2000. "The Political Economy of Journalism." Presentation to Department of Journalism Proseminar, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 17 April.
- 2000. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Presentation to Distinguished Lecture Series, University of Dayton, 13 April.
- 2000. "Public Relations, Journalism, and Democracy." Presentation at University of Dayton, Dayton, Ohio, 13 April.
- 2000. "Obscenity and the First Amendment." Presentation at University of Dayton, Dayton, Ohio, 13 April.
- 2000. "Rethinking the Promise of the Internet." Presentation at University of Dayton, Dayton, Ohio, 13 April.
- 2000. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Public Presentation, Northern Illinois University, De Kalb, Ill., 29 March.
- 2000. "The U.S. Media Situation Today, and Tomorrow." Presentation at the University of Illinois at Springfield, 28 March.
- 2000. "The State of the U.S. Media, and the Prospects for Democracy." Address at The University of Chicago, Chicago, Ill., 8 March.
- 2000. "Will the Internet Set Us Free?" Presentation to faculty colloquium, Massachusetts School of Law, Andover, Mass., 24 February.
- 2000. "The Making of Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Presentation to book signing party, sponsored by Rainbow Bookstore, Harmony Bar, Madison, Wis., 5 February.
- 1999. "The Current Crisis of U.S. and Global Media." Presentation to Distinguished Lecture Series, co-sponsored by Department of Communication, University of Illinois at Chicago and Chicago Media Watch, Chicago, Ill., 9 December.
- 1999. "The Role of Media in the U.S. Power Structure." Presentation to the Contemporary Issues Discussion Group, Participatory Learning and Teaching Organization, UW-Madison, Madison, WI, 1 December.
- 1999. "Core Issues for the Field of Communication." Address to Communication Honors Program Workshop, Department of Communication, Muhlenberg College, Allentown, Pa., 18 November.
- 1999. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Public Address, sponsored by the Department of Communication, Muhlenberg College, Allentown, Pa., 18 November.
- 1999. "Corporate Media Versus Democracy." Address to senior seminar, Department of Communication, Muhlenberg College, Allentown, Pa., 18 November.
- 1999. "Media Activism and the Field of Communication." Address to faculty and students, Department of Communication, Muhlenberg College, Allentown, Pa., 18 November.

- 1999. "Introduction to Main Themes in U.S. Media Institutions Today." Address to Introduction to Communication class, Department of Communication, Muhlenberg College, Allentown, Pa., 18 November.
- 1999. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Address at 20th anniversary celebration, Left Hand Bookstore, Boulder, Col., 10 November.
- 1999. "The Nature of Critical Communication Scholarship in the United States." Presentation to graduate students, School of Journalism and Mass Communication, University of Colorado, Boulder, Col. 10 November.
- 1999. "Media at the Dawn of the 21st Century." Presentation to "Media and Public Culture" class, University of Colorado, Boulder, Col., 10 November.
- 1999. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Public address sponsored by New York University, New York, N.Y., 3 November.
- 1999. "Comments on Media Politics." Address to invited forum of journalists, academics and foundation officers, sponsored by the Project on Media Ownership, New York, N.Y., 3 November.
- 1999. "The Emerging Movement for Media Reform." Public address sponsored by the University of Texas, Austin, Tex., 21 October.
- 1999. "The Main Trends in U.S. Media Today and Implications for Democracy." Address to students and faculty, College of Communications, University of Texas, Austin, Tex., 21 October.
- 1999. "Media, Inequality and Democracy from Ancient Greece to Today." Address to students and faculty, College of Communications, University of Texas, Austin, Tex., 21 October.
- 1999. "Corporate Media Versus Democracy." Public address sponsored by the University of Texas, Austin, Tex., 20 October.
- 1999. "The Current Media Situation and Implications for Communication Scholarship." Talk to grad students and faculty, University of Texas, Austin, Tex., 20 October.
- 1999. "Education, Youth Apathy and Media in the Coming Years." Presentation to Incoming Student Orientation Session, Highland Community College, Freeport, Illinois, 19 August.
- 1999. "Labor, Media, and U.S. Foreign Policy: The Case of Kosovo." Presentation to South Central Wisconsin Federation of Labor Meeting on Labor and the War in the Balkans, Madison, Wis., 17 June.
- 1999. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Presentation to the Department of Culture and Communication, New York University, New York, New York, 26 April.
- 1999. "Issues in Media History and Politics." Presentation to the Department of Culture and Communication, New York University, New York, New York, 25 April.
- 1999. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy." Presentation to Department of Communications, University of Massachusetts, Amherst, Mass., 14 April.
- 1999. "The Struggle for Democratic Communication." Presentation at Food for Thought Bookstore, Amherst, Mass., 13 April.
- 1999. "The Origins of Modern Journalism, and Its Strengths and Weaknesses." Presentation to students at Westfield State College, Westfield, Mass., 12 April.
- 1999. "Corporate, Commercial Media and the Oral Tradition." Presentation to students at Westfield State College, Westfield, Mass., 12 April.
- 1999. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy: The Unacknowledged Crisis of Our Times." Public lecture at Westfield State College, Westfield, Mass., 12 April.
- 1998. "Rich Media, Poor Democracy: The Political Economy of Communication." Presentation to graduate proseminar, Institute of Communications Research, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 9 December.
- 1998. "Journalism, the Corporate Media, and the Crisis of Democracy." Presentation to LaFargue Institute of Lifelong Learning, Milwaukee, WI, 16 November.
- 1998. "Media Politics Today." Presentation to Monthly Meeting, Madison Socialist Potluck, 14 November.

- 1998. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy." Presentation to general public, "The Forum" Lecture Series, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 14 September.
- 1998. "Some Thoughts on the 1996 Telecommunications Act." Presentation to faculty and area journalists, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 14 September.
- 1998. "Public Relations, Journalism, and Media Ethics." Presentation to University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 14 September.
- 1998. "Why Does Advertising Play Such a Prominent Role in our Society?" Presentation to University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 14 September.
- 1998. "Concentrated Media and Democracy." Presentation to University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 14 September.
- 1998. "Media in Crisis, Democracy in Peril." Presentation to Madison Downtown Kiwanis, September.
- 1998. "Capitalism and the Information Age." Presentation at book signing, Rainbow Bookstore, Madison, Wis., 11 July.
- 1998. "The Global Media System and New Zealand." Presentation to graduate seminar on communication, Auckland Institute of Technology, 22 May.
- 1998. "Public Broadcasting: Does It Have a Future?" Presentation to general public, Auckland Art Museum, sponsored by Auckland Institute of Technology, Auckland, New Zealand, 21 May.
- 1998. "Research Issues in International Communication." Presentation to students and faculty at UNITEC Institute of Technology School of Communication, Auckland, New Zealand, 21 May.
- 1998. "The Internet and the Global Communication System." Presentation to Honours Students, UNITEC Institute of Technology School of Communication, Auckland, New Zealand, 21 May.
- 1998. "The Field of Communication: Where We Are Coming From and Where We Are Going." Public presentation at UNITEC Institute of Technology, Auckland, New Zealand, 21 May.
- 1998. "The Political Economy Approach to Communication." Presentation to graduate seminar on communication, Auckland Institute of Technology, Auckland, New Zealand, 20 May.
- 1998. "The Future of Media in New Zealand." Presentation to Manukau Institute of Technology School of Communication, Auckland, New Zealand, 20 May.
- 1998. "The Global Media and the Future of Democracy." Public presentation at Manukau Institute of Technology School of Communication, Auckland, New Zealand, 20 May.
- 1998. "Public Broadcasting's Future: In New Zealand and the World." Public presentation at Northland Polytechnic. Whangerei, New Zealand, 19 May.
- 1998. "The Global Media, the Internet, and the Digital Revolution." Presentation to graduate seminar, University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand. 18 May.
- 1998. "The Current Crisis of the U.S. Media System." Presentation to Grand Valley State University, Grand Rapids, Mich., 24 April.
- 1998. "The Problem with the Media for Those Who Care About Democracy." Presentation to "Citizenship in an Age of Mass Media" class, Covenant Presbyterian Church, Madison, Wis., 19 April.
- 1998. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy." Presentation to graduate seminar on "The Sociology of Communication," Marquette University, Milwaukee, Wis., 16 April.
- 1998. "Multiculturalism in a Class Society." Presentation to Brown-Bag speakers series, Madison Area Technical College, Madison, Wis., 24 March.
- 1998. "The Transformation of the Media on a Global Basis." Presentation to Annenberg School of Communication, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pa., 23 January.
- 1998. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy." Presentation to Madison store, Barnes & Noble bookstore, 22 January.
- 1997. "Corporate Media Concentration in the 1980s and 1990s." Guest lecture to class on American Business History, Department of History, University of Wisconsin-Madison. 8 December.
- 1997. "The Future of Public Broadcasting in North America." Presentation to meeting of the Canadian Association for Media Education, Vancouver chapter, Vancouver, B.C., Canada, 6 December.

- 1997. "The Mythology of Commercial Media and the Crisis of Contemporary Public Broadcasting." Presentation at Simon Fraser University, Burnaby, British Columbia, 1997 Graham Spry Memorial Lecture, December.
- 1997. "Media Activism in Montreal: What Should It Look Like, and What Could It Look Like? Lessons, Perhaps, From the United States." Presentation to gathering of Montreal media activists, 2 December.
- 1997. "The Mythology of Commercial Media and the Crisis of Contemporary Public Broadcasting." Presentation at University of Montreal, Montreal, Quebec, 1997 Graham Spry Memorial Lecture, December.
- 1997. "The Political Economy of Communication: Research Strategies." Presentation to graduate seminar, University of Montreal, Montreal, Quebec, December.
- 1997. "The Culture Industry Today." Presentation to Business and the American Mind lecture series, sponsored by the New Press, the Baffler, and Rainbow Bookstore, Madison, Wis., 11 November.
- 1997. "Media Concentration: Why It Is A Problem, and What We Can Do About It." Presentation to Marquette chapter, Society of Professional Journalists, Marquette University, Milwaukee, Wis., 10 November.
- 1997. "Journalism, the Corporate Media, and the Crisis of Democracy." Presentation to LaFargue Institute of Lifelong Learning, Milwaukee, WI, 10 November.
- 1997. "The Global Media System and Democracy." Presentation to political science faculty and students, Madison Area Technical College, 22 October.
- 1997. "Conservative Foundations and the Attack on Media and Universities." Presentation to Terrific Tuesday Speaker Series, sponsored by Multicultural Academic Programs, College of Letters and Sciences, UW-Madison, 21 October.
- 1997. "Main Issues for Communication Scholars Today." Presentation to graduate seminar, Department of Culture and Communication, New York University, 15 October.
- 1997. "Corporate Media and the Commercial Carpetbombing of American Life." Presented to Joint Session, Advent Lutheran Church and Community of Hope (United Church of Christ) Church, Madison, Wisc., 14 September.
- 1997. "Media and the Left: The New Imperatives." Presentation to Rainbow Activists for a Democratic Society and Madison chapter of Solidarity, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 22 July.
- 1997. "Global Media: The New Missionaries of Corporate Capitalism." Presentation to The Learning Alliance, New York City, 5 June.
- 1997. "Why Don't Teaching Assistants Get Much Respect?" Presentation to TAA-Grade-In Rally, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 12 May.
- 1997. "The Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy." Presentation to Madison Unitarian Association, Madison, Wis., 11 May.
- 1997. "Global Media and the Attack on Democracy." Presentation to faculty and students, University of Wisconsin-Green Bay, Green Bay, Wis., 11 April.
- 1997. "Who Controls the Media and Why Should We Care?" Presentation to guest lecture series, Political Science Association, Edgewood College, Madison, Wis., 9 April.
- 1997. "U.S. Media Activism Today." Presentation to Ithaca chapter, Democratic Socialists of America, Ithaca, N.Y., 25 March.
- 1997. "The Telecommunications Act of 1996 and the Public Interest." Presentation at Ithaca College, 25 March.
- 1997. "The Political Economy of Global Media." Presentation at Ithaca College, Ithaca, N.Y., 25 March
- 1997. "The Legitimate and Illegitimate Issues in U.S. Media Politics." Presentation to colloquium of communication, journalism and political science students and faculty, Ithaca College, Ithaca, NY, 24 March.

- 1997. "Corporate Media Versus Democracy." Presentation to general public and the Roy H. Park School of Communication, Ithaca College, Ithaca, N.Y., 24 March.
- 1997. "The Emerging Global Media System." Presentation to political science and journalism students and faculty, Ithaca College, Ithaca, N.Y., 24 March.
- 1997. "Approaches to Teaching Critical Journalism." Presentation to journalism students and faculty, Ithaca College, Ithaca, N.Y., 24 March.
- 1997. ""Commercial vs. Public Broadcasting." Presentation at Ithaca College, Ithaca, N.Y., 24 March. 1997. "The Political Economy of the Media." Presentation at Ithaca College, Ithaca, N.Y., 24 March.
- 1997. "Noam Chomsky and the Media." Presentation to Wisconsin Union Directorate, introducing speech by Noam Chomsky, Madison, Wis., 4 March.
- 1997. "The Myth of the Free Market as an Instrument of Democracy." Presentation to UW-Madison Department of Sociology class on U.S. politics, 28 February.
- 1997. "The Media: What Role in Foreign Policy-Making?" Presentation to Northeast Wisconsin 1997 Great Decisions Lecture Series, St. Norbert College, Green Bay, Wis., 5 February.
- 1997. "Breaking Long Habits: Thomas Paine and the Next American Revolution." Presentation to Wisconsin Free Thinkers Society, Sauk City, Wis., January.
- 1996. "The Emerging Global Media System." Presentation to Global Studies Program, University of Wisconsin-Madison, Madison, Wis., 2 December.
- 1996. "Corporate Control of the Press and the Potential for Reform." Presentation to LaFargue Institute of Lifelong Learning, Milwaukee, WI, 11 November.
- 1996. "The Ministry of Tele-Culture." Lecture to honors class on "Television and Society," Department of Journalism, University of Illinois, 7 November.
- 1996. "The News Media and the Electoral Process." Presentation to Madison Area Technical College, Madison, Wis., 28 October.
- 1996. "Enhancing Universities as Public Service Institutions: Two Proposals." Presentation to UW-Madison Democracy Teach-In, Madison, Wis., 17 October.
- 1996. "The Emerging Global Media System." Lecture to Institute of Communication Research, University of Illinois and general public, Urbana, Ill., 26 September.
- 1996. "The Political Economy of Communication: Four Cornerstones." Lecture to Graduate Pro-Seminar, Institute of Communication Research, University of Illinois, Urbana, Ill., 25 September.
- 1996. "Understanding the News: Conservative, Liberal, and Radical Theories of U.S. Press Behavior and Performance." Lecture to Methodist Retirement Center, Madison, WI, 28 May.
- 1996. "Cultural Studies, Political Economy, and Communication Research." Informal presentation to graduate students, Institute of Communications Research, University of Illinois, 19 April.
- 1996. "If I Were King of Jungle: Six Proposals to Reform U.S. Television." Lecture to undergraduate class on "Television and Society," Department of Journalism, University of Illinois, 9 April.
- 1996. "The Social and Historical Context for Communication Policymaking." Presentation for graduate seminar on "Information and its Social Context," Faculty of Information Studies, University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, 21 March.
- 1996. "The U.S. Telecommunications Act of 1996 in Historical Perspective: A Thoroughly Corrupt Piece of Legislation." Presentation to seminar on information policy, University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, 21 March.
- 1996. "The Communication Revolution and the Crisis of Democracy." Presentation to McMaster Student's Union Speaker Series on Contemporary Social and Political Issues, McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada, 20 March.
- 1996. "Communication Studies and the Communication Revolution." Presentation to the Department of Communication Studies, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Mich., 11 March.
- 1996. "Public Interest in Broadcasting in Mythology and Reality." Presentation to Free Radio Berkeley and National Lawyers Guild Committee on Communications, Berkeley, Cal., 29 February.

- 1996. "Can the Internet Save Democracy From Capitalism?" Public Address, Gettysburg College, Gettysburg, Pa., February.
- 1996. "Television: Past, Present and Future." Presentation to 1996 Senior Scholars' Seminar, Gettysburg College, Gettysburg, Pa., February.
- 1996. "Communication Policymaking: Some Old and New Imperatives." Presentation to faculty and students of Department of Communication Studies and the Medill School of Journalism, Northwestern University, Evanston, Ill., 21 February.
- 1996. "Why the United States has a Commercial Broadcasting System, and what that Means for the Future." Presentation to lecture class on Communication and Democracy, Northwestern University, 21 February.
- 1996. "The Tragedy of U.S. Public Broadcasting." Presentation to undergraduate course in television and society, University of Illinois, 15 February.
- 1996. "The Internet, Global Media, and Communications Policy-making." Presentation to Annenberg Public Policy Center and Annenberg School for Communication, University of Pennsylvania, 12 February.
- 1996. "Public Access Broadcasting and the Politics of the Communication Revolution." Presentation to Chicago Access Network Television staff and friends, Chicago, Ill., January.
- 1995. "The Communication Revolution, Communication Policymaking, and the Prospect for Critical Communication Study at U.S. Universities." Presentation to Graduate Colloquium, Institute of Communication Research, University of Illinois, November.
- 1995. "How the News Media Work and Why, and What Progressives Can and Should Do About It." Presentation and Seminar for 1995 Youth in Action: Building for a Sustainable Society Conference, Madison, WI, October.
- 1995. "The Conservative Critique of the Liberal News Media: Much Smoke, Little Fire." Presentation to LaFargue Institute of Lifelong Learning, Milwaukee, WI, 25 September.
- 1995. "Introduction to the Media." Presentation to 49th United Steelworkers of America Labor Institute, Madison, WI, 13 September.
- 1995. "The Future of Communication Education and Research at U.S. Universities." Presentation to University of Washington School of Communications, 24 May.
- 1995. "Globalization and the Politics of the Information Highway." Presentation to Industry Canada colloquium of federal communication policy planners, Ottawa, Canada, 12 May.
- 1995. "Media Politics in the 1990s and Beyond." Presentation to 1995 Convocation of Radio-Television-Film Majors, University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh, 5 April.
- 1995. "Politics, Information, Freedom: What's at Stake in Funding for Public Broadcasting."
 Presentation to 1995 "Democracy Week" Lecture Series, University of Wisconsin-Madison, Madison, WI, 29 March.
- 1995. "Media and the Future." Presentation to Ninth Annual Arnold Symposium on Media, sponsored by The Russell Program at Presbyterian College, Clinton, South Carolina, February.
- 1994. "Media and Politics: Surveying the Battlefield." Presentation to Madison chapter, Solidarity, 17 December.
- 1994. "The Importance of Public Control of Communication, in the 1930s and the 1990s." Presentation to the Donald McGannon Center for Communication Ethics, Fordham University, 21 April.
- 1994. "The United States, International Broadcasting, and the Origins of Global Mass Communication, 1930-1948." Presentation to the University of Iowa Sound Research Seminar, University of Iowa, 8 April.
- 1994. "Not Silent but Deadly: The Corporate Takeover of U.S. Broadcasting in the 1930s."

 Presentation to the Department of Communication Studies, the School of Journalism and Mass Communication, and the Institute for Cinema Studies, University of Iowa, 7 April.
- 1994. "Who Controls the American Media, and Why." Presentation to Wisconsin Union Directorate's 1994 Lecture Series on "The Media and Our Society," 15 March.

- 1994. "The Development of U.S. Broadcasting in Comparative Perspective." Presentation to the College of Communication, University of Maryland, 8 March.
- 1994. "Empire of the Senseless: The United States and International Broadcasting in the 1930s."

 Presentation to the Program in Communication and Development Studies and the International Studies Program, Northwestern University, 20 January.
- 1994. "Profits Versus Democracy: The Politics of U.S. Communication in the 1930s and the 1990s." Presentation to the Program in Communication and Development Studies and the Telecommunications Program, Northwestern University, 19 January.
- 1994. "The Future of Critical Communications Scholarship in the United States." Presentation to the Program on Communication, Media and Public Policy of the Center for Urban Affairs and Policy Research, Northwestern University, 19 January.
- 1992. "The Origins of Commercial Broadcasting in the United States and Broadcast Policy Issues Today." Presentation to Centre for Communication and Information Studies, The Polytechnic of Central London, 15 June.
- 1992. "The Development of Commercial Broadcasting in the United States." Presentation to Graduate & Faculty Colloquium, Department of Communication, University of California, San Diego, 4 March.
- 1991. "The U.S. News Media and the Gulf War: Adversaries or Accomplices of the 'Policy Elite'?" University of Wisconsin-Madison Forum on "The Media and the Gulf War," 27 February.
- 1991. "Media Coverage of the Gulf War: Some Critical Observations." University of Wisconsin-Madison Teach-In on the Gulf War, 8 February.
- 1989. "Publishing an Independent Magazine in the United States in the 1980s." Talk presented to group of visiting foreign journalists at the School of Journalism and Mass Communication, University of Wisconsin-Madison, April.
- 1982. "Entrepreneurship in the Mass Media: Managing a Rock Magazine in the Pacific Northwest." Talk presented to senior seminar, University of Washington School of Business, May.

PANELS/CONFERENCES

- 2002. Panel Respondent, "Remembering the Reader: Building Relationships while Selling Content," panel at conference on "The Independent Family Newspaper in America: Its Future and Relevance," sponsored by the University of Illinois Department of Journalism, Champaign, Ill., 10 September.
- 2002. Panel Participant, "The Odd Couple of Today's Newsroom: Profits & Public Service." panel at conference on "The Independent Family Newspaper in America: Its Future and Relevance," sponsored by the University of Illinois Department of Journalism, Champaign, Ill., 9 September.
- 2002. Panel Organizer & Moderator, "The Emerging U.S. Movement for Media Reform," panel at annual RadFest conference, sponsored by A. Eugene Havens Center of the University of Wisconsin-Madison, Lake Geneva, Wis., May.
- 2002. Facilitator, "The Way Forward," session at Alternative Media Workshop, Urbana, Ill., 9 February.
- 2001. Panel Respondent, "Do Swedes Have Anything to Learn from McChesney's Arguments?" session at Annual Conference of Nordic Freelance Journalists, Stockholm, Sweden, 11 May.
- 2001. Panel Chair and Respondent, "A Critical/Cultural View of Mass Communication," session at 2001 Midwest Graduate Communications Conference, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 28 April.
- 2000. Panel Participant, "Der dritte Weg? Medien-Alternativen," session at conference on "Rich Media Poor Democracy? Konzernze, Kommerz, Konzentration -- Wo bleibt die Medienpolitik?" sponsored by the Heinrich Boll Stiftung, Berlin, Germany, 13 November.

- 2000. Panel Participant, "Medienpolitik -- made by Politik oder made by Konzernen?" session at conference on "Rich Media Poor Democracy? Konzernze, Kommerz, Konzentration -- Wo bleibt die Medienpolitik?" sponsored by the Heinrich Boll Stiftung, Berlin, Germany, 13 November.
- 2000. Panel Participant, "Statements and Diskussion zu den Thesen McChesneys," session at conference on "Rich Media - Poor Democracy? Konzernze, Kommerz, Konzentration -- Wo bleibt die Medienpolitik?" sponsored by the Heinrich Boll Stiftung, Berlin, Germany, 13 November
- 2000. Panel Facilitator, Third Annual Rising Tide Summit Conference, Tarrytown, New York, 28 June.
- 2000. Panel Moderator, Plenary Session 2, at Conference on "Public Broadcasting and the Public Interest," Orono, Maine, 16 June.
- 2000. Panel Participant, "The Future of Public Broadcasting" session, Cologne Conference on Media, Cologne, Germany, 5 June.
- 1999. Panel Moderator & Respondent, "Labor, Communication, and Capitalism" session, Critical and Cultural Studies Division, 1999 National Communication Association annual convention, Chicago, Ill., 4 November.
- 1999. Panel Organizer, "Global Media and Democracy," at Conference on NGOs and Globalization, sponsored by United Nations, New York, N.Y., 16 September.
- 1999. Panel Respondent, "Bob McChesney's Ideas on Education and the Media," at the Student Orientation Session, Highland Community College, Freeport, Ill. 19 August.
- 1999. Panel Respondent, "Perspectives on the Cyberworld," session, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Annual Meeting, Qualitative Studies Division, New Orleans, La., 6 August.
- 1998. Invited Participant, Digital Television and the Public Spectrum: What Does the Public Think Public Interest Obligations Should Be? A meeting on strategy and building coalitions, sponsored by the Civil Rights Forum on Communications Policy, 10 November.
- 1998- Member, Interim Organizing Committee, World Congress on Media and Communication.
- 1998. Invited Guest, 1998 Media Ecology Conference, sponsored by the Media Ecology Program, New York University, 6-8 November.
- 1998. Conference Advisory Committee member, National Alliance for Media Arts & Culture, Pittsburgh, Pa., 22-24 October.
- 1998. Panel Organizer, "Media Reform and Left Politics," at Back to Basics: Conference on the Future of the American Left, Chicago, Ill. October 7-9.
- 1998. Panel Moderator, "International News," at Conference on Media and Democracy, sponsored by the Institute for Global Education, Grand Rapids, Mich., 25 April.
- 1998. Panel Participant, Conference on the Future of the Gore Commission, Sponsored by the Open Society Institute, New York, N.Y., 13 April.
- 1998. Conference Co-Organizer, Antitrust and the Media, sponsored by Cultural Environment Movement, Philadelphia, Pa., January 23-25.
- 1997. Panel Moderator, "The Politics of Public Radio: NPR and Pacifica," 2nd Media and Democracy Congress, New York, N.Y., October.
- 1997. Panel Organizer, "International Media Activism," 2nd Media and Democracy Congress, New York, N.Y., October.
- 1997. Panel Facilitator, "Organizing for Truly Public Broadcasting," 2nd Media and Democracy Congress, New York, N.Y., October.
- 1997. Panel Participant, Workshop on Media Activism, 2nd Media and Democracy Congress, New York, N.Y., October.
- 1997. Conference Co-Organizer, Democratizing Global Communication: Evaluating the 'People's Communication Charter' as a Strategic Document, University of Wisconsin-Madison, September 26-28.

- 1997. Panel Participant, Interactive Media in the Age of Convergence, Roundtable, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 13 August.
- 1996. Respondent, talk by Medea Benjamin, "Corporate Responsibility: The Case of Nike and Reebok in the Third World." University of Wisconsin-Madison, 20 November.
- 1996. Panel Moderator, session on "19th Century Media/Women in Media," 23rd Annual Midwest Journalism History Conference, University of Illinois, Urbana, Ill., 20 April.
- 1996. Panel Co-Organizer, "The Case for Materialism: The Return of Class to U.S. Communication History." 1996 Organization of American Historians National Convention, Chicago, Ill., March.
- 1996. Panel Participant, Working Group on "Global Village or Global Dominion? Cultural Integrity and Human Rights," 1996 Founding Convention Cultural Environment Movement, Webster University, St. Louis, Mo., March.
- 1996. Panel Participant, Symposium of The Future of Public Service Media, sponsored by the Benton Foundation and the Ford Foundation, New York, N.Y, 8 March.
- 1996. Panel Participant, Affinity Group on Radio, 1996 Media and Democracy Congress, San Francisco, Cal., February.
- 1995. Panel Participant, "Social Policy and the Public Interest in the Information Age." One-Day Seminar in "Information and Society Planning," Annenberg Public Policy Center, University of Pennsylvania, 10 November.
- 1994. Panel Co-Organizer, "The U.S. Communications Industry and the Public Interest Standard: Telecommunications and Broadcasting, 1890-1935." 1994 Organization of American Historians National Convention, Atlanta, GA, April.
- 1993. Panel Co-Organizer, "Communication Technologies, Policy and Research Between the Wars." 1993 Society for the History of Technology National Convention, Washington, D.C., October.
- 1993. Panel Moderator, Poster Session on Qualitative Research, Qualitative Studies Division, 1993 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Kansas City, MO, August.
- 1992. Panel Moderator, Poster Session on Qualitative Research, Qualitative Studies Division, 1992 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Montreal, Canada, August.
- 1992. Conference Co-Organizer, 1992 Midwest Journalism Historians Conference, Madison, WI, April.
- 1992. Panel Moderator, Session on "Images and Reality in Working Women's Experience," 1992 Labor History Conference: "Reworking American Labor History: Race, Gender and Class." Madison, Wisconsin, April.
- 1991. Panel Participant, Special Pre-Convention Workshop on "Teaching Advertising and Public Relations History," sponsored by History Division, 1991 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Boston, MA, August.
- 1991. Panel Participant, "Critical Approaches to Teaching the First Amendment." Qualitative Studies Division, 1991 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Boston, MA, August.
- 1991. Panel Organizer, "Alternative Perspectives on the Development of the U.S. Communications Industry and Broadcast Regulatory Policy." 1991 Organization of American Historians Annual Meeting, Louisville, KY, April.
- 1990. Panel Moderator and Respondent, "The Mediation of Spectator Sports: the Voyeur as Participant." Mass Communication Division, 1990 Speech Communication Association National Convention, Chicago, IL, November.
- 1990. Panel Organizer, "The Government and the Communication Media: Recent Research on a Recurring Theme." 1990 American Journalism Historians Association National Convention, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, October.
- 1990. Panel Participant, Special session on "Doctoral Students and the Job Market," 1990 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Minneapolis, MN,

- August. [Talk title: "'Did I Hear Someone Say Something About Hitting the Ground Running?': Life as an A.B.D. Tenure-Track Assistant Professor at a 'Major Research University'."]
- 1990. Panel Co-Organizer and Participant, "Teaching Critical and Historical Perspectives to Undergraduates in the 1990s: Four Perspectives from the Field." History Division and Qualitative Studies Division, 1990 Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, Minneapolis, MN, August.
- 1990. Panel Moderator, "Session on Science, Espionage and Film." 1990 Spring Meeting of Midwest Journalism and Mass Communications Historians, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL, April.
- 1989. Panel Organizer, "New Directions in U.S. Broadcasting History." 1989 American Journalism Historians Association National Convention, Atlanta, GA, October 1989.
- 1989. Panel Respondent, "Making, Interpreting and Accommodating Mass Mediated Sports: Institutional, Content, and Audience Studies." Mass Communication Division, 1989 International Communication Association National Convention, San Francisco, CA, May.
- 1988. Panel Moderator, "Access and Equal Time Issues in Freedom of Expression." Commission on Freedom of Speech, 1988 Speech Communication Association National Convention, New Orleans, LA, November.

BROADCAST MEDIA APPEARANCES (These are generally 30 minute or 60 minute interviews on a wide range of topics relating to media, journalism and politics.)

- 2002. "The Morning Show" radio program, with Philip Moldavi, FPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 17 October.
- 2002. "On the Barriades" radio program, with Steve Breyman, WRPI-FM radio, Troy, N.Y., 16 October.
- 2002. "Free Speech Radio News" syndicated radio program, Pacifica network, 15 October.
- 2002. "Pledge Drive" radio program, with Sam Fuqua and David Barsamian, KGNU-FM radio, Boulder, Col., 14 October.
- 2002. "America's Workforce" radio program, WERE-AM radio, Cleveland, Ohio, 14 October.
- 2002. "The Upton Bell Show" radio program, with Upton Bell, WBIX-AM radio, Boston, Mass., 9 October.
- 2002. "The Bill Cunningham Show" radio program, with Bill Cunningham, WLW-AM radio, Cincinnati, Ohio, 9 October.
- 2002. "Morning Show," KB))-FM radio, Portland, Oregon, 1 October.
- 2002. "The Afternoon Show" radio program, with Bernard Spigner, WCTC-AM radio, New Brunswick, N.J., 23 September.
- 2002. "The Communique" radio program, with Bill Henning, WNYE-FM radio, New York, New York, 17 September.
- 2002. "The Tom Clark Show," radio program, with guest host Matt Rothschild, Wisconsin Public Radio statewide network, 12 September.
- 2002. "Global Business" radio program, BBC World Service global radio network, 6 September.
- 2002. "Talk of the Town with Evie" radio program, with Evie Grosfield, KVTA-AM radio 1520, Ventura, Cal., 1 September.
- 2002. "Chaos or Community" radio program, with Jared Ball, Radio CPR, 97.5FM radio, Washington D.C., 5 September.
- 2002. "SportsTalk" radio program, with Ed Berliner, KKZN-AM radio, Denver, Col., 21 August.
- 2002. "Marketplace" radio program, with Sam Eaton, National Public Radio network, 16 August.
- 2002. "The Law Show" radio program, with Jim Horn, syndicated to 135 stations through WAMC-FM, Albany, N.Y., August.
- 2002. "From the Trenches" radio program, with Peter Snyder, WLUW-FM radio, Chicago, Ill., 22 July.
- 2002. "Marketplace" radio program, with Stephen Henn, National Public Radio network, 19 July.
- 2002. "The Brian Lehrer Show" radio program, WNYC-AM and WNYC-FM, New York, N.Y., 18 July.
- 2002. "Democracy Now" radio program, with Amy Goodman, nationally syndicated program through Pacifica Network, 16 July
- 2002. "The Peter Werbe Show" radio program, syndicated nationally to ten stations out of Detroit, 10 July.
- 2002. "Talk Amongst Yourselves" radio program, with John Barkhaufen, WGDR-FM radio, Plainfield, Vermont, 8 July.
- 2002. "Alternative Radio" nationally syndicated radio program, broadcast over 100 U.S. community and public radio stations, September. (Hourlong lecture on future of public broadcasting.)
- 2002. "The Problem of Journalism" televised lecture, Chicago Public Access Television, June.
- 2002. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy" televised lecture, Minneapolis Public Access Television, June.
- 2002. "By-Line" radio program, with David Hurand, WCQS-FM radio, Asheville, N.C., 10 May.
- 2002. "The Gary Null Show" radio program, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 9 May.
- 2002. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy," lecture broacast statewide over Vermont Public Access Television, 3 May.
- 2002. "RETN Roundtable" television program, with Scott Campitelli, Educational Channel, Burlington cable television system, 30 April.

- 2002. "RETN Roundtable" television program, with Scott Campitelli, Educational Channel, Burlington cable television system, 29 April.
- 2002. "The Mark Johnson Show" radio program, WKDR-AM radio, Winooski, Vermont, 29 April.
- 2002. "The Arney Arnesen Show" radio program, WNTK-AM radio, Vermont, 26 April.
- 2002. "IBN News Hour" radio program, with Sohaib Elsayed, Islamic Broadcasting Network, WWTL-AM 700 radio, Washington, D.C., 9 April.
- 2002. "Grass Roots" radio program, with Brad Heavner, KCSB-FM 91.9, Santa Barbara, Cal., 26 March.
- 2002. "Wake-Up Call" radio program, with Mario Murillo and Amy Goodman, WBAI-FM, New York, N.Y., 22 March.
- 2002. "Intercambios" radio program, with Gilbert Sanchez, KSKA-FM 91.1, Anchorage, Alaska, 14 March.
- 2002. "The George Carter Show" radio program, KMMS-AM 1450, Bozeman, Mont., 14 March.
- 2002. "The Jim Albracht Show" radio program, WOC-AM 1410, Davenport, Iowa, 15 March.
- 2002. "The Right Side" radio program, with Armstrong Williams, syndicated to 200 U.S. radio station on the Talk America Radio Network, 11 March.
- 2002. "Talkline" radio program, with Doug Graham, WRCG-AM radio, Columbus, Ga., 12 March.
- 2002. "The Richard Keffenberger Show" radio program, KZZZ-AM 1490, Bullhead City, Ariz., 8 March.
- 2002. "Planet Update" radio program, with Dennis Karius, WRPI-FM radio, Troy, N.Y., 7 March.
- 2002. "The AM Show" radio program, with George Wilson, WKLA-AM radio, Ludington, Mich.., 6 March,
- 2002. "Between the Lines" radio program, with Scott Harris, syndicated to 20 stations through WPKN-FM radio, Bridgeport, Conn., 5 March.
- 2002. "CounterPoint" radio program, with Scott Harris, WPKN-FM radio, Bridgeport, Conn., 4 March.
- 2002. "CounterSpin" radio program, with Peter Hart and Janine Jackson, nationally syndicated program, 1 March.
- 2002. "In Our Backyard" radio program, with Kristian Knudsen, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 26 February.
- 2002. "Speech on Independent Media," Public Access of Indianopolis, 25 February. http://www.indyaccess.org/festival.htm
- 2002. "Pacifica Matters" radio program, with Robert Dickey, radio4houston.org, wbix.org, 24 February.
- 2002. "Mojo Magazine" radio program, Mojo Radio AM 640, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, 19 February.
- 2002. "Talk Radio News," with Jonathan Seltzer, Talk Radio News Service, syndicated to 600 college radio stations, 15 February.
- 2002. "Common Bonds" radio program, with Joe Farah. WICR-FM radio, Indianapolis, Ind., 7 February.
- 2002. "The Amos Brown Show" television program, WNDI-TV, Channel 65, Indianapolis, Ind., 31 January.
- 2002. "The Meria Heller" radio program, syndicated to over 50 countries, www.Meria.net, 17 January. http://audio.netradiolive.com:8080/ramgen/meria/011702.rm
- 2002. "Conversations with Jean Feraca" radio program, WHA, Madison, and statewide Wisconsin public radio network, 17 January.
- 2002. "Interspace" radio program, with Habeus Mentem, Killradio, Internet webcaster, Los Angeles, Cal., 15 January.
- 2002. "Focus 580" radio program, with David Inge, WILL-AM radio, Urbana, Ill., 11 January.
- 2002. "Kresta in the Afternoon" radio program, with Bill Kassel, WDEO-AM radio, Detroit, Mich., 11 January.
- 2002. "The Allston Curmudgeon," with Steven Provizer, Allston-Brighton Free Radio, Boston, Mass., 7 January.
- 2001. "Free Speech Radio News," with Jeremy Cahill, syndicated nationally to community radio stations, 18 December.
- 2001. Bloomberg Radio News, with Dave Thomas, syndicated nationally, 17 December.
- 2001. "Mojo Magazine" radio program, Mojo Radio AM 640, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, 30 November.
- 2001. "Undercurrents" radio program, with Nina Grabowski, KVCU-AM radio, Boulder, Col., 27 November.
- 2001. "Th e Local Morning Show" radio program, with Eric Schubring, WOJB-FM radio, Northwest Wisconsin, 27 November.
- 2001. "The Chris Moore Show" radio program, KDKA-AM radio, Pittsburgh, Pa., 18 November.
- 2001. "New Focus" radio program, with Mike DeRosa, Connecticut statewide public radio network including WHUS-FM and WWUH-FM, 16 November.
- 2001. "Say It Loud" radio program, with Sheila Hairston, WILD-AM radio, Boston, Mass., 18 November.
- 2001. "The Agenda" radio program, with Ravi Baichwal, CKNW-AM radio, Vancouver, B.C., Canada, 12 November.
- 2001. "The Power" radio program, with Bernie McCain, Satellite Radio One, 9 November.
- 2001. "Mojo Magazine" radio program, Mojo Radio AM 640, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, 2 November.
- 2001. "A Public Affair" radio program, with Willy Becker, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 30 October.
- 2001. "University YMCA Lecture Series," WEFT-FM radio, Champaign, Ill., 29 October.
- 2001. "Focus 580" radio program, WILL-AM radio, Urbana, Ill., 26 October.
- 2001. "The Rutherford Show" radio program, with Dave Rutherford, CHQR-AM radio, Calgary, Alberta, Canada, 10 October.
- 2001. "Radio Five Live," with Richard Evans, BBC radio, London, England, 9 October.
- 2001. "Conversations with Jean Feraca" radio program, WHA, Madison, and statewide Wisconsin public radio network, 2 October.
- 2001. "The Morning Show" radio program, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 1 October.
- 2001. "P1 Morgon: Var grundade mening" radio program, Swedish national public radio, 15 September.
- 2001. "The Jay Severin" radio program, with guest host Christopher Lydon, WTKK-AM radio, Boston, Mass., 20 August.
- 2001. "Open Line" radio program, with Fred Andrle, WOSU-FM radio, Columbus, Ohio, 17 July.
- 2001. "Democracy Now" radio program, with Amy Goodman, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 30 May.
- 2001. "P1 Morgon: Var grundade mening" radio program, Swedish national public radio, 13 May.
- 2001. "Kultunyheterna" television program, Swedish national television network, 12 May.
- 2001. "Alternative Radio" program, with David Barsamian, syndicated to 100 U.S. public radio stations, April. (Hour lecture on state of public broadcasting.)

- 2001. "The Marc Cooper Show" radio program, KPFK-FM radio, Los Angeles, Cal., 16 April.
- 2001. 75 minute lecture on "U.S. Media and Foreign Policy," WYOU-TV, Madison, Wis., 6 April.
- 2001. "Tapestry" radio program, with Karen Johnson, KOPN-FM radio, Columbia, Mo., 22 March.
- 2001. "Flipper" radio program, with Roger Wilson, P3—Swedish National Radio Network, 10 March.
- 2001. "The Marc Cooper Show" radio program, KPFK-FM radio, Los Angeles, Cal., 9 March.
- 2001. "Week in Review" television program, with Bill Rosenstahl, Adelphia Cable Television system, Los Angelese, Cal., 9 March
- 2001. "Frontline" television program, "The Merchants of Cool," PBS national television network, 27 February.
- 2001. "To The Point" radio program, with Warren Olney, KZOW-FM, Los Angeles, Cal., 9 February.
- 2001. "Conversations with Jean Feraca" radio Program, WHA, Madison, and statewide Wisconsin public radio network, 8 February.
- 2001. "New Focus" radio program, with Mike DeRosa, WHUS-FM and WWUH-FM, Connecticut, 3 February.
- 2001. "CounterSpin" radio program, with Peter Hart and Janine Jackson, nationally syndicated program, 1 February.
- 2001. The Laura Flanders Show" radio program, KWAB-AM, Boulder, Col., 30 January.
- 2001. "One Union Station" radio program, WRNI radio, Providence, R.I., 9 January.
- 2001. "Jefferson Exchange" radio program, with Jeff Golden, KAGI-FM and KSJK-FM radio, Grant's Pass and Talent, Oregon, 4 January.
- 2000. "Democracy Now" radio program, with Amy Goodman, WBAI-FM radio and Pacifica radio Network, New York, NY, 15 December.
- 2000. "A Public Affair" radio program, with Zoltan Grossman, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 15 December.
- 2000. Guest Host, Blue Ear Forum discussion of Rich Media, Poor Democracy, December.
- 2000. "Wake-Up Call" radio program, with Mario Murillo and Amy Goodman, WBAI-FM radio, New York, NY, 15 December.
- 2000. "Conversations" radio program, with Jean Feraca, WHA and statewide Wisconsin Public Radio network, Madison, Wis., 14 December.
- 2000. "Laura Flanders Show" radio program, KWAB-FM, Boulder, Col., 11 December.
- 2000. "Morning Drive Time" radio program, with Rick Strawcutter, Radio Free Lenawee, Michigan, 8 December.
- 2000. Chicago Access Network Television, Cable channel 21, Chicago, Ill., 19 November, 26 November,
- 2000. "Markets and Media" radio program, with Peter Philipp. Deutsche Welle, German public radio national network, 18 November.
- 2000. "Sounds of Dissent" radio program, with John Grebey, WZBC-FM radio, Boston, Mass., 11 November.
- 2000. "The Connection" radio program, with Christopher Lyden, WBUR-FM radio, and broadcast nationally over 60 stations, Boston, Mass., 10 November.
- 2000. "Beneath the Surface" radio program, with Susan Weissman, KKFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 6 November.
- 2000. "Between the Lines" radio program, with Scott Harris, WPNK radio, Bridgeport, Conn., 6 November.
- 2000. "Conversations" radio program, with Jean Feraca, WHA and statewide Wisconsin Public Radio network, Madison, Wis., 6 November.
- 2000. "Evening News" radio program, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 4 November.
- 2000. "Glenn Mitchell Show" radio program, KERA-FM radio, Dallas, Texas, 20 October.
- 2000. "Democracy Now" radio program, with Amy Goodman, WBAI-FM and Pacifica network stations, 19 October.
- 2000. "The Marc Cooper Show" radio program, KPFK-FM radio, Los Angeles, Cal., 18 October.
- 2000. "Democracy Now" radio program, with Amy Goodman, WBAI-FM and Pacifica network stations, 16 October.
- 2000. "A Public Affair" radio program, with Liz DiNovella, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 13 October.
- 2000. "Mediemagasinet" television program, SVT2, Swedish public television, October.
- 2000. "Full Logic Reverse" radio program, with Mike Thornton, KVMR-FM radio, Nevada City, Cal., 11 October.
- 2000. Special Program on the Future of Media, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 9 October.
- 2000. Pledge Drive, with Sam Fuqua and David Barsamian, KGNU-FM radio, Boulder, Col., 9 October.
- 2000. "Radio with a View" radio program, with Mark Stern, WMBR Radio, Boston, Mass., 3 October. http://boston.indymedia.org/display.php3?article_id=476
- 2000. "The Chuck Harter Show" radio program, broadcast to over 100 stations on the Talk America radio network, 25 September.
- 2000. Living Room," with Chris Welch, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 21 September.
- 2000. "The Morning Show," with Andrea Lewis and Philip Muldari, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 18 September.
- 2000. "The Progressive Forum" radio program, with Bob Buzzanco, KPFT-FM radio, Houston, Texas, 14 September.
- 2000. "Alternative Radio" nationally syndicated radio program, broadcast over 100 U.S. community and public radio stations, September. (Hourlong lecture on future of public broadcasting.)
- 2000. "The Zoh Show" radio program, with Zoh Hieronimus, syndicated over the Liberty Works Radio Network, 8 September.
- 2000. News with Alex Edelman, KNX-AM radio, Los Angeles, Cal, 7 September.
- 2000. "Behind the News" radio program, hosted by Doug Henwood, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 31 August.
- 2000. "Figer Time" radio program, with Jeff Figer, nationally syndicated radio talk show, 27 August.
- 2000. "Wake-Up Call" radio program, with Bernard White, WBAI-FM radio, New York, NY, 16 August.
- 2000. "Independent Media Center" interview, with Sherri Herndon, Los Angeles, Cal., 15 August.

- 2000. "These Days" radio program, with Tom Fudge, KPBS-FM radio, San Diego, Cal., 8 August.
- 2000. "New Paradigms" radio program, with Maureen Primerano, KMUD-FM, Redway, Cal., 14 July.
- 2000. "Radio with a View" radio program, with David Goodman, WMBR-FM radio, Cambridge, Mass., 11July.
- 2000. "No-U-Turn Radio" program, WMFO-FM radio, Medford, Mass., 29 June.
- 2000. "Making Contact" radio program, syndicated to 165 U.S. radio stations, June.
- 2000. "Conversations" radio program, with Cathy Melio, WERU-FM radio, Maine, June.
- 2000. Lecture on Media and Democracy, St, Paul Neighborhood Network, Public Access Television, St. Paul, Minn., June.
- 2000. "A Public Affair" radio program, with Zoltan Grossman, WORT-FM, Madison, Wis., 2 June.
- 2000. "All Things Considered" radio program, National Public Radio, 31 May.
- 2000. "This is Hell" radio program, with Chuck Mertz, WNUR-FM, Evanston, Ill., 27 May.
- 2000. Hour long lecture, KNOW-FM radio, Minnesota Public Radio, Minneapolis, Minn., 23 May.
- 2000. "The Marc Cooper Show" radio program, KPFK-FM radio, Los Angeles, Cal., 2 May.
- 2000. "Interview with Bob McChesney" radio program, KFAI-FM radio, Minneapolis, Minn., 27 April.
- 2000. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy" televised lecture, Minneapolis Public Access Television, May.
- 2000. "Dark Star" radio program, WCCO-AM radio, Minneapolis, Minn., 27 April.
- 2000. "The Book Nook" radio program, with Vicki Mickunas, WYSO-FM, Yellow Springs, Ohio, 10 April.
- 2000. "Open Mind" television program, with Richard Heffner, part two, Public Broadcasting Service network telecast, March.
- 2000. "This is Bob Harris" radio program, with Bob Harris, KWAB-AM radio, Boulder, Col., 21 March.
- 2000. "The Gary Null Show" radio program, WBAI-FM radio and nationally syndicated, New York, N.Y., 16 March.
- 2000. "Hightower Chat & Chew" radio program, with Jim Hightower and Susan DeMarco, nationally syndicated radio talk show, 15 March.
- 2000. "Democracy Now" radio program, with Amy Goodman, nationally syndicated program distributed by Pacifica Network, 15 March.
- 2000. "The Monday Morning After" radio program, with Jean Francois Hamilton, CKUT-FM radio, Montreal, Quebec, Canada, 13 March.
- 2000. "The Marc Cooper Show" radio program, KPFK-FM radio, Los Angeles, Cal., 13 March.
- 2000. "Morning Show" radio program, with Phillip Maldari, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 6 March.
- 2000. "Open Mind" television program, with Richard Heffner, part one, Public Broadcasting Service network telecast, February.
- 2000. "Massachusetts School of Law Educational Forum" television program, syndicated over PBS stations, 24 February.
- 2000. "Heart of the Matter" radio program, with Susan Berkeley, WBOX-AM radio, New Rochelle, N.Y., 10 February.
- 2000. "Democracy Now" radio program, pledge rapping, WORT-FM, Madison, Wis., 3 February.
- 2000. "CounterSpin" radio program, syndicated nationally by Fairness & Accuracy in Reporting to 100 stations, early February.
- 2000. "Evening Talk Show with Rick Vanderslice" radio program, KERA-FM radio, Dallas, Tex., 31 January.
- 2000. "Arts and Culture" radio program, ABC Radio National, Australia, taped 31 January.
- 2000. "Close Up on C-SPAN" television program, C-SPAN cable network, 28 January.
- 2000. "Conversations with Jean Feraca" radio program, WHA-AM and Wisconsin statewide public radio network, Madison, Wis., 26 January.
- 2000. "WBAI Fund Raiser." with Janine Jackson and FAIR, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 23 January,
- 2000. "Free and Fair on the Air" radio program, with Leon Janssen, KAOS-FM, Olympia, Wa., 21 January.
- 2000. "CounterSpin" radio program, with Janine Jackson and Steve Rendall, syndicated nationally over 100 stations, 20 January.
- 2000. "Focus 580" radio program, with David Inge, WILL-AM radio, Champaign, Ill., 19 January.
- 2000. "Sam Greenfield Show" radio program, with guest host Jeff Cohen, WEVD-AM, New York, N.Y., 17 January.
- 2000. "New Focus" radio program, Connecticut statewide public radio network including WHUS-FM and WWUH-FM, 17 January.
- 2000. "Beyond Computers" nationally syndicated radio program, broadcast over NPR stations, January.
- 2000. "Peace and Social Justice" radio program, with Laura Blankenship, KZFR-FM, Chico, Cal., 14 January.
- 2000. "On the Media" radio program, nationally syndicated and carried over NPR stations, 14 January.
- 2000, "KPFA Evening News" radio program, with Matt Martin, Berkeley, Cal., 14 January.
- 2000. "Media Talk" radio program, with Dave Berkman, broadcast over Wisconsin Public Radio network, 14 January.
- 2000. "The Diane Rehm Show" radio program, WAMU-FM and syndicated over 60 U.S. radio stations, 13 January.
- 2000. "Living Room" radio program, with Chris Welsh, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 12 January,
- 2000. "The John Pifer Show" radio program, CKST-AM, Vancouver, B.C., 12 January.
- 2000. "Talk Back" radio program, with Utrice Leid, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 11 January.
- 2000. "The Zoh Show" radio program, with Zoh Hieronimus, WCBM radio, Baltimore, Md., and syndicated over the Liberty Works Radio Network, 11 January.
- 2000. "Common Sense" radio program, with Gary Tessler, KWAB-AM radio, Boulder, Col., 11 January.
- 2000. "The Chuck Harter Show" radio program, broadcast to over 100 stations on the Talk America radio network, 11 January.
- 2000. "Hightower Chat & Chew" radio program, with Jim Hightower and Susan DeMarco, nationally syndicated radio talk show, 11 January.

- 2000. "Evening News" television program, WMTV Channel 15, Madison, Wis., 10 January.
- 2000. "Newsmaker" radio program, with Barry Lynn, broadcast over United Broadcasting Network system, 10 January.
- 2000. "Evening News" television program, WISC Channel 27, Madison, Wis., 10 January.
- 2000. "Marketplace" radio program, syndicated nationally over NPR and public radio stations, 10 January.
- 2000. "Pacifica Evening News" radio program, interviewed by Don Rush, broadcast over Pacifica network stations, 10 January.
- 2000. "In Our Backyard" radio program, with Jon Hamilton, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 10 January.
- 2000. "Forum" radio program, with Olive Graham, KUT-FM radio, Austin, Texas, and syndicated nationally, 10 January.
- 2000. "Millennium" special television program, panel discussion on "Media and the 21st Century," hosted by Jeff Greenfield and Walter Isaacson, CNN cable television channel, 2 January.
- 1999. "Free Associations" radio program, with Danny Postel, broadcast over Chicago area college radio stations, 17 December, 19 December.
- 1999. "C-SPAN BookTV" television program, C-SPAN cable television network, 6 December. (90 minute lecture on *Rich Media, Poor Democracy.*)
- 1999. "Media Talk", with Dave Berkman, radio program, statewide Wisconsin Public Radio network, 26 November.
- 1999. "Mornings that Matter" radio program, with Laurie Howell, KWAB-AM radio, Boulder, Col., 22 November.
- 1999. "The News Show" radio program, with Dan Russo, WMUH-FM radio, Allentown, Pa., 21 November.
- 1999. "Interview" radio special program, with David Barsamian, KGNU-FM, Boulder, Col. 10 November.
- 1999. "Radio with a View" radio program, with Dave Goodman, WMBR-FM radio, Cambridge, Mass., 9 November.
- 1999. "Common Sense" radio program, with Gary Tessler, KWAB-AM radio, Boulder, Col., 5 November.
- 1999. "The Chris Moore Show" radio program, KDK-AM radio, Pittsburgh, Pa., 24 October.
- 1999. "Radical Mothers" radio program, with Elaine Wolff, KOOP-FM radio, Austin, Tex., 21 October.
- 1999. Free Radio Austin, with Reckless, 97.1 fm, Austin, Tex., 21 October.
- 1999. "Hightower Chat & Chew" radio program, with Jim Hightower and Susan DeMarco, nationally syndicated radio talk show, 24 August.
- 1999. "Interactive Broadcast Media" television program, with Todd Price, WYOU-TV, Madison, Wisc., 22 October.
- 1999. "CounterPoint" and "Between the Lines" radio programs, with Scot Harris, WPKN-FM radio, Connecticut, 18 October.
- 1999. "Public Affairs Hour" radio program, with Carol Frohboese, KCPW-FM radio, Salt Lake City, Utah, 18 October.
- 1999. "Deadline L.A." radio program, with Barbara Osborne, KPFK-FM radio, Los Angeles, Cal., 15 October.
- 1999. "A Public Affair" radio program, with Esty Dinur, WORT-FM, Madison, Wisc., 13 October.
- 1999. "The Nancy Skinner Show" radio program, WLS-AM radio, Washington, D.C., 11 October.
- 1999. "Talk America Radio" program, with Chuck Harter, nationally syndicated radio program, 11 October.
- 1999. "Math Medley" radio program, with Patricia Kenschaft, KFNX-AM radio, Phoenix, Ariz., WALE-AM radio, Providence, R.I. 9 October. "Math in the Media," October 9, 1999
- 1999. "Public Affairs" radio program, with Richard Kaffenberger, KYET-AM radio, Williams, Arizona, 8 October.
- 1999. "Wake-Up Call" radio program, with Mario Murillo, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 8 October.
- 1999. "WBAI Fundraising Marathon" radio program, with Laura Flanders, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 7 October.
- 1999. "Conversations with Jean Feraca" radio program, Wisconsin Public Radio statewide network, 7 October.
- 1999. "Flashpoints" radio program, with Dennis Bernstein, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 29 September.
- 1999. "To The Best of Our Knowledge" radio program, with Judith Strasser, syndicated over U.S. public radio stations, October.
- 1999. "Extension 720" radio program, with Milt Rosenberg, WGN-AM radio, Chicago, Ill., 27 September.
- 1999. "Talk Back" radio program, with Utrice Leid, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 23 September.
- 1999. "Focus 580" radio program, with Jack Brighton, WILL-AM radio, Champaign, Ill. 21 September.
- 1999. "Openline" radio program, with Fred Andrie, WOSU-FM radio, Columbus, Ohio, 14 September.
- 1999. "The Kathleen Dunn Show" radio program, with Ben Merens, Wisconsin Public Radio statewide network, 13 September.
- 1999. "Sunday Program" radio program, with Tom McDonnell, WPCD-FM radio, Champaign, Ill., 12 September.
- 1999. "You're on the Air" radio program, with Dean Danos, KUKI-AM, KDAC-AM, KLLK-AM radio stations, in Ukiah, Ft. Bragg, Willits, Cal., 10 September.
- 1999. "In The Pipeline: Converging Communications" radio series, Australian Broadcasting Corporation national radio network, 10 September. Also broadcast on Radio Australia global shortwave radio service, and World Radio Network. http://www.abc.net.au/comms/lines/programs/prog11.htm
- 1999. "CounterSpin" radio program, with Janine Jackson, syndicated nationally to approximately 100 radio stations, 10 September.
- 1999. "Open Line" radio program, with Ray Mitchell, WROY-AM radio, Carmi, Ill., 9 September.
- 1999. "The Art Edgerton Show" radio program, with Art Edgerton, WSPD-AM radio, Toledo, Ohio, 8 September.
- 1999. "The George Carter Show" radio program, with George Carter, KMMS-AM radio, Bozeman, Mont., 7 September.
- 1999. "This Morning with Charlie Spencer" radio program, with Charlie Spencer, WHYN-AM radio, Springfield, Mass., 4 September.
- 1999. "VoxPop" radio porgram, with Susan Arbetter, WAMC-FM radio, Albany, N.Y., 3 September.
- 1999. "Wake-Up Call" radio program, with Mario Murillo, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 3 September.

- 1999. "Dining with Donna" radio program, with Donna Smith, WHAK-AM radio, Alpena, Mich., 2 September.
- 1999. "Morning Talk" radio program, with Lisa Loving, KBOO-FM radio, Portland, Ore., 2 September.
- 1999. "Morning Commentary" radio program, with Bob Scott, KOZE-AM radio, Lewiston, Idaho, 31 August.
- 1999. "Ozarks at Large" radio program, with Kyle Kellams, KUAF-FM radio, Fayetteville, Ark., 26 August.
- 1999. "The Phil Walker Show" radio program, WCOL-AM radio, Fort Collins, Col., 25 August.
- 1999. "Morning Show" radio program, with Nick Howe, WSNV-FM radio, Nashville, Ill., 25 August.
- 1999. "Hightower Chat & Chew" radio program, with Jim Hightower, nationally syndicated radio talk show, 24 August.
- 1999. "WJNT This Afternoon" with Thurman Boynkin, radio program, WJNT-AM radio, Jackson, Miss., 23 August.
- 1999. "The Mort Mecklosky Show" radio program, WUSB-FM radio, Stony Brook, N.Y., 23 August.
- 1999. "Radio Nation" radio program, with Marc Cooper, nationally syndicated radio program, August.
- 1999. "The Marc Cooper Show" radio program, KPFK-FM radio, Los Angeles, Cal., 20 August.
- 1999. "Feature Story" radio program, with Rich Egger, WIUM-FM radio, Macomb, Ill., 20 August.
- 1999. "Your Turn" radio program, with Ron Newman, WBIG-AM radio, Aurora, Ill. 13 August.
- 1999. "Penny for Your Thoughts" radio program, with Jim Turpin, WDWS-AM radio, Champaign, Ill., 13 August.
- 1999. "Morning News" radio program, with Greg Watkins, WGLT-FM radio, Normal, Ill., 12 August.
- 1999. "Telephone Talk" radio program, with Wayne Hickox, WKLN-AM radio, St. Augustine, Fla., 11 August.
- 1999. "The Alicia Owens Show" radio program, KABF-FM radio, Little Rock, Ark., 10 August.
- 1999. "News Front" with Randy Hampton, radio program, KNZZ-AM radio, Grand Junction, Col., 10 August.
- 1999. "HearSay" radio program, with Cathy Lewis, WHVR-FM radio, Norfolk, Va., 9 August.
- 1999. "Morning Show" radio program, with Phillip Maldari, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 9 August.
- 1999. "Let's Talk" radio program, with Cliff Russell & Stephanie Davis, WDTR-FM radio, Detroit, Mich., 4 August.
- 1999. "Forum" radio program, with Michael Krasney, KQED-FM radio, San Francisco, Cal., 3 August.
- 1999. "Pacifica National News" with John Martinez, nationally syndicated radio news program, 30 July.
- 1999. "Business Power Lunch" with David Cohen, radio program, WADN-AM radio, Concord/Boston, Mass., 30 July.
- 1999. "Public Folder" with Earle Bailey, radio program, WMMR-FM radio, Philadelphia, Pa., 28 July.
- 1999. "Space Coast Outreach" radio program, hosted by Rob Selko, WTMS-AM, Melbourne, Fla., 27 July.
- 1999. "KSPC Public Affairs" radio program, hosted by Junior Francis, KSPC-FM, Claremont, Cal., 25 July.
- 1999. "9-10 Show" radio program, hosted by Jack Pattie, WVLK-AM, Lexington, Kentucky, 23 July.
- 1999. "Talk Back" radio program, hosted by Utrice Leid, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 22 July.
- 1999. "Afternoon Busride Home" radio program, hosted by Rene Charest, WSAR-FM, Fall River, Mass., 19 July.
- 1999. "Evening News" radio program, KHNS-FM radio, Haines, Alaska, 16 July.
- 1999. "The John Breffle Show" radio program, WRFC-AM. Athens, Ga., 16 July.
- 1999. "Marketplace" radio program, carried over National Public Radio network, 14 July.
- 1999. "Prime Access" radio program, hosted by C.B. Maxwell, KNRY-AM radio, Monterey, Cal., 14 July.
- 1999. "Early World" radio program, hosted by Tom Martin, WRVG radio, Georgetown, Kentucky, and syndicated on "World Radio Network," 13 July.
- 1999. "The Tim Kinscherf Show" radio program, WTAD-AM, Quincy, Ill., 12 July.
- 1999. "Morning Show" radio program with Phillip Maldari, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 9 July.
- 1999. "Grassroots Democracy" television show, WYOU, cable channel 4, Madison, Wis., July.
- 1999. "Lines of Communication" radio program, Radio National network, Australian Broadcasting Corporation, 22 May.
- 1999. "Radio Free Conscience" radio program, WEFT-FM radio, Champaign, Ill., 11 April.
- 1999. "The Morning Show" radio program, hosted by Eddie Rucker, WGVU radio, Grand Rapids, Mich., 18 March.
- 1999. "Focus 58" radio program, hosted by David Inge, WILL radio, Champaign, Ill., 16 March.
- 1999. "Corporate Power Lecture Series" radio program, syndicated to U.S. noncommercial radio stations by The Madison Institute, March. (Hour lecture on corporate control of media.)
- 1999. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio, statewide public radio network and nationwide syndication to public broadcasting stations, Madison, WI, 19 February.
- 1999. "Marketplace" radio program, syndicated on over 300 U.S. public radio stations, May-June.
- 1999. "Alternative Radio" nationally syndicated radio program, broadcast over 100 U.S. community and public radio stations, March. (Hourlong lecture on corporate media and the threat to democracy.)
- 1998. "Tom Lowe" radio program, nationally syndicated on United Broadcasting System to over 100 U.S. radio stations, 23 December.
- 1998. "Thursday Evening Call-In" radio program, KGNU-FM radio, Boulder, Colorado, 17 December.
- 1998. "Counterspin" nationally syndicated radio program, produced by FAIR, 9 December.
- 1998. "Corporate Media and the Threat to Democracy", public address broadcast over WYOU-TV, Madison, Wis., 2
 December.
- 1998. "PM in the AM" radio program, KKCS-AM radio, Denver, Colorado, 30 November.
- 1998. "Corporate Watch" radio program, KZYX-FM radio, Monterey, Cal., 27 November.
- 1998. "Afternoon News" radio program, WTDY-AM radio, Madison, Wis., 17 December.
- 1998. "In Our Backyard" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 28 October.
- 1998. "Grassroots Democracy" television show, WYOU, cable channel 4, Madison, Wis., 28 October.
- 1998. "Making Contact" nationally syndicated radio program, October.

- 1998. "To The Best of Our Knowledge" radio program, Wisconsin Public Radio network, 16 October.
- 1998. "In Our Backyard" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 15 October.
- 1998. "New Focus" radio program, Connecticut statewide public radio network including WHUS-FM and WWUH-FM, September.
- 1998. "Spectrum West radio program, hosted by Jack Beaver, Wisconsin public radio, Eau Claire, Wis., 14 September.
- 1998. "Marketplace radio program, National Public Radio, 27 August.
- 1998. "New Focus" radio program, Connecticut statewide public radio network including WHUS-FM and WWUH-FM, July.
- 1998. "In Our Backyard" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 2 July.
- 1998. "On the Media" radio program, National Public Radio, 3 July.
- 1998. "Evening News" television program, WISC-TV, Madison, Wisc., 24 June.
- 1998. "Talk Back Live" television program, CNN cable television network, 24 June.
- 1998. "In Our Backyard" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 11 June.
- 1998. "Kim Hill Programme" radio program, Radio New Zealand, 22 May.
- 1998. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio, statewide public radio network and nationwide syndication to public broadcasting stations, Madison, WI, 12 May.
- 1998. "Living Room" radio program, with Larry Bensky, Pacifica national radio network, 8 May.
- 1998. "Corporate Media and the Decline of Democracy" television lecture, GRTV cable public access, Grand Rapids, Mich., shown throughout May and June.
- 1998. "Front & Center" television program, WOOD-TV, Grand Rapids, Mich., 24 April.
- 1998. "The Morning Show with Eddie Rucker" radio program, WGVU-FM radio, Grand Rapids, Mich., 23 April.
- 1998. "The Marc Cooper Show" radio program, KPFK-FM radio, Los Angeles, Cal., 24 March.
- 1998. "The Old Mole Variety Hour" radio program, KBOO radio, Portland, Ore., 15 March.
- 1998. "Pacifica Network Evening News" nationally distributed radio program, Washington, D.C., 10 March.
- 1998. "Let's Talk with Dan Gregory" radio program, WPBR radio, Palm Beach, Florida, 5 March.
- 1998. "Conversations with Jean Feraca" radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, WI, 16 February.
- 1998. "Deb in the Afternoon" radio program, WTDY radio, Madison, Wis., 6 February.
- 1998. "To The Best of Our Knowledge" radio program, nationally syndicated to over 100 stations through Public Radio International, 1 February.
- 1998. "MidMorning" radio program, Minnesota Public Radio, 30 January.
- 1998. "Chicago Access Network TV" television broadcast, speech to Conference on the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and the First Amendment, January.
- 1997. "Studio BC" television show, Knowledge Network, Vancouver, B.C., 10 December.
- 1997. "CBC Arts Programme" radio program, Canadian Broadcasting Corporation National Radio Network, 4 December.
- 1997. "Interview" television program, hosted by Brian Peterson, Independent Community TV, Channel 4, Vancouver, B.C., 4
 December.
- 1997. "CBC Afternoon Show", with Paul Grant, broadcast over British Columbia CBC radio network, Vancouver, B.C., 4
 December.
- 1997. "Public Broadcasting: Past, Present ... and Future?", public address broadcast on C-Pac, Canada national public affairs television channel, 3 December.
- 1997. "Public Broadcasting, Democracy and Development" videotape, interview conducted by Marc Raboy, for use in university classes and on public television, 2 December.
- 1997. "Home Run radio show, CBC Montreal Radio, Montreal, Canada, 1 December.
- 1997. "The Morning After" radio show, CKUT radio, Montreal, Canada, 1 December.
- 1997. "Media Talk", with Dave Berkman, radio program, statewide Wisconsin Public Radio network, 14 November.
- 1997. "The State of U.S. Radio in the Late 1990s" radio lecture, WLUW-FM radio, Chicago, Ill., 8 November. (Also broadcast on Black Liberation Radio, Decatur, Ill.)
- 1997. "Grassroots Democracy" television show, WYOU, cable channel 4, Madison, Wis., 5 November.
- 1997. "Ballot Box Radio", 95.7 FM, Minneapolis, Minn., 2 November.
- 1997. "Conversations with Harold Hudson Channer" television program, Manhattan Public Access Television, 17 October.
- 1997. "Conglomerate Control of the Media" television program, special live telecast over New York cable television produced by New York Free Media Alliance, 17 October.
- 1997. "Citizens for Honest Government radio program, hosted by John Bennett, 9 October.
- $1997. \ \ "The \ Pat \ Choate \ Show" \ nationally \ syndicated \ radio \ program, \ 7 \ October.$
- 1997. "Media Monopolies and Democracy."Plenary Address to Annual Convention of the Alliance for Community Media", Milwaukee, Wis., C-SPAN National Cable TV Network, 4 October.
- 1997. "Second Opinion" radio program, hosted by Matthew Rothschild, nationally syndicated to some 90 public and community stations, 12 September.
- 1997. "Grassroots Democracy" television show, WYOU, cable channel 4, Madison, Wis., 10 September.
- 1997. "MidMorning" radio program, hosted by Paula Schroeder, Minnesota Public Radio, 8 September.
- 1997. "To The Best of Our Knowledge" radio program, nationally syndicated to over 100 stations through Public Radio International, 3 September.

- 1997. "Radio Nation Marathon" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 28 August.
- 1997. "The Gary Null Show", nationally syndicated radio program, 19 August.
- 1997. "Conversations with Jean Feraca" radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, WI, 18 August.
- 1997. "Media Talk", with Dave Berkman, radio program, statewide Wisconsin Public Radio network, 15 August.
- 1997. "Grassroots Democracy" television show, WYOU, cable channel 4, Madison, Wis., August.
- 1997. "Talk Back Live" television show, WISC2, cable channel 6, Madison, Wis., 14 August.
- 1997. "The Morning Show, hosted by Kris Welch, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 25 July.
- 1997. "Behind the News", hosted by Doug Henwood, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 24 July.
- 1997. "New Focus" radio program, Connecticut statewide public radio network including WHUS-FM and WWUH-FM, 22 July.
- 1997. "The Progressive TV Show" television program, WYOU-TV cable channel 4, Madison, Wis., and distributed nationally by Free Speech TV, 21 July.
- 1997. "Roundtable" radio program, hosted by Mike Hayes, WIZM radio, LaCrosse, Wis., 14 July.
- 1997. "The Eight O'Clock Buzz" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 10 July.
- 1997. "In Our Backyard" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 3 July.
- 1997. "Evening News: Live at Five" television program, WMTV, channel 15, 27 June.
- 1997. "Cross Country Check Up" radio show, hosted by Rex Murphy, broadcast across Canada over the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation Radio Network, 22 June.
- 1997. "Full Logic Reverse" radio program, KVMR-FM radio, Nevada City, Cal., 16 June.
- 1997. "Counterspin" radio program, hosted by Laura Flanders, nationally syndicated to 100 stations, 6 June.
- 1997. "Flashpoints" radio program, KPFA-FM radio, Berkeley, Cal., 3 June.
- 1997. "University" television show, Cable channel 12, Oshkosh, Wisc., May.
- 1997. "The Democracy Report" radio program, KUCR radio, Riverside, Cal., 15 May.
- 1997. "Corporate Media Vs. Democracy" televised talk, Cable Channels 13 and 57, Ithaca, N.Y., April.
- 1997. "Guest Speaker Series" television program, WYOU Madison cable channel 4 and assorted Wisconsin public access television channels, March-April. (Introduction to speech by Noam Chomsky.)
- 1997. "The Old Mole Variety Hour" radio program, KBOO radio, Portland, Ore., 14 April.
- 1997. "Robert McChesney Takes on Media Globalization," Paper Tiger Video Productions documentary, for national distribution to public access television stations, April.
- 1997. "Round About Tompkins County" television program, Cable Channel 13, Ithaca, N.Y., 4 April.
- 1997. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio, statewide public radio network and nationwide syndication to public broadcasting stations, Madison, WI, 4 April. 1997. "Forum", with Michael Krasny, KQED-FM, San Francisco,1 April.
- 1997. "Corporate Media Versus Democracy" talk, WICB-FM, Ithaca, N.Y., 30 March
- 1997. "Which Way, LA?" radio program, KCRW-FM radio. Los Angeles, Cal., 19 March.
- 1997. "The John Dayl Show" radio program, KFYI-AM radio, Phoenix, Arizona, 15 March.
- 1997. "History of WILL" documentary, WILL radio, Champaign-Urbana, Ill., March.
- 1997. "Alternative Radio" nationally syndicated radio program, broadcast over 100 U.S. community and public radio stations, March. Also netcast in June on www.freespeech.org. (Hourlong lecture on global media trends.)
- 1997. "On the Media" radio program, broadcast nationally by National Public Radio, 16 February.
- 1997. "Alternative Radio" nationally syndicated radio program, broadcast over 100 U.S. community and public radio stations, February. (Q&A following lecture by Medea Benjamin on "Nike, Reebok, and the Global Sweatshop.")
- 1996. "New Focus" radio program, Connecticut statewide public radio network including WHUS-FM and WWUH-FM, 20 December.
- 1996. "New Focus" radio program, Connecticut statewide public radio network including WHUS-FM and WWUH-FM, 27 December.
- 1996. "Pacifica Network News" radio program, nationally syndicated to community and public radio stations, 10 December.
- 1996. "College Gameday" television program, ESPN cable network show, 7 December.
- 1996. "America's Workforce" radio program, nationally syndicated show on 25 stations, 16 November.
- 1996. "The Democracy Report" radio program, KUCR radio, Riverside, Cal., 21 November.
- 1996. "Conversations with Jean Feraca" radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, WI, 6 November.
- $1996. \ \ "The\ Progressive\ TV\ Show"\ television\ program,\ WYOU-TV\ cable\ channel\ 4,\ Madison,\ Wis.,\ 4\ November.$
- 1996. "Beyond Computing" radio program, nationally distributed program for National Public Radio affiliated stations, 30 October.
- 1996. "The Victoria Jones Show" radio program, nationally syndicated commercial talk radio program, 16 October.
- 1996. "The Old Mole Variety Hour" radio program, KBOO radio, Portland, Ore., 14 October.
- 1996. "Fundraising Session" radio program, WEFT radio, Champaign-Urbana, Ill., 6 October.
- 1996. "In Our Backyard" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, WI, 18 September.
- 1996. "The Joy Isaacs Show," radio program, KVET-AM radio, Austin, Texas, 22 August.
- 1996. "Interactive Broadcast Media", television program, WYOU Television, Madison, WI, July.

- 1996. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio, statewide public radio network and nationwide syndication to public broadcasting stations, Madison, WI, 21 November.
- 1996. "In Our Backyard" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, WI, 19 June.
- 1996. "Evening News" radio program, KCMU radio, Seattle, WA, 18 June.
- 1996. "Third World View," radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, WI, 12 May.
- 1996. "Conversations with Kathleen Dunn," radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, WI, 7 May.
- 1996. Chicago Access Network Television Channel 21, Chicago, Ill., 3 May.
- 1996. "Morning News," radio program, WTDY-AM radio, Madison, WI, 26 April.
- 1996. "In Our Backyard," radio program, WORT radio, Madison, WI, 27 March.
- 1996. "Media Talk" radio program, statewide Wisconsin Public Radio network, 10 March.
- 1996. "Forum", with Michael Krasny, KQED-FM, San Francisco, 1 March.
- 1996. Free Radio Berkeley, Berkeley, Cal., 1 March.
- 1996. "Citizen Vagrom", Seattle public access television, 1 March.
- 1996. Special broadcast, "Counterspin" and "Making Contact", aired over national network of community radio stations, produced in San Francisco, 1 March.
- 1996. Special broadcast on history of public access in broadcasting and telecommunications, Chicago Access Network TV, for national distribution.
- 1996. "All Things Considered", National Public Radio, 17 February.
- 1996. "Behind the News", hosted by Doug Henwood, WBAI-FM radio, New York, N.Y., 15 February.
- 1996. "Counterspin", nationally distributed program to network of community and NPR stations, 8 February.
- 1996. "Evening News" radio program, KFAI radio, Minneapolis, MN, 8 February.
- 1996. "Pacifica Network Evening News" nationally distributed radio program, Washington, D.C., 31 January.
- 1995. "In Our Backyard," radio program, WORT radio, Madison, WI, 27 December.
- 1995. "Evening News" radio program, KCMU radio, Seattle, WA, 22 December.
- 1995. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio, statewide public radio network and nationwide syndication to public broadcasting stations, Madison, WI, 21 November.
- 1995. Interview with Michael Huntsberger, KAOS radio, Olympia, WA, 18 October.
- 1995. "Background Briefing" radio program, hosted by Ian Masters, KPFK radio, Los Angeles, Cal., 24 September.
- 1995. "The FAIR Show on WBAI" radio program, WBAI radio, New York, N.Y., 15 September.
- 1995. "The Old Mole Variety Hour" radio program, KBOO radio, Portland, Ore., 11 September.
- 1995. "The Democracy Report" radio program, KUCR radio, Riverside, Cal., 17 August.
- 1995. "Media Talk" radio program, statewide Wisconsin Public Radio program, 13 August.
- 1995. "Headlines and Answers" radio program, hosted by Lynne Schifflett, KPFK radio, Los Angeles, CA, 4 August.
- 1995. "Evening News" radio program, KFAI radio, Minneapolis, MN, 4 August.
- 1995. "Evening News" radio program, KCMU radio, Seattle, WA, 20 September.
- 1995. "In Our Backyard," radio program, WORT radio, Madison, WI, 3 August.
- 1995. "Evening News" radio program, KCMU radio, Seattle, WA, 2 August .
- 1995. "Pacifica Network News" radio program, interview with Mark Bevis for nationally syndicated newscast, 2 August.
- 1995. "New Focus" radio program, WWUH radio and statewide Connecticut community radio network, Hartford, Conn., 12 July.
- 1995. "Conversations with Jean Feraca" radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, WI, 4 July.
- 1995. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio, statewide public radio network and nationwide syndication to public broadcasting stations, Madison, WI, 20 June.
- 1995. "Evening News" radio program, KCMU radio, Seattle, WA, 25 May.
- 1995. "Focus 580" radio program, WILL radio, Urbana, IL, 23 May.
- 1995. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, WI, 18 May. 1995. "Keynote Address", Public Interest Advocacy Centre, nationwide Canadian Parliamentary Channel, 11 May.
- 1995. "A Public Affair" radio program, WORT radio, Madison, WI, 26 April.
- 1995. "Second Opinion", nationally syndicated radio program hosted by Matthew Rothschild airing in over 50 communities, April.
- 1995. "Guest Lectures" television program, statewide University of California Television Network, 25 April. (Hour-long lecture on "The Corporate Seizure of U.S. Broadcasting in Comparative Historical Perspective.")
- 1995. "Commentary" television program, University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh television channel, April 10-14.
- 1995. "The Eight O'Clock Buzz" radio program, WORT radio, Madison, WI, March 28.
- 1995. "Conversations with Jean Feraca", radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network,, Madison, WI, March
- 1995. "Media Talk" radio program, statewide Wisconsin Public Radio network, March 12.
- 1995. "Alternative Radio", nationally syndicated program produced by David Barsamian and aired in over 100 communities,
- 1995. "Evening News", radio program, KCMU radio, Seattle, WA, February 23, 24, 27.

- 1995. "Conversations with Jean Feraca", radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, WI, February 17.
- 1995. "Evening News", radio program, KCMU radio, Seattle, WA, February 2, 3, 6, 7, 8.
- 1995. "A Public Affair", radio program, WORT radio, Madison, WI, 25 January.
- 1995. "Interactive Broadcast Media", television program, WYOU Television, Madison, WI, 6 January.
- 1995. "WeekEnd", television program, WHA-TV and statewide Wisconsin Public Television Network, 6 January.
- 1995. "Clark and Company", radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, WI, 5 January.
- 1994. "In Our Backyard", Local news program, WORT radio, Madison, WI, 28 December.
- 1994. "American Journal", nationally syndicated television news program. 1 November.
- 1994. "Evening News", radio program, KCMU radio, Seattle, WA, 27 October.
- 1994. "A Public Affair", radio program, WORT radio, Madison, WI, 26 September.
- 1994. "In Our Backyard", Local news program, WORT radio, Madison, WI, February 15, 22.
- 1994. "Second Opinion", nationally syndicated program hosted by Erwin Knoll and aired in over 50 communities, February.
- 1994. Weeklong interview session on "Focus" segment of "Morning News" radio program, hosted by Lynne Shifflett, KPFK radio, Los Angeles, CA, January 31-February 4.
- 1993. "Media Talk" radio program, statewide Wisconsin Public Radio network, 10 October.
- 1993. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, Wis., 4 August.
- 1992. "Second Opinion" radio program, WORT-FM, Madison, Wis., 13 October.
- 1992. "Second Opinion" radio program, WORT-FM, Madison, Wis., 28 April.
- 1992. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, Wis., 21 February.
- 1992. "Undercurrents" radio program, WBAI-FM, New York, N.Y., 24 January.
- 1991. "Undercurrents" radio program, WBAI-FM, New York, N.Y., 15 November.
- 1991. "A Public Affair" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 24 July.
- 1991. "Second Opinion" radio program, WORT-FM radio, Madison, Wis., 9 April.
- 1991. "Clark and Company" radio program, WHA radio and statewide public radio network, Madison, WI, 5 February.
- 1989. "A Public Affair" radio program, WORT-FM, Madison, WI, 12 July.

RESEARCH ADVISORY SERVICE

- 2002. Proposal review on media studies, W. M. Keck Foundation.
- 2002-. Member, CRIS Working Group Three on Themes and Agenda.
- 1998-. Academic advisor, Yiddish Radio Project, for series of programs on U.S. Yiddish radio to be broadcast over NPR in 2000.
- 1998. Consultant, The President's Advisory Committee on the Public Service Obligations of Digital Broadcasters (Gore Commission).
- 1998-1999. Expert witness and advisor, Prayze FM v. United States.
- 1998-1999. Expert witness and advisor, Free Speech Radio v. United States, United States District Court, Southern District of New York.
- 1998. Wrote portions of paper ("Broadcasting, the Constitution, and Democracy") presented by the National Lawyers Guild Committee on Communications to 1998 National Association of Broadcasters Annual Convention.
- 1997. Advisor on global media and communication trends, Stone City Films, for documentary for Channel 4 (U.K) titled "Future Shock."
- 1997-1998. Advisor on press and publicity issues, "Garvey for Governor" campaign.
- 1997. Advisor to Swedish working group, preparing report for Swedish government on "Media Strategies and Educational Tactics in the USA: A Report on Democracy in the World of Simulation."
- 1997. Advisor to Open Society Institute, prospective international conference on global communication issues in the digital age.
- 1997. Advisor on global media policy issues, The McLaughlin Group television program, Public Broadcasting System network stations, for program on topic in July.
- 1997. Advisor on media policy issues, U.S. Congressional Progressive Caucus.
- 1997-. Expert on communication and media issues, "Heritage Foundation Truth Squad," Institute for Public Accuracy.

- 1997. Examiner for report on the effects of the lack of enforcement of the Fairness Doctrine as applied to state ballot initiatives, sponsored by the Safe Energy Communication Council and Penn State University, May.
- 1997. Consultant, "Media Matters" PBS television program, concerning program on press coverage of Telecommunications Act of 1996.
- 1997. Expert witness on telecommunication policy, Madison City Council, 20 May. (Presentation on proposed deal between Madison and TCI cable company.)
- 1997. Expert witness and advisor, United States of America V. Beat Radio 97.7 (Minneapolis, Minn.), U.S. District Court, Fourth Division.
- 1996. Research advisor, Screen Actors Guild and American Federation of Television and Radio Actors, for proposed merger.
- 1996-1997. Research and policy advisor, Campaign to Save Pittsburgh Public Broadcasting and QED Accountability Project of the Alliance for Progressive Action.
- 1996. Research advisor, "The Impact of the FCC's Broadcast Licensing and Cable Franchising Policies on Minority Ownership and Viewpoint Diversity," research report conducted by Minority Media and Telecommunications Council.
- 1996. Research advisor and participant, Informal working group on labor strategies for telecommunications, coordinated by Canadian Telecommunication Workers Union.
- 1996. Project advisor, "Public Access in U.S. Broadcasting," Documentary produced by Greg Boozell and Chicago Access Network Television.
- 1995-1996. Expert witness, United States of America v. Stephen Paul Dunifer, United States District Court for the Northern District of California. (Providing historical testimony for case concerning legality of micro radio.)
- 1995-2000 Advisor, "Leaving Eden: The Clifford and Virginia Durr Documentary," Alabama Public Television documentary, produced by Sandra Polizos, for PBS "The American Experience" series.
- 1994-1995. Project advisor, "The Stations That Spoke Your Language: Yiddish-American Radio 1925-1955," National Public Radio documentary, produced by Andy Lanset and Henry Sapoznik, for December 1995 broadcast.

SCHOLARSHIP SERVICE

- 2001-2003. Member, Task Force on the Status and Future of the Structure/Organization of the Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Research.
- 1993-1994. Member, Special Task Force on the Future of Mass Communication Research, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Research.
- 1991-1993. Chair, Research Committee, Qualitative Studies Division, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication.
- 1990-1991. Member, Consultative Circle to Steering Committee, Union for Democratic Communications.
- 1989-1990. Chair, Teaching Standards Committee, History Division, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication.

READER/REFEREE SERVICE

University of Tennessee Press, 2001 University of Wisconsin Press, 1999 The MIT Press, 1998, 2000 Oxford University Press, 1997, 1998

Polity Press, 2000

University of California Press, 1997

Iowa State University Press, 1997

University of Illinois Press, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1998, 1998, 1998, 1999, 1999, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2001

University of Minnesota Press, 1993, 1994

Sage Press, 1993

Routledge Press, 1993, 1998, 1999

Westview Press, 1992, 1994

Monthly Review Press, 2000, 2000

Business History Review, 2000

The Historian, 1996

The Information Society, 1996

Journalism History, 1996, 1997, 1997, 1998

The Harvard International Journal of Press/Politics, 1996, 1998, 2000, 2001

Harvard Business Review, 1998

Journal of Broadcasting and Electronic Media, 1994

American Journalism, 1993

Journalism and Mass Communication Monographs, 1992, 1994, 1997, 1998, 1999

Journal of Communication, 1990, 1993, 1995, 1995, 1996, 1996, 1997, 1997, 1998, 1998

Journalism & Mass Communication Quarterly, 1990, 1992, 1995, 1996

Critical Studies in Mass Communication, 1995, 1995, 1997

Cultural Studies: A Research Annual, 2000

Cultural Studies—Critical Methodologies, 2001

Monthly Review, 1988, 1990, 1996, 1997 (assumed editor status in 2000)

Web Journal of Mass Communication Research, 1998

European Journal of Communication, 1999

Journalism Studies, 1999, 2002

Communication Review, 2000, 2002

Law Division, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Southeast Colloquium, 1993.

Communication Law and Policy Interest Group, International Communication Association National Convention, 1993.

Qualitative Studies Division, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993.

Midwest Regional Conference of Journalism and Mass Communications Historians, 1990, 1991, 1992.

History Division, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication National Convention, 1989.

City University of New York Research Award Program, External Evaluator, 1997

Standard Research Grants Programs of the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada, External Evaluator, 2000.

National Science Foundation, 2000.

TENURE & PROMOTION LETTERS (listed by institution in alphabetical order)

American University, University of Hartford, University of Houston, Hunter College (City University of New York), Indiana University, Ithaca College, Loyola University (Chicago), University of Maine at Orono, University of Maryland, University of Michigan (Dearborn), University of

Missouri, New York University, North Carolina State University, Northwestern University, Pennsylvania State University, Queens College (City University of New York), Simon Fraser University, Vassar College, Virginia Commonwealth University, Virginia Commonwealth University, West Virginia University

DEPARTMENTAL SERVICE

ICR & GSLIS, University of Illinois:

2000-2002. ICR Graduate Admissions Committee.

2000-2002. ICR Graduate Program Committee.

2000. GSLIS Ad hoc furniture committee.

School of Journalism & Mass Communication, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 1988-1998:

1996-1997. Member, Merit Exercise Review Committee.

1993-1998. Chair, Scholarship Committee.

1995. Member, Political Journalism Internship Committee.

1993-1998. Member, Graduate Committee.

1992-1993. Member, Lecturer Sponsorship Advisory Committee.

1992-1993. Member, Teaching Assistants Committee.

1988-1993. Member, Scholarship Committee.

1989-1991. Member, Curriculum Committee.

1989-1990. Member, Search Committee.

1989-1991. Member, Ad Hoc Advisory Committee.

University Service

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign:

- 2002. Co-founder, Illinois Initiative on Global Information and Communication Policy
- 2002. Member, Campus-wide Search Committee for Dean of College of Communication
- 2002. Member, All Campus Advisory Committee in Global Studies and Developing Relevant Grant Proposals in this Area.

University of Wisconsin-Madison:

- 1997-1998. Faculty Advisor, "Students for WORT."
- 1995-1998. UW-Madison Academic Network, The Institute for Wisconsin's Future.
- 1994-1995. Faculty Advisor, Student Organization "Free Press."
- 1993-1995. Member, University of Wisconsin-Madison Faculty Senate. (two-year term)
- 1992-1995. Member, Interdisciplinary Faculty Steering Committee, A. Eugene Havens Center for the Study of Social Structure and Social Change. (three year term)
- 1991-1993. Member, UW-Madison College of Letters and Sciences Faculty Senate. (two-year term)
- 1991-1993. Alternate, University of Wisconsin-Madison Faculty Senate.
- 1990-1992. Member, University of Wisconsin Daily Cardinal Board of Control.
- 1990-1991. Individual Majors Committee, College of Letters and Sciences.

- 1990. Consultant and Associate, A. Eugene Havens Center for the Study of Social Structure and Social Change.
- 1989-1990. Coordinator, Political Economy Sequence, A. Eugene Havens Center Interdisciplinary Graduate Minor Program.

GRADUATE STUDENT SUPERVISING

Ph.D.s: [Dissertation title in brackets]

- 1997. Michael P. McCauley [From the Margins to the Mainstream: The History of National Public Radio, 1970-1983.]
- 1995. Kyun Kim [The American Struggle for Korean Minds: U.S. Cultural Policy and Occupied Korea.]
- 1995. Mikyung Jung [The Impact of Democratization on the Structure and Control of the Mass Media in South Korea.]
- 1994. Amy Kiste Nyberg [Seal of Approval: The Origins and History of the Comics Code.]
- 1993. Gyu Chan Jeon [The Korean-Black Conflicts: A Critical Communication Approach.]

M.A.s: [Thesis title in brackets]

- 1998. Kay Arisawa [Japan's NHK: David or Goliath?]
- 1992. Lisa Brockmeier [Drug War Politics and the Press: Narco-Guerrillas, Narco-Terrorists and the Communist Cocaine Connection.]

Ph.D. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

Completed Ph.D.s:

Doobo Shim, UW-Madison, Journalism and Mass Communication, 2000.

Jonathan Pollack, UW-Madison, History, 1999.

Calvin Brutus, UW-Madison, Political Science, 1996.

Aniko Bodroghkozy, UW-Madison, Communication Arts, 1994.

Yong-Jin Won, UW-Madison, Communication Arts, 1992.

Richard Maxwell, UW-Madison, Communication Arts, 1990.

Charles Fairchild, American Studies, State University of New York at Buffalo, 1996.

Current Ph.D. Students (University of Illinois):

Institute of Communications Research: Robert Sloane, C. Michael Elavsky, Zhihong Gao, Rajiv Shah, Ruoyun Bai, Ben Scott

Dept. of Speech Communication: Jennifer Merceica

AWARDS

2002. Invited Speaker, Waterbury Forum for Education and Cultural Studies, Penn State University, State College, Pa.

- 2001. Shortlist, Kraszna-Krausz Moving Image Book Award, for Rich Media, Poor Democracy.
- 2001. Elections 2000 Fund Research Award, The Nation Institute, 15 February. (For report on U.S. media reform movement.)
- 2000. Frank Luther Mott-Kappa Tau Alpha research award for 1999 for *Rich Media, Poor Democracy: Communication Politics in Dubious Times*. Awarded for the best research-based journalism and mass communication book published during 1999.
- 2000. Goldsmith Book Prize for 1999 for *Rich Media, Poor Democracy: Communication Politics in Dubious Times*. Awarded by the Joan Shorenstein Center for Press, Politics and Public Policy, Harvard University. (Awarded to book "that best contributes to the improvement of the quality of government or politics through an examination of the press or the intersection of press and politics in the formation of public policy.")
- 1999. Undergraduate Course Development Award grant, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.
- 1997. Invited Speaker, Graham Spry Memorial Lecture, sponsored by the Graham Spry Fund for Public Broadcasting, University of Montreal and Simon Fraser University.
- 1997. Nominee, of the Cultural Environment Movement, for appointment to the Presidential Advisory Commission on the Public Service Obligations of Digital Broadcasters, April.
- 1996. Maier-Bascom Faculty Development Fund Award, Five year, \$25,000 grant to support faculty research, University of Wisconsin-Madison.
- 1995-1996. Sabbatical, University of Wisconsin-Madison.
- 1994. Winner, Donald McGannon Award for Social and Ethical Relevance in Communication Policy Research, for *Telecommunications, Mass Media, and Democracy: The Battle for the Control of U.S. Broadcasting, 1928-1935.* Award presented April 21, 1994.
- 1992. Awarded summer salary and travel money by Graduate School, University of Wisconsin-Madison.
- 1992. Selected in confidential survey of 4000 undergraduates as one of "Top One Hundred Educators at the University of Wisconsin-Madison," Wisconsin Student Association.
- 1991. Second Place, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Research Special Faculty Paper Competition Celebrating the Bicentennial of the Bill of Rights. ("Labor and the Marketplace of Ideas: WCFL and the Battle for Labor Radio Broadcasting, 1928-1934.")
- 1990. Winner, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Nafziger-White Dissertation Award for the best dissertation in the field of mass communication research.
- 1988. Second Place, Best Research Paper Competition, History Division, Broadcast Education Association. ("Crusade Against Mammon: Father Harney, WLWL, and the Debate Over Radio in the 1930s.") Presented to 1988 BEA National Convention, Las Vegas, NV, April 1988. 1987. University of Washington 1987-1988 Dissertation Fellowship.
- 1987. Top Student Paper Award, Mass Communication Division, Speech Communication Association. ("Off-Limits: An Inquiry Into the Lack of Debate Concerning the Ownership, Structure and Control of the Mass Media in American Political Life.") 1987. School of Communications' Nominee, University of Washington 1987 Excellence in Teaching Award.
- 1987. Doctoral Honors Fellow, "Mass Media and the Individual," University of Georgia, March. 1983. University of Washington Graduate Recruitment Scholarship.

NON-ACADEMIC SERVICE

Member, Capital Campaign Committee, Urbana-Champaign Independent Media Center, 2002.

Member, Corporate Reform Commission, Citizen Works, 2002-

Member, Advisory Board, Our Media Voice: A Campaign for Accountability, 2002-

President, Council of Professors, U.S. Campus Greens, 2001-

Advisor/Associate, Project on Media Ownership, 2000-

Member, Advisory Committee, World-Information.Org, 2000-

Member, Advisory Board, Chicago Media Watch, 1999-

Member, Advisory Board, The Progressive Media Project, 1999-

Advisor, The Media Channel, 1999-

Judge, Project Censored Survey of Most Underreported News Stories, 1999-

Treasurer, In These Times newspaper, 1999-2000.

Member, Board of Advisors, Media Education Foundation, 1999-

Member, Advisory Board, Colombia Support Network, 1999-

Member, Board of Advisors, Media Program at the Open Society Institute, 1999-

Honorary Chair, Microradio Empowerment Coalition, 1999-

Trustee, The Milton S. Eisenhower Foundation, 1998-

Member, Editorial Advisory Board, The Progressive magazine, 1997-

Member, Board of Directors, Media Ownership Project of the Media Education Foundation, 1997-

Member, Board of Directors, Wisconsin Center for First Amendment Studies, 1997-

President, Board of Directors, Institute for Public Accuracy, 1997-

Member, Faculty Network, AFL-CIO Organizing Institute, 1997-

Member, Editorial Advisory Board, The Capital Times newspaper, Madison, Wis., 1997.

Member, Board of Directors, In These Times newspaper, 1995-

Member, Board of Directors & Executive Committee, Cultural Environment Movement, 1996-1999.

Member, Advisory Board, MediaVision, 1996-

Member, Media and Democracy Coordinating Committee, 1997.